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SECTION I: GENERAL
DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Unless the context otherwise implies or requires, the terms and abbreviations stated hereunder shall have
the meanings as assigned therewith. References to statutes, rules, regulations, guidelines and policies will
be deemed to include all amendments and modifications notified thereto.

Company related terms

Term

Description

“Hathway”, “the Company”,

“our Company” and “Issuer”

Hathway Cable & Datacom Limited, a public limited company incorporated
under the Companies Act, and having its registered office at “Rahejas”, 4™
Floor, Corner of Main Avenue & V. P. Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400
054, Maharashtra, India.

Arcadia India Cable Partners I Limited.

Articles /  Articles  of | The articles of association of our Company, as amended.
Association

Asianet Asianet Satellite Communications Limited

Auditors The auditors of the Company, M/s. G M Kapadia & Co.

Board/Board of Directors

The board of directors of our Company as constituted from time to time,
including any committees thereof.

Corporate Office “Rahejas”, 4™ Floor, Corner of Main Avenue & V. P. Road Main Avenue,
Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054, Maharashtra, India.

Director(s) Director(s) on the Board of our Company, as appointed from time to time.

ESOP Scheme Employee stock option scheme, 2007 implemented by the Company.

Equity Shares Equity Shares of the Company of face value of Rs. 10 each.

Group Companies

Companies, firms, ventures, etc. promoted by the Promoters of the Issuer, as
enumerated in the section titled “Our Promoters and Group Companies”
beginning on page 186 of this DRHP.

Kaup Capital

Infrastructure India Holdings LLC.

Memorandum/Memorandum
of Association

The memorandum of association of our Company, as amended.

MSPI MSPI Mauritius 1 Limited.
Monet Monet Limited
NewsCorp Asian Cable Systems Private Limited

Promoters / our Promoters

Promoters of our Company, i.e. Mr. Akshay Raheja and Mr. Viren Raheja.

Promoter Group

The Promoter Group of our Company are the entities / persons related to the
Promoters as per the definition of “promoter group” in Regulation 2 (zb) of the
SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Registered Office “Rahejas”, 4™ Floor, Corner of Main Avenue & V. P. Road, Santacruz (West),
Mumbai - 400 054, Maharashtra, India.
Selling Shareholders Monet and MSPI who are offering for sale 7,210,000 Equity Shares and

540,000 Equity Shares respectively, as part of the Issue.

Subsidiary / Subsidiaries

The subsidiaries of our Company listed in the section titled “History and
Certain Corporate matters” beginning on page 95 of this DRHP.

4‘We”’ GGuS”’ G‘our”’ “Hathway
Group”

The Company and its Subsidiaries.

Issue related terms

Term

Description

Allocation Amount

The amount payable by a Bidder on or prior to the Pay-in Date after deducting
the Margin Amount that may already have been paid by such Bidder

Allotment/Allot/Allotted

The issue and allotment of the Equity Shares, pursuant to the Fresh Issue and
transfer of the Equity Shares offered by the Selling Shareholders pursuant to the
Offer for Sale.

Allottee

The successful Bidder to whom the Equity Shares are/have been issued / allotted
or transferred.




Term

Description

Anchor Investor

A Qualified Institutional Buyer who applies under the Anchor Investor Portion
with a minimum Bid of Rs. 100 million.

Anchor Investor Bid

Bid made by the Anchor Investor.

Anchor Investor Bid | The amount at which the Anchor Investor Bid is made

Amount

Anchor Investor Bidding | The date one day prior to the Bid Opening Date, prior to or after which the GCs
Date and BRLM will not accept any Bids from Anchor Investors

Anchor Investor Bid/Issue
Period

The date one day prior to the Bid/Issue Opening Date on which bidding by
Anchor Investors shall open and shall be completed.

Anchor
Amount

Investor Margin

An amount representing 25% of the Anchor Investor Bid Amount payable by the
Anchor Investors at the time of submission of Anchor Investor Bid.

Anchor Investor Portion

Up to 30% of the QIB Portion, equal to a maximum of 4,995,000 Equity Shares
to be allocated to Anchor Investors on a discretionary basis, out of which
1,665,000 Equity Shares shall be reserved for Mutual Funds

Anchor Investor Price

The price at which the Equity Shares are allotted to the Anchor Investors under
the Anchor Investor Portion, being Rs. [e].

ASBA / Application | Application supported by blocked amount, i.e., the application (whether physical

Supported by  Blocked | or electronic) used by a Resident Retail Individual Bidder to Bid, authorizes an

Amount SCSB to block the Bid Amount in their specified bank account with such SCSB.

ASBA Bid Bid made by an ASBA Bidder.

ASBA Bidders Any Resident Retail Individual Bidder who intends to apply through an ASBA
and (i) is bidding at the Cut-off Price, with single option as to the number of the
Equity Shares for which such ASBA is made; (ii) is applying through blocking
of funds in a bank account with the SCSB; (iii) has agreed not to revise his/her
Bid; and (iv) is not bidding under any of the reserved categories.

ASBA Account Bank account specified by the relevant ASBA Bidder.

ASBA Form The application form (whether physical or electronic) in terms of which an

ASBA Bidder can make a Bid and which contains an authorisation to block the
Bid Amount in an ASBA Account and which will be considered an application
for Allotment, for the purposes of the Red Herring Prospectus.

ASBA Public Issue Account

A bank account of our Company, under Section 73 of the Companies Act, where
the funds shall be transferred by the SCSBs from the bank accounts of the
ASBA Bidders

Banker(s) to the Issue

[e]

Basis of Allotment

The basis on which the Equity Shares will be Allotted to Bidders under the Issue
and which is described in “Issue Procedure — Basis of Allotment” on page 451
of this Draft Red Herring Prospectus.

Bid

An indication to make an offer during the Bid/Issue Period by a Bidder or on the
Anchor Investor Bidding Date by an Anchor Investor, pursuant to submission of
a Bid cum Application Form to subscribe to the Equity Shares at a price within
the Price Band, including all revisions and modifications thereto.

With regard to ASBA Bidders, Bid means an indication to make an offer during
the Bidding Period by a Retail Resident Individual Bidder pursuant to the
submission of an ASBA Bid cum Application Form to subscribe to the Equity
Shares of our Company at the Cut-off Price.

Bid / Issue Closing Date

Except in relation to Anchor Investors, the date after which the Syndicate and
the SCSBs will not accept any Bids for the Issue, which shall be notified in
widely circulated English and Hindi national newspapers and a regional
language newspaper of wide circulation in the place where our Registered Office
is situated.

Bid / Issue Opening Date

Except in relation to Anchor Investors, the date on which the Syndicate and the
SCSBs shall start accepting Bids for the Issue, which shall be the date notified in
widely circulated English and Hindi national newspapers and a regional
language newspaper of wide circulation in the place where our Registered Office
is situated.

Bid Amount

The highest value of the optional Bids indicated in the Bid cum Application
Form and payable by the Bidder at the time of submission of such Bidder’s Bid

ii




Term

Description

in the Issue.

Bid cum Application Form

The form used by a Bidder (including the format of such application form used
by the ASBA Bidder that can be either physical or electronic) to make a Bid and
which will be considered an application for Allotment for the purposes of the
Red Herring Prospectus.

Bidder

Any prospective investor who makes a Bid pursuant to the terms of the Red
Herring Prospectus and the Bid cum Application Form including ASBA Bidder
and an Anchor Investor.

Bidding / Issue Period

The period between the Bid/Issue Opening Date and the Bid/Issue Closing Date
inclusive of both days and during which prospective Bidders (excluding Anchor
Investors) can submit their Bids, including any revisions thereof.

Book Building Process

Book building process as provided in Chapter XI of SEBI ICDR Regulations, in
terms of which this Issue is being made.

BRLM / Book Running
Lead Manager

The book running lead manager to the Issue, being Kotak.

Business Day

Any day other than Saturday or Sunday on which commercial banks in Mumbai
are open for business.

CAN / Confirmation of
Allocation Note

Except in relation to Anchor Investors, the note or advice or intimation of
allocation of the Equity Shares sent to the Bidders who have been allocated the
Equity Shares after discovery of the Issue Price in accordance with the Book
Building Process, including any revision thereof.

In relation to Anchor Investors, the note or advice or intimation of allocation of
the Equity Shares sent to the successful Anchor Investors who have been
allocated the Equity Shares after discovery of the Anchor Investor Issue Price,
including any revisions thereof.

Cap Price

The higher end of the Price Band, above which the Issue Price will not be
finalised and above which no Bids will be accepted.

Controlling Branches

Such branches of the SCSBs which coordinate Bids under this Issue by the
ASBA Bidders with the BRLMs, the Registrar to the Issue and the Stock
Exchanges and a list of which is available at

http://www.sebi.gov.in/pmd/scsb.pdf.

Cut-off Price

The Issue Price finalised by our Company in consultation with the BRLMs
which shall be any price within the Price Band. Only Retail Individual Bidders
whose Bid Amount does not exceed Rs. 100,000 are entitled to Bid at the cut-off
Price. QIBs (including Anchor Investors) and Non-Institutional Bidders are not
entitled to Bid at the Cut-off Price.

Depository

A depository registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996, as amended from time
to time.

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996, as amended from time to time.

Depository Participant

A depository participant as defined under the Depositories Act.

Designated Branches

Branches of the SCSBs which can collect Bid cum Application Forms from the
ASBA Bidders, a list of which is available at

http://www.sebi.gov.in/pmd/scsb.pdf.

Designated Date

The date on which the Escrow Collection Bank(s) transfer the funds from the
Escrow Account to the Public Issue Account and the Refund Account and the
SCSBs transfer the amounts blocked in the bank accounts of the ASBA Bidders
to the ASBA Public Issue Account, as the case may be, after the Prospectus is
filed with the RoC, following which the Board of Directors shall Allot the
Equity Shares to successful Bidders.

Designated Stock Exchange

[*]

Draft Red Herring | This draft red herring prospectus dated September 28, 2009 filed with SEBI and

Prospectus issued in accordance with Section 60B of the Companies Act and the SEBI
ICDR Regulations, which does not contain complete particulars of the price at
which the Equity Shares are offered.

ECS Electronic Clearing System.

Eligible NRIs

NRIs from jurisdictions outside India where it is not unlawful to make an issue
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Term

Description

or invitation under the Issue and in relation to whom the Red Herring Prospectus
constitutes an invitation to subscribe to the Equity Shares Allotted herein.

Escrow Accounts

Account opened with the Escrow Collection Bank(s) for the Issue and in whose
favour the Bidders (excluding the ASBA Bidders) will issue cheques or drafts in
respect of the Bid Amount when submitting a Bid.

Escrow Agreement

An agreement to be entered into by our Company, the Registrar, the BRLMs, the
Syndicate Members and the Escrow Collection Bank(s) for collection of the Bid
Amounts and where applicable, remitting refunds of the amounts collected, to
the Bidders (excluding the ASBA Bidders) on the terms and conditions thereof.

Escrow Collection Bank(s)

The banks which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as Banker(s) to
the Issue with whom the Escrow Account will be opened, comprising [e].

First Bidder

The Bidder whose name appears first in the Bid cum Application Form or
Revision Form or the ASBA Bid cum Application Form.

Floor Price

The lower end of the Price Band, below which the Issue Price will not be
finalised and below which no Bids will be accepted.

Fresh Issue

The issue of up to 20,000,000 Equity Shares offered for subscription pursuant to
the terms of the Red Herring Prospectus.

GIR Number

General index registration number.

IPO Grading Agency

[e].

Issue Price

The final price at which the Equity Shares will be Allotted in the Issue, which be
decided by our Company, in consultation with the BRLMs, on the Pricing Date.

Issue

Public issue of up to 27,750,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each for cash at a price
of Rs. [@] per Equity Share (including a share premium of Rs. [®] per Equity
Share) aggregating to Rs [e] million consisting of a Fresh Issue of up to
20,000,000 Equity Shares by the Company and an Offer for Sale of 7,750,000
Equity Shares by the Selling Shareholders.

Issue Size

Issue Price multiplied by the number of Equity Shares offered to the public.

Issue Proceeds

The proceeds of this Issue that are available to our Company.

Global Co-ordinators / GC

The global co-ordinators and the book running lead managers, being Morgan
Stanley and UBS.

Kotak

Kotak Mahindra Capital Company Limited.

Margin Amount

The amount paid by the Bidder, or blocked in the bank account of the ASBA
Bidder, at the time of submission of such Bidder’s Bid, being 10% to 100% of
the Bid Amount, as applicable.

Monitoring Agency

[e]

Morgan Stanley

Morgan Stanley India Company Private Limited.

Mutual Funds

Mutual funds registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations,
1996, as amended from time to time

Mutual Fund Portion

5% of the QIB Portion or at least 832,500 Equity Shares (assuming the QIB
Portion is for 60% of the Issue Size) available for allocation to Mutual Funds
from the QIB Portion, but does not include any reservation for Mutual Funds in
the Anchor Investor Category.

Net Proceeds

The Issue Proceeds less the Issue expenses. For further information on the use of
Issue Proceeds and Issue expenses, please refer to the section titled “Objects of
the Issue” beginning on page 36 of this DRHP.

Net QIB Portion

The portion of the QIB Portion, less the number of the Equity Shares Allotted to
the Anchor Investors.

Non Institutional Bidders

All Bidders that are not QIBs or Retail Individual Bidders and who have Bid for
the Equity Shares for an amount greater than Rs. 100,000.

Non Institutional Portion

The portion of the Issue being not less than 10% of the Issue consisting of
2,775,000 Equity Shares of the Issue available for allocation to Non
Institutional Bidders.

Pay-in Date

Except with respect to ASBA Bidders, the Bid/Issue Closing Date, or the last
date specified in the CAN sent to such Bidders, as applicable and which shall
with respect to the Anchor Investors, be a date not later than two working days
after the Bid Closing Date.

Pay-in Period

(1) With respect to Bidders whose Margin Amount is 100% of the Bid Amount,
the period commencing on the Bid/Issue Opening Date and extending until
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Term

Description

the Bid/Issue Closing Date; and

(i) With respect to Bidders whose Margin Amount is less than 100% of the Bid
Amount, the period commencing on the Bid/Issue Opening Date and
extending until the closure of the Pay-in Date specified in the CAN sent to
such Bidders.

With respect to Anchor Investors, the Anchor Investor Bidding Date and the last
specified in the CAN which shall not be later than two days after the Bid
Closing Date

Pre-IPO Placement

The private placement of the Equity Shares, in favour of certain investors, at the
sole discretion of the Company.

If undertaken, the Pre-IPO Placement shall be completed by the Company, prior
to the filing of the RHP with the RoC and the details of which will be included
in the RHP.

Price Band

Price band will be as set forth in the advertisement by the Company at least two
working days prior to the Bid / Issue opening date, including revisions thereof.

Pricing Date

The date on which our Company, in consultation with the GCs and the BRLM,
finalises the Issue Price.

Prospectus

The Prospectus to be filed with the RoC in terms of Section 60 of the Companies
Act, containing, inter alia, the Issue Price that is determined at the end of the
Book Building Process, the size of the Issue and certain other information and
including any corrigendum thereof.

Public Issue Account

Account opened with the Banker(s) to the Issue to receive monies from the
Escrow Accounts on the Designated Date.

QIBs or Qualified
Institutional Buyers

Public financial institutions as specified in Section 4A of the Companies Act,
FIIs and sub-accounts registered with SEBI, other than a sub-account which is a
foreign corporate or foreign individual, , scheduled commercial banks, Mutual
Funds, multilateral and bilateral development financial institutions, VCFs,
FVCIs, state industrial development corporations, insurance companies
registered with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority, provident
funds (subject to applicable law) with minimum corpus of Rs. 250 million,
pension funds with minimum corpus of Rs. 250 million and the National
Investment Fund.

QIB Margin Amount An amount representing at least 10% of the Bid Amount payable by QIBs (other
than Anchor Investors) at the time of submitting a Bid.

QIB Portion The portion of the Issue being at least 60% of the Issue, consisting of 16,650,000
Equity Shares and to be allotted to QIBs on a proportionate basis.

Refund Account(s) The account(s) opened with the Escrow Collection Bank(s), from which refunds,
if any, of the whole or part of the Bid Amount to Bidders shall be made to
Bidders (excluding ASBA Bidders).

Refund Banker(s) [e]

Registrar to this Issue

Link Intime India Private Limited.

Resident Retail Individual
Bidder(s)

A Retail Individual Bidder who is a person resident in India as defined under the
FEMA and who is eligible to apply for the Equity Shares in this Issue through
ASBA.

Retail Individual Bidder(s)

Individual Bidders (including HUFs and NRIs) who have Bid for the Equity
Shares of an aggregate amount less than Rs. 100,000.

Retail Portion

The portion of the Issue being not less than 30% of the Issue consisting of
8,325,000 Equity Shares available for allocation to Retail Individual Bidders.

Revision Form

The form used by Bidders, excluding ASBA Bidders, to modify the quantity of
the Equity Shares or the Bid Amount in any of their Bid cum Application Forms
or any previous Revision Form(s).

RHP or
Prospectus

Red Herring

The red herring prospectus, which will be filed with the RoC in terms of Section
60B of the Companies Act.

Self Certified Syndicate
Bank / SCSB

Banks which are registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Bankers to an Issue)
Regulations, 1994 and offers ASBA services, including blocking of bank
accounts and a list of which is available at http:/www.sebi.gov.in/pmd/scsb.pdf.




Term Description
Stock Exchanges The BSE and the NSE.
Syndicate The GCs, the BRLM and the Syndicate Members.
Syndicate Agreement An agreement among members of the Syndicate and our Company in relation to
the collection of Bids in this Issue (excluding Bids from ASBA Bidders).
Syndicate Members. [e]

Takeover Code

The SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 1997,
as amended from time to time.

TRS /
Registration Slip

Transaction

The slip or document issued by any of the members of the Syndicate or the
SCSB, as the case may be, to any Bidder as proof of registration of such
Bidder’s Bid.

UBS

UBS Securities India Private Limited.

Underwriters

The GCs, the BRLM and the Syndicate Members.

Underwriting Agreement

An agreement among the Underwriters and our Company, to be entered into on
or after the Pricing Date.

Abbreviations
Term Description

AGM Annual general meeting.

AS Accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

AY Assessment year.

BSE The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

BSNL Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited.

CAGR Compounded Annual Growth Rate.

CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited.

CEO Chief Executive Officer.

CFO Chief Financial Officer.

EBITDA Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation.

EGM Extraordinary general meeting.

EPS Earnings per share (as calculated in accordance with AS-20).

FDI Foreign direct investment.

FEMA The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 199?, and .the related rules and
regulations framed thereunder, as amended from time to time.
Foreign institutional investors as defined under the Securities and Exchange

FII(s) Board of India (Foreign Institutional Investors) Regulations, 1995, registered
with SEBI under applicable laws in India.

FIPB Foreign Investment Promotion Board, Ministry of Finance, Government of

India.

Financial Year/Fiscal/FY

Period of twelve months ending on March 31 of that particular year, unless
otherwise stated.

FVCI

Foreign venture capital investors, as defined and registered with SEBI under the
SEBI (Foreign Venture Capital Investor) Regulations, 2000, as amended.

GDP Gross domestic product.

Gol Government of India.

HNI High networth individual.

HUF Hindu undivided family.

IPO Initial public offer.

Mn/mn Million.

MoU Memorandum of Understanding,

MTNL Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Limited.

N.A. Not applicable.
Net asset value being paid up equity share capital plus free reserves (excluding

NAV reserves created out of revaluation) less deferred expenditure not written off
(including miscellaneous expenses not written off) and debit balance of profit &
loss account, divided by weighted average number of issued equity shares.

NDS NDS Group Limited.

NEFT National electronic fund transfer service.
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Term Description

NOC No-objection certificate.

NR Non-resident.

NRE Account Non resident external account.
Non resident Indian is a person resident outside India, as defined under FEMA

NRI and who is a citizen of India or a person of Indian origin as defined under the
Foreign Exchange Management (Deposit) Regulations, 2000.

NRO Account Non resident ordinary account.

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited.

NSE The National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

OCB/Overseas Corporate
Body

A company, partnership, society or other corporate body owned directly or
indirectly to the extent of at least 60% by NRIs including overseas trusts, in
which not less than 60% of beneficial interest is irrevocably held by NRIs
directly or indirectly as defined under Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer
or Issue of Security by a Person Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2000.

OEM Original Equipment Manufacturer.
P/E Ratio Price/earnings ratio.
PAN Permanent account number allotted under the I.T. Act.
RBI The Reserve Bank of India.
RoC /ROC Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra.
RONW Return on net worth.
Re. /Rs. Indian Rupee(s).
RTGS Real time gross settlement.
The Securities and Exchange Board of India constituted under the SEBI Act,
SEBI
1992.
Sec. Section.
SIA Secretariat for Industrial Assistance.
SME Small and Medium Enterprises.
SMS Subscriber Management System.
US/USA United. States of America. including its. tel.‘ritories and possessions, any state of
the United States of America and the District of Columbia.
USDor $or US $ United States Dollar.
WWIL Wire and Wireless (India) Limited.

Conventional and general terms

Term

Description

Act or Companies Act

The Companies Act, 1956 as amended.

Depositories Act

Depositories Act, 1996 as amended.

Depository

A depository registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Depositories and
Participants) Regulations, 1996, as amended.

DP/Depository Participant

A depository participant as defined under the Depositories Act.

Indian GAAP Generally accepted accounting principles in India.
SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, as amended.
SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, as amended.
SEBI Act Securities and Exchange Board of India Act 1992, as amended.
. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
SEBI ICDR Regulations Requirements) Regulatifns, 2009 as amended(. b
Securstses Act /[ US. The U.S. Securities Act, 1933, as amended.
Securities Act
SICA Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985.
Stock Exchange(s) BSE and/or NSE depending on the context.
US/USA United. States of America. including its. tel.‘ritories and possessions, any state of
the United States of America and the District of Columbia.
US GAAP Generally accepted accounting principles in the USA.
VCFs Venture capital funds as registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Venture Capital

Fund) Regulations, 1996, as amended.
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Industry related terms

Term Description
ADSL Asymmetric Digital Subscriber Line.
ARPU Average Revenue Per User per month.
BDR Broadband Digital Return.
C&S Cable and Satellite.
CAS Conditional Access System.
DTH Direct To Home.
DNS Domain Name Server.
DVD Digital Versatile Disc.
DVR Digital Video Recorder.
DoT Department of Telecommunications.
ERP Enterprise Resource Planning.
HFC Hybrid Fibre Co-Axial.
HITS Head end in the Sky.
HSD High Speed Digital.
GPRS General Packet Radio Service.
ICO Independent Cable Operator.
ISP Internet Service Provider.
IPTV Internet Protocol Television.
IRD Integrated Receiver Descrambler.
LCO Local Cable Operator.
MIB Ministry of Information and Broadcasting.
MPA Report The Media Partners Asia Report of 16 September 2009, entitled, India Cable
Television Industry, Market Overview.
MSO Multi Systems Operator.
Non-C&S Non-Cable and Satellite.

Primary Subscriber

A subscriber to whom services are delieverd through the ‘last mile’ cable link

owned by the MSO.
PVR Personal Video Recorder.
RF Radio Frequency.

Secondary Subscriber

A subscriber to whom services are delieverd through the ‘last mile’ cable link
owned by the ICO and / or the LCO.

SMTP

Simple Mail Transfer Protocol.

TRAI

Telecom Regulatory Authority of India.

Two way enabled Homes

Passed

Represents the number of single residence homes, apartments, commercial
establishments passed by our cable systems where we can offer both upstream
and downstream paths on our cable network.

VoIP

Voice over Internet Protocol.
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CERTAIN CONVENTIONS - PRESENTATION OF FINANCIALS, INDUSTRY
AND MARKET DATA

Financial Data

Unless indicated otherwise, the financial data and other financial information in this DRHP are derived from the
restated standalone and consolidated financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with Indian
GAAP and the Companies Act and restated in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

The fiscal year of the Company commences on April 1 and ends on March 31 of each year. Accordingly, unless
the context otherwise implies or requires, all references to a particular fiscal year are to the twelve-month period
ended March 31 of that year.

There are significant differences between Indian GAAP and U.S. GAAP. Accordingly, the degree to which the
Indian GAAP financial statements included in this DRHP will provide meaningful information to a particular
reader, is entirely dependent on the readers level of familiarity with Indian accounting practices, Indian GAAP,
the Companies Act and the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian
accounting practices, Indian GAAP, the Companies Act and the SEBI ICDR Regulations on the financial
statements and other financial information presented in this DRHP should accordingly be limited. The Company
has not attempted to quantify any such differences or their impact on the financial statements and other financial
information included herein, and you should consult your own advisors regarding such differences and their
impact on the financial statements and other financial information included herein.

For more information on the results of operations and financial condition of the Company, see the section titled
“Financial Statements” beginning on page 199 of this DRHP.

Industry and Market Data

Unless stated otherwise, industry and market data used throughout this DRHP has been obtained from industry
publications and certain public sources. Industry publications generally state that the information contained in
those publications have been obtained from sources believed to be reliable, but that their accuracy and
completeness are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured. Although the Company believes that the
industry and market data used in this DRHP is reliable, it has not been verified by us or any independent
sources. Further, the extent to which the market and industry data presented in this DRHP is meaningful
depends on the readers familiarity with and understanding of methodologies used in compiling such data.

Presentation of Currency

This DRHP contains translations of certain U.S. Dollar and other currency amounts into Indian Rupees that have
been presented solely to comply with the requirements of Clause 2(VIII)(G) of Part A of Schedule VIII of the
SEBI ICDR Regulations. These convenience translations should not be construed as a representation that those
U.S. Dollar or other currency amounts could have been, or can be, converted into Indian Rupees, at any
particular rate, at the rates stated below or at all.

In this DRHP, all references to “India” are to the Republic of India, all references to “Rupees” or “Rs.” are to
Indian Rupees, the official currency of the Republic of India, all references to “US$”, “U.S. Dollar(s)” or
“USD” are to United States Dollars, the official currency of the United States of America and all references to
“€” or to “Euro” are to Euro’s, the official currency of the European Union.

In this DRHP, any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sums of the amounts listed are due to
rounding off.

The following table sets forth, for each period indicated, information concerning the number of Rupees for

which one US dollar could be exchanged. The row titled ‘average‘ in the table below is the average of the daily
rate for each day in the period.
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Period Period End (in Rs.) Period Average (in
Rs.)
Fiscal 2007 43.59 45.29
Fiscal 2008 39.97 40.26
Fiscal 2009 50.72 45.99

(Source: RBI Reference Rate)
Non-GAAP Financial Measures

EBITDA refers to income / (loss) from operations before depreciation and amortisation. EBIDTA presented in
this Draft Red Herring Prospectus are supplemental measures of our performance and liquidity that are not
required by, or presented in accordance with, Indian GAAP or US GAAP. Furthermore, EBIDTA is not a
measurement of our financial performance or liquidity under Indian GAAP or US GAAP and should not be
considered as an alternative to net income, operating income or any other performance measures derived in
accordance with Indian GAAP or US GAAP or as an alternative to cash flow from operations or as a measure of
our liquidity.

We believe EBIDTA facilitates operating performance comparisons from period to period and from company to
company by eliminating potential differences caused by variations in capital structures (affecting interest
expense), tax positions (such as the impact on periods or companies of changes in effective tax rates or net
operating losses) and the age and book depreciation of tangible assets (affecting relative depreciation expense).
Finally, we present EBITDA because we believe this measure is frequently used by securities analysts and
investors in evaluating similar issuers.



FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Draft Red Herring Prospectus contains certain “forward-looking statements”. These forward looking
statements generally can be identified by words or phrases such as “aim”, “anticipate”, “believe”, “expect”,
“estimate”, “intend”, “objective”, “future”, “goal”, “plan”, “contemplate”, “propose” “seek to” “project”,
“should”, “will”, “will continue”, “will pursue”, “will likely result” or other words or phrases of similar import.
All forward-looking statements are based on our current plans and expectations and are subject to a number of
uncertainties and risks and assumptions that could significantly and materially affect our current plans and
expectations and our future financial condition and results of operations. Important factors that could cause
actual results, including our financial conditions and results of operations to differ from our expectations

include, but are not limited to, the following:

general political and economic conditions in India;

change in government regulations;

churn in our customer base;

competition from our existing as well as new competitors;

our ability to compete with and adapt to technological advances; and
decrease in our carriage and placement fees.

For further discussion of factors that could cause our actual results to differ, see the sections titled “Risk
Factors”, “Our Business” and ‘“Management’s Discussion of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”
beginning on pages xii, 66 and 335 respectively.

Neither our Company, its Directors and officers, nor any of their respective affiliates or associates have any
obligation to update or otherwise revise any statements reflecting circumstances arising after the date hereof or
to reflect the occurrence of underlying events, even if the underlying assumptions do not come to fruition. In
accordance with SEBI requirements, the Company, the GCs and the BRLM will ensure that investors in India
are informed of material developments between the date of filing the RHP with the RoC and the date of
allotment of the Equity Shares.
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SECTION II: RISK FACTORS

An investment in Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider all the information
in this Draft Red Herring Prospectus, including the risks and uncertainties described below, before making an
investment in the Equity Shares of our Company. If any of the following risks, or other risks that are not
currently known or are now deemed immaterial, actually occur, our business, results of operations and
financial condition could suffer materially, the trading price of our Equity Shares could decline, and all or part
of your investment may be lost.

The risks set out in this Draft Red Herring Prospectus may not be exhaustive and additional risks and
uncertainties not presently known to us, or which we currently deem to be immaterial, may arise or may become
material in the future. Further, some events may have a material impact from a qualitative perspective rather
than a quantative perspective and may be material collectively rather than individually. This DRHP also
contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. The Company’s actual results could
differ materially from those anticipated in such forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors,
including the considerations described below and in the section titled “Forward- Looking Statements”
beginning on page xi of this Draft Red Herring Prospectus.

Unless otherwise stated, the financial information used in this section is derived from our consolidated audited
financial statements under Indian GAAP, as restated and included elsewhere in this DRHP. Unless otherwise
stated, we are not in a position to specify or quantify the financial or other risks mentioned herein. The
numbering of the Risk Factors has been done to facilitate ease of reading and reference and does not in any
manner indicate the importance of one risk factor over another.

Risks Related to Our Business
1. We have a history of net losses, primarily due to significant depreciation and amortisation expenses.

We incurred net losses of Rs. 624.50 million, Rs. 668.13 million and Rs. 620.60 million in Fiscal 2007,
Fiscal 2008 and Fiscal 2009, respectively. These net losses were primarily due to significant depreciation
and amortisation expenses we have incurred, including depreciation and amortization on the purchase of
set-top boxes. As we continue to expand by way of acquisitions, we expect our depreciation and
amortization expenses to continue to increase, and this may have a material adverse effect on our results of
operations. See “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”
beginning on page 335 of the DRHP. We cannot assure you that we will operate at a profit in the future.

2. Strategic investments or acquisitions and joint ventures may result in additional risks and uncertainties
in our business.

To the extent we make strategic investments or acquisitions or enter into joint ventures, we face numerous
risks and uncertainties in relation to combining or integrating businesses, including integrating relationships
with customers, business partners and internal data processing systems. In the case of joint ventures
(whether existing or proposed), we are subject to additional risks and uncertainties in that we may be
dependent upon, and subject to liability, losses or damage to our reputation relating to, systems, controls
and personnel that are not under our control. In addition, conflicts or disagreements between us and our
joint venture partners may adversely impact our businesses.

Future acquisitions and our joint ventures could entail a number of risks, including problems with the
effective integration of operations, the inability to maintain key pre-acquisition business relationships and
integrate new relationships, the inability to retain key employees, increased operating costs, exposure to
unanticipated liabilities, risks of misconduct by employees not subject to our control, difficulties in realising
projected efficiencies, synergies and cost savings, and exposure to new or unknown liabilities. Any future
growth of our business may require significant resources and/or result in significant unanticipated losses,
costs or liabilities. In addition, expansions, acquisitions or joint ventures may require significant managerial
attention, which may be diverted from our other operations.

3. Our Promoters and our directors are involved in other companies which are in the same line of activity
as our Company

Our Promoters hold 18.00% of the paid up equity share capital of Asianet Satellite Communications

Xii



Limited (“Asianet”). Asianet is one of the largest MSOs in Kerala and competes with us directly in the
cable television business. Further our Promoters as well as Mr. Rajan Raheja and Mr. Vinayak Aggarwal,
non-executive directors on our board are also directors on board of Asianet. Mr Rajan Raheja also holds
4.50% and his affiliates hold 77.50% of the paid-up equity capital of Asianet. In addition, one of our non-
executive director Mr. Uday Shankar is on the board of Tata Sky Limited, a DTH provider which competes
with our business. Our Company has not entered into any arrangement to mitigate the conflict of interests.
Therefore, there may be conflicts of interest in addressing business opportunities and strategies where other
companies in which our Promoters or our Directors have interests are also involved.

We are heavily dependent on LCOs to reach most of our cable television subscribers, to increase our
subscriber base and to maintain our service quality standards. We may be exposed to liability arising
from activities by LCOs that are beyond our control.

As we rely on LCOs to connect us to most of our subscribers, we provide training and support to LCOs to
ensure that they deliver quality customer service to our subscribers. However, LCOs which typically have
direct contact with subscribers in respect of sales, billing, technical support and general customer service,
may not deliver our digital and analog services in a manner consistent with our standards and requirements
or may not hire and train qualified personnel in accordance with our standards. Any negative publicity
regarding our brand or services resulting from such circumstances could adversely affect our business and
results of operations.

A large part of our business is carried out through affiliation arrangements and memoranda of
understanding with LCOs, pursuant to which the LCOs receive our signal feed and agree to offer our cable
services rather than the services of a competitor. The terms of our arrangements do not typically contain any
long-term obligation for LCOs to remain affiliated with us. Further, the LCO can typically terminate the
exclusivity arrangement by providing 21 day's notice. In the past, our arrangements with LCOs in Delhi,
Chennai, Indore and Jaipur were terminated by the respective LCOs, resulting in a loss of subscribers,
which had an adverse impact on our results of operations. We cannot assure you that such terminations will
not happen in the future.

In the event that we are not able to compete effectively with other MSOs, LCOs may choose to switch to
other MSOs, which may have an adverse effect on our subscriber base and our cable television subscription
revenues. Further, we do not have any control over the quality of cable infrastructure that LCOs use to
provide services to the end subscriber.

Further, our subscription revenue is dependent on the LCOs' ability to generate and maintain subscription
revenue. Therefore, any failure by LCOs to obtain adequate subscription fees from end subscribers may
materially and adversely affect our business.

Certain illegal activities by LCOs could potentially expose us to liability. For further details, please refer to
the section titled “Regulations and Policies in India” on page 87 of this DRHP. For example, LCOs may
offer content on their network which is not legally permitted to transmit. Such actions are outside our
control and may result in us being exposed to legal proceedings in which we are named as parties. Any
failure of the LCOs to provide adequate services could adversely affect our reputation and may expose us to
legal and regulatory proceedings.

Our business is subject to extensive governmental regulation, which could have a material adverse effect
on our business by increasing our expenses or limiting our operational flexibility.

Our business is subject to extensive regulation by the Telecom Regulatory Authority of India (“TRAI”), the
Ministry of Information and Broadcasting (“MIB”), Department of Telecommunications (“DoT”) and other
government bodies. Increased regulation or changes in existing regulation may require us to change our
business policies and practices and may increase the costs of providing services to customers, which could
have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. For instance, in July
2008, TRAI submitted recommendations to the MIB for the introduction of a separate licensing framework
for MSOs and LCOs, including district, state and national level licenses for MSOs and LCOs, specifying a
minimum quality of service and performance standards, digitization and software standardisation. For more
information, see “Regulations and Policies in India” beginning on page 87 of this DRHP.

Some of the key regulatory restrictive regulatory provisions facing us with respect to our cable services and
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broadband internet businesses include:

e In areas where CAS has not been notified, TRAI has imposed a ceiling on monthly tariffs payable by
individual subscribers to LCOs and MSOs. Please refer to the section titled "Industry Overview”
beginning on page 51 for an explanation of Government-mandated CAS in India.)

e In CAS notified areas, MSOs and LCOs are required to transmit a minimum number of free-to-air
channels for a fixed price notified by TRAI;

e MSOs are required to re-transmit signals of television channels received from a broadcaster, on a
nondiscriminatory basis to LCOs. MSOs are not allowed to engage in any practice or activity or enter
into any understanding or arrangement, including exclusive contracts, with any broadcaster or
distributor of TV channels that prevents any LCO from obtaining such TV channels;

e In CAS notified areas, all broadcasters, MSOs and LCOs are required to enter into interconnection
agreements based on a standard form prescribed by the TRAI if they are not able to arrive at a mutually
acceptable interconnection agreement within a period of 60 days. We may therefore be subject to
certain restrictions and not have certain rights, which we otherwise would possess, had we entered into
a commercially acceptable arrangement;

e Foreign investment (consisting of foreign direct investments and FII investments combined) in
activities pertaining to a cable network is restricted to 49% of the paid-up equity capital of a company
engaged in such activities and is subject to prior FIPB approval and to the Cable Television Network
Rules, 1994. Under the Cable TV Act, Indian nationals are required to hold at least 51% of the paid-up
equity capital of a cable television company. This restricts the amount of capital we may raise by
means of foreign investments in our Company. As on the date of this DRHP, 42.74% of our fully paid
up Equity Shares were held by foreign investors. Post the Issue the existing foreign investors of our
Company are expected to hold approximately 31.33% of our fully paid up Equity Shares;

e  We can disconnect the TV signals that we supply to LCOs, including for non-payment of our share of
subscription fees or breach of other terms of our interconnection agreements with such LCOs, only as
provided under the procedure prescribed by the Telecommunication (Broadcasting and Cable Services)
Interconnection Regulation, 2004, as amended, and not in our discretion. We may be unable to secure
any compensation for continued use of our signals by LCOs in breach of our interconnection
agreements pending the completion of such procedure. Any such losses may adversely affect our
business and results of operations;

e  We are required to maintain quality standards by the Standards of Quality of Service (Broadcasting and
Cable Services) (Cable Television — Non CAS Areas) Regulation, 2009 and other laws and regulations.
Any amendment in such standards may require us to incur costs in order to comply with such laws and
regulations. If such costs are substantial, our results of operations may be adversely affected; and

e Under our Internet Service Provider license, we are required to ensure that objectionable, obscene,
unauthorised or any other content, messages or communications infringing copyright, intellectual
property rights and international and domestic cyber laws in any form or that are inconsistent with the
laws of India, are not carried in our network. Any violation of these requirements can result in penalties
and criminal action under the Information Technology Act, 2000.

We cannot assure you that we will not be subjected to any adverse regulatory action in the future. Further,
these regulations are subject to frequent amendments and depend upon the Government policy. Our present
model of business may not be geared to meet all regulatory amendments. If we are unable to adapt to any
regulatory changes, our business and results of operations may be materially and adversely affected.
Additionally, we rely on LCOs to provide the last mile connection to our secondary subscribers. In the
event the LCOs we use are subjected to any adverse regulatory action, it may have a material and adverse
effect on our business and results of operations. Further, our obligation to comply with applicable laws and
regulations under which we operate may result in delays in providing our services cause us to incur
increased costs to comply with such regulations.
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10.

Our revenues are adversely affected by under-reporting of analog cable subscribers by LCOs.

We earn most of our cable television subscription revenues from analog cable television subscribers that we
reach through LCOs. We reach an agreement with each LCO and set an aggregate fixed fee to be paid by
the LCOs to us. The non-addressable nature of analog cable television services technology does not give us
the ability to independently determine the number of cable television subscribers receiving our service
through LCOs. Therefore, we are heavily dependent on LCOs to accurately report the number of
subscribers. As is typical in our industry, LCOs substantially under-report the numbers of their subscribers
to us. Such piracy and unauthorized usage may continue to artificially decrease our subscriber base and
materially and adversely affect our subscription revenues.

A significant portion of our revenue consists of carriage and placement fees, which are dependent upon
the continued demand of channels to be placed in certain preferred frequencies.

We derive a significant portion of our subscription revenue from carriage and placement fees. These fees
are paid to us by broadcasters for carrying their channels and placing their channels on their preferred signal
and frequency band. Placement and carriage fees are determined by the households we reach, the
availability of preferred frequency bandwidth, the geographic regions in which we operate and competition
among television broadcasters for the preferred frequency band. In the event of any decline in the growth of
the broadcasting business in India or if new channels are not introduced, our revenues may decrease.
Further, revenues from placement fees depend upon the availability of frequencies. If the frequencies
requested by a broadcaster has already been provided to another, we may not be able to provide such
broadcaster with the same frequency, thereby adversely affecting our business and results of operations. If
we are unable to provide the frequency requested by the broadcaster, our revenue from placement fees may
be materially and adversely affected.

Our broadcasters may discontinue providing content to us which may result in loss of revenue as well as
potential litigation

Our broadcasters enter into subscription agreements with us which sets forth the commercial and technical
terms and conditions for the supply of TV channels signals by our broadcaster to us. Our broadcaster may
choose to terminate their agreement with us and/or discontinue airing the television channels to us either at
will or due to a default on our part in complying with the terms of the agreement. Any such disconnection
would prevent us from providing such channels to LCOs and our subscribers and could decrease our
subscription revenues and/or require us to refund subscription fees that have accrued or have already been
paid. Any such result could adversely affect our results of operations

Our strategy to convert subscribers from analog to digital cable television services may not be successful

As a part of our strategy, we intend to convert our analog cable television subscribers into digital cable
television subscribers. Such conversion will require increased capital expenditure for set-top boxes, new
software and improvement of our cable network. We cannot assure you that the revenues that we generate
from new digital cable television subscribers will be sufficient to meet this expenditure, particularly
because we currently do not charge a premium for digital cable television services in areas where CAS has
not been notified. In addition, delayed adoption by our subscribers of digital cable television services could
force us to offer substantial incentives or otherwise incur significant costs to encourage migration from
analog to digital cable television services.

We rely on the cooperation of the minority shareholders of the MSOs and ICOs in which we have
acquired an interest to conduct our operations. If our relationships with such shareholders deteriorate, it
could have a material adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

Our expansion strategy is based in part on the acquisition of substantial interests, including majority
interests, in MSOs and ICOs with a view to maintaining and expanding their subscriber numbers. Following
our acquisitions of majority / substantial interests, the former owners of such businesses continue to have
large equity interests in such MSOs and ICOs and continue to have significant influence over such MCOs
and ICOs growth plans and business strategies. In addition, our agreements contain certain restrictive
covenants including restrictions on the free transferability of our shares and lock-in.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

If our joint venture partners do not assist us in successfully operating and growing these MSOs and ICOs,
we could lose subscribers, revenues and market share. Further, any dispute with such joint venture partners,
may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Problems with the service quality or performance of our digital cable television service, including value-
added services and broadband internet services could result in a decrease in the number of our
subscribers and revenues.

Actual problems (such as systems failures caused by fire, earthquakes, severe storms, power loss,
telecommunications failures, network software flaws, acts of terrorism and other catastrophic events) or
perceived problems with the quality of our services may lead to a lack of consumer confidence and harm
our ability to successfully market our service offerings. Most commonly, we face problems of cable wire
disconnection which leads to temporary stoppage of our services in such areas. Such deficiencies in services
adversely affect our reputation and could lead to litigation. Further, in areas where such disruptions take
place on a frequent basis, we may not be able to collect subscription fees or may be required to refund fees
for the period of disconnection. If we are unable to provide high quality digital cable, value-added services
and broadband services, our credibility and market acceptance of our service offerings could be adversely
affected. In addition, we may need to incur substantial costs in order to address any quality issues.

The distribution of media content is highly competitive, which affects our ability to attract and retain
subscribers.

The television distribution industry is highly competitive and is often subject to rapid and significant
changes in the marketplace, technology and regulatory and legislative environments. We primarily compete
with other cable television service providers in the markets in which we operate, as well as with Direct to
Home (“DTH”) service providers, internet protocol television (“IPTV”) service providers and their
respective local affiliates. Competition is not limited solely to traditional forms of television services such
as competition based on program offerings, customer satisfaction, network quality and price, but may also
include competition in respect of value-added services offered. Further, other factors such as the
development of new technologies and services within the industry may force us to compete with new types
of services offered by other providers. The success of these ongoing and future developments could have an
adverse impact on our business operations. Additionally, there is a risk that existing and new competitors
could begin to operate in our geographic markets or surpass us in identifying and acquiring desirable targets
for the acquisition of LCOs and subscribers. Moreover, the cable television business is largely unorganised
and fragmented and based on local preferences. If we are unable to adjust the programs and bouquets we
offer to cater to the local preferences of our end subscribers we may not be able to compete effectively,
which could materially and adversely affect our business and results of operations.

We face risks relating to competition for the leisure and entertainment time of audiences, which has
intensified in part due to advances in technology.

Our business is subject to risks relating to increasing competition for the leisure and entertainment time of
consumers. Our business competes with all other sources of entertainment and information delivery,
including broadcast television, films, live events, radio broadcasts, home video products, console games,
print media and the Internet. Technological advancements, such as new video formats and Internet
streaming and downloading, have increased the number of entertainment and information delivery choices
available to consumers and intensified the challenges posed by audience fragmentation. The increasing
number of choices available to audiences could adversely impact demand for our products and services. If
we do not respond appropriately to further increases in the leisure and entertainment choices available to
consumers, our competitive position could deteriorate and our results of operations could suffer.

We may be required to further modify the rates we charge for our broadband Internet services in
response to new pricing models introduced by new and existing competitors, which would significantly
affect our revenues.

Our Internet services business faces significant competition from well-established companies, including
Bharti Airtel, Tata Communications Limited (formerly known as Videsh Sanchar Nigam Limited), Reliance
Infocom, HCL Infinet, Tata Teleservices and the incumbent government-owned telecommunication
companies, Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited, and Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Limited. A significant
number of competitors have entered India’s liberalized Internet service provider industry. We also compete

Xvi



15.

16.

17.

with providers that use newer technologies such as high speed data cards. In the future, we may also have to
contend with the development of new technologies within the industry and new types of services offered by
other providers based on such technologies, including WIMAX and 3G. New entrants into the national
internet service provider market in India, especially the government owned telecommunication companies,
may enjoy significant competitive advantages over us, including greater financial resources, which could
allow them to charge prices that are lower than ours in order to attract subscribers. In the past, these factors
have resulted in periods of significant reductions in actual average selling prices for consumer broadband
internet service provider services. We expect the market for Internet access and other connectivity services
to remain extremely price competitive. Increased competition may result in operating losses and loss of
market share, as well as pricing, service or marketing decision that may entail substantial costs or losses.
Additionally, we believe that our ability to compete depends in part on factors outside our control, such as
the availability of skilled employees in India, the price at which our competitors offer comparable services,
and the extent of our competitors’ responsiveness to their subscribers’ needs. Existing and new competitors
could begin to operate in our geographic markets or surpass us in identifying and acquiring desirable
Internet service providers and subscribers. We may not be able to successfully compete against current and
future competitors.

Our investments and marketing efforts to retain our subscribers and attract new subscribers and to
establish brand recognition may be unsuccessful. Our marketing campaign to establish brand
recognition and loyalty for the ‘Hathway’ brand and the ‘Hathway Cable’ brand could be unsuccessful,
which could adversely affect our business, reputation, profitability and results of operations.

Our sales, marketing and other costs of acquiring new subscribers are substantial. Accordingly, our long-
term success depends on our ability to retain existing subscribers, while continuing to attract new
subscribers. We also plan to introduce additional and enhanced content, interactive tools, higher bandwidth
speeds, enhanced online content offerings and customer and technical support and other services and
features in an effort to retain our current cable television and broadband subscribers and attract new
subscribers. We have also incurred and continue to incur significant expenditure on network infrastructure.

Further, our efforts to market and establish our brands “Hathway” or “Hathway” may not be successful,
which may have an adverse effect on our business.

Our revenues in CAS-notified areas may not increase.

Typically, our revenues are higher in CAS-notified areas compared with areas where CAS has not been
notified, if compared on a geographical basis. This is due to the accurate reporting of the number of
subscribers in such CAS-notified areas through set-top boxes. Under applicable laws and regulations,
subscribers in CAS-notified areas are required to use set-top boxes to view pay channels. However, they
are not required to use set-top boxes to view only free-to-air channels. If broadcasters decide to provide all
of their channels on a free-to-air basis, subscribers may decide to continue receiving cable television
services on a free-to-air basis, thereby obviating any use of set-top boxes by such subscribers. Therefore,
our revenues from subscribers in such CAS-notified areas may be adversely affected. Moreover, in
accordance with applicable regulations, we earn subscription revenue only on pay channels viewed by
subscribers. We will not earn any revenue from secondary subscribers who choose to receive only free-to-
air channels in CAS-notified areas.

If broadcasters provide their channels on a pay channel basis in CAS-notified areas, our existing analog
cable television subscribers may decide to switch to DTH television service rather than purchase set-top
boxes to continue our service, thereby reducing our subscriber base and our subscription revenues. If our
revenues do not increase for any of the above reasons, our results of operations may be adversely affected.

Our calculations of per subscriber revenue for our cable television business may not be in line with
industry practice of ARPU calculation.

The manner of calculation of “ARPU” and churn rate varies within MSOs, as there are no settled industry
standards for such calculation. The “ARPU” figures in relation to our cable television business provided in
this DRHP are referred to as MSO revenue per unit and are calculated on the basis of cable television
subscription income divided by our estimated average number of homes reached. As such, these
calculations may not be comparable with ARPU calculations of other MSOs.
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We are exposed to risks relating to the churn in our industry.

Customer attrition, or “churn”, results in the loss of the future revenues from customers whose services are
disconnected and the inability to recoup any unrecovered costs incurred in acquiring the customer. Churn
arises as a result of various reasons including (i) customers switching to other television service providers
such as DTH or IPTV, (ii) LCOs switching to other MSOs which compete against us, and (iii) our
disconnection of LCOs and primary subscribers for non-payment of subscription fees. A high rate of churn
may adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. There can be no assurance
that we will be able to control churn or that our churn rate will not increase.

Our business is capital intensive and we may not be able to realise the benefits we expect from our
investments in our networks and technologies.

Our business is capital intensive in nature. In order to continue to provide competitive services and
technologies to our subscribers, we are continually required to make significant capital investment.

We expect that a significant amount of our future capital expenditure will be to expand our network
capacity. However, because future network expansion will be dependent in part on the future demand for
our services, it is difficult for us to predict with certainty our future capital expenditure requirements. In
addition, we will incur additional capital expenditure in connection with the roll-out and expansion of our
digital cable television services. In the event that we have underestimated our future capital requirement
needs or overestimated future cash flows, we may require additional financing in order to meet our
projected capital and other expenditure requirements. In such an event, no assurance can be given that
financing will be available or, if available, that such financing will be obtained on terms favourable to us or
that any additional financing will not be dilutive to our shareholders.

New technologies may not be developed or implemented according to anticipated schedules or may not
achieve commercial acceptance or be cost effective. Our failure to develop and implement technologies in a
timely manner and on a cost effective basis could delay the implementation of new services, reduce the
quality and functionality of our services, increase our operational costs, reduce our actual and potential
market share and hinder us from realising our revenue streams. The failure of a technology to achieve
commercial acceptance could result in additional capital expenditure or a reduction in profitability due to
the recognition of the impairment of assets. In addition, changing market demand as a result of
technological changes and improvements may require us to adopt new technologies and innovate new
products and services. As new technologies are developed, the products and services we offer may be
rendered obsolete or less competitive.

The success of our high speed cable broadband service depends on the completion of the upgradation of our
network to fibre co-axial cable. If we are unable to complete this upgrade due to regulatory, technical or
other difficulties, we may not be able to offer new products and services over all of our network on a timely
basis.

Our business may not be compatible with delivery methods of broadband services developed in the future
and our service offerings may not be compatible with future industry standards.

We face the risk that fundamental changes may occur in the delivery of Internet access services. Currently,
our broadband services are accessed primarily through computers and are delivered by modems using HFC
Network on DOCSIS technology platform. As the Internet becomes accessible by Wimax enabled devices,
3G cellular telephones, personal data assistants, television set-top boxes and other consumer electronic
devices, and becomes deliverable through other means involving digital subscriber lines, or wireless
transmission mediums, we may have to modify our existing technology to accommodate these
developments. Acquiring this advanced technology, whether directly through internal development or by
third-party licenses, may require substantial time and expense. We may be unable to adapt our Internet
service business to alternate delivery systems and new technologies may not be available to us at all. On a
very limited basis, we provide wireless connectivity on the 2.4 GHz and 5.8 GHz spectrum permitted to be
used by the Government of India. The current capacity may be insufficient to offer a breadth of services.
The Government may issue instructions to release the spectrum that we hold. The high cost of spectrum
acquisition may be inconsistent with our revenue and cost models. We may not keep up with the pace of the
change that takes place in wireless technologies. In such a situation, we may not adopt wireless technology
to deliver the point to point bandwidth and would alternatively, lay fibre network as a carrier. This will
involve some additional investment. .
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Further, our ability to compete successfully depends upon the continued compatibility and inter-operability
of our services with products and architectures offered by various vendors. Industry standards in relation to
internet access may not be established and, even if they do become established, we may not be able to
conform to these new standards in a timely fashion or maintain a competitive position in the market. The
announcement or introduction of new services by us or our competitors and any change in industry
standards could cause customers to deter or cancel purchases of existing services.

The success of our broadband Internet services business depends on the acceptance of the Internet in
India, which may be slowed or halted by high costs and other obstacles in India.

Bandwidth, the measurement of the volume of data capable of being transported in a communications
system in a given amount of time, remains expensive in India. We lease all the international bandwidth that
we use to provide broadband services from other gateway providers including Tata Communications
Limited and Bharti Airtel Limited. There are only few gateway providers of international bandwidth in
India and consequently, the price that they may charge may not be competitive. Although prices for
bandwidth in India have substantially declined recently, they are relatively high compared to western
countries due to, among other reasons, capacity constraints and lack of competition. As increase in
international bandwidth costs would increase our operating costs and may adversely effect our profitability.

Further, the market penetration rates of personal computers and online access in India is low. Alternate
methods of obtaining access to the Internet, such as through set-top boxes for televisions, are currently not
popular in India. There can be no assurance that the number or penetration rate of personal computers in
India will increase rapidly or at all or that alternate means of accessing the Internet, which we can service
through our existing broadband technology, will develop and become widely available in India. Customers
will have to bear significant costs for obtaining the hardware and software necessary to connect to the
Internet in India. If such costs do not become affordable, our broadband services subscriber base will be
curtailed, which may adversely affect our business and results of operations.

We depend on third parties, suppliers and licensors for our business and any failure to deliver on the
part of such third parties may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of
operations.

We depend significantly on a limited number of third party suppliers, producers and licensors to supply the
hardware, software and operational support necessary to deliver our cable television and broadband Internet
services, including digital set-top boxes, cable modems, routers, servers and fibre-optic cables. Our supply
contracts are subject to meeting the specifications set out by us and may, under certain circumstances be
terminated by the third party, in which case we may be forced to find other suppliers and licensors of set-
top boxes leading to increased costs.

Further, in respect of broadband internet services, we rely significantly on third party suppliers for the cable
modems used by subscribers and for routers, servers, and other equipment used at our broadband regional
operating centers. If demand exceeds the capacity of the vendors that we use or if these vendors experience
operating or financial difficulties, the need to procure or develop alternative sources of the affected
materials could affect our ability to deliver services in a timely fashion. Further, we provide inter-city
connectivity for some of our applications in relation to our broadband business through lease arrangements.
Our ability to provide broadband service, to a large extent, depends on the quality of the networks
maintained by other operators, and their continued availability, neither of which is under our control.
Moreover, the parties leasing the fibre cables to us retain responsibility for repairing any breakages or other
damage to the cables that we lease from them. If a third party service provider fails to repair damage in a
timely manner, both cable television and broadband services transmitted via the damaged cable may remain
disrupted for an extended period of time. Failure to properly maintain or promptly repair the relevant cables
on the part of a third party service provider from whom we lease cable access could adversely affect our
revenues, results of operations and reputation.

Further, we typically do not enter into any long-term agreements with our vendors for the supply of
equipment, software licenses or services and there can be no assurance that we will be able to economically
and in a timely manner source the delivery of these components from third parties, if at all, with the
exception of our long term contract with the encryption vendors namely, NDS Limited and CISCO.

Our failure to source some of these components, software licenses could materially and adversely affect our
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ability to retain and attract subscribers, and have a material negative impact on our operations, business and
financial condition.

The growth of our business may require us to obtain substantial financing, which we may not be able to
obtain on reasonable terms or at all.

The growth of our business may require us to obtain additional financing, which we may not be able to
obtain. We are expected to incur substantial future expenditure on account of upgrading and expanding our
network systems, purchasing equipment and acquiring majority interests in additional MSOs, LCOs and
ICOs. Further, to the extent that we are able to obtain financing when needed, the agreements governing
debt financing may contain certain restrictive covenants that will limit our ability to enter into certain
business transactions and restrict our management’s ability to conduct our business. Any financing obtained
by the issuance of additional securities may also dilute the ownership interest of investors in our Equity
Shares and could contain provisions that would give the holders of such additional securities preferences
over the holders of our Equity Shares, such as preferences in dividend and distribution payments.

We import a significant portion of the equipment used in our business and as a result we are subject to
foreign currency fluctuations in respect of purchases made in various foreign currencies.

We import a significant portion of the equipment such as digital set-top boxes and equipment for our
broadband services used in our business and generally pay for such equipment in foreign currencies,
including the U.S. Dollar as a result, we are subject to foreign currency fluctuations in respect of such
purchases. Further, any political or economic disturbances in these areas could interrupt the timely supply
of such equipment. The exchange rate between the rupee and other currencies, including the U.S. Dollar,
and the Chinese Yuan has changed substantially in recent years and may fluctuate substantially in the
future. We do not have any outstanding forward contracts to hedge the risk of fluctuations in foreign
exchange rates. Therefore, such fluctuations may have an adverse effect on our results of operations,
resulting in higher costs for our set-top boxes and equipment for broadband services such as cable modems.

We depend on third parties to grant us distribution rights to certain content and our ability to offer such
content may be adversely affected if we are unable to obtain sufficient content at a favourable price or on
acceptable terms.

As a part of our cable television services, we provide local channels which cater to local preferences. The
channels primarily consist of movies, local news and music on demand. Our ability to offer such content on
the local channels is depends upon our ability to acquire distribution rights for such contents. We may not
be able to acquire such rights on terms and conditions favourable to us. Any inability to provide adequate
local content may affect our ability to compete effectively with other MSOs with more popular local
content. This may reduce our subscriber base and thereby adversely affect our financial condition and
results of operations.

Broadcasters may prohibit or curtail us in certain respects from offering their channels as part of
packages we market to attract and retain cable television subscribers.

In CAS-notified areas, our marketing strategy to attract subscribers includes channel bouquets, which is the
aggregation of certain channels into packages at a price less than the sum of the prices of such channels on
an a la carte basis. Such packages may include channels of different genres and do not take into account the
preferences of broadcasters. If broadcasters prohibit or restrict such packages by insisting that their
channels are included only in packages of their choice or with channels of certain other broadcasters, we
may not be able to offer attractive packages to our subscribers, which may reduce our ability to attract and
retain subscribers, which may in turn affect our results of operations.

Our analog signals are non-addressable, which could result in lost revenues and cause us to incur
operating costs.

Our analogue cable television services are more susceptible to piracy and unauthorised usage since the
signals transmitted via an analog platform and are not protected by encryption technology. Such piracy and
unauthorised usage may lead to a loss of revenue for our analogue business which may affect our financial
conditions and results of operations.
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Our computer systems and network infrastructure, including leased fibre optic connectivity may be
damaged or disrupted.

Due to the importance of computer systems and network infrastructure, including for data transfers to our
business, any event affecting our systems could have a material adverse effect on our business. As part of
our business strategy, we use our information systems and the Internet to deliver services to and perform
transactions on behalf of our customers. We depend extensively on the capacity and reliability of the
electronic systems supporting our operations. To date we have not experienced widespread disruptions of
service to customers, but there can be no assurance that we will not encounter disruptions or damage in the
future due to substantially increased numbers of customers and transactions or for other reasons. If we
experience system interruptions, errors or downtime (which could result from a variety of causes, including
changes in client use patterns, technological failure, changes to systems, linkages with third-party systems
and power failures) or are unable to develop necessary technology, our business, prospects, financial
condition and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected. Our hardware and software
and network infrastructure are also subject to damage or incapacitation by human error, natural disasters,
power loss, sabotage, computer viruses and similar events or the loss of support services from third parties
such as Internet broadband providers.

We may encounter delays or other difficulties incorporating new services and businesses into our
information technology systems and there can be no assurance that we will realise the efficiencies and other
benefits we anticipate from doing so.

Our network infrastructure may be damaged or disrupted by fire, lightning, flooding and other calamities,
technology failures, human error, terrorist attacks, hacker attacks and malicious actions and other similar
events. We cannot be certain that our backup and protective measures will be sufficient and effective under
all circumstances and that disruptions or damage will not occur. Damage or disruption to our infrastructure
could result in reduced revenues, increased costs, loss of customers and subscribers to our reputation.

Our future results of operations could fluctuate in part because our expenses are relatively fixed in the
short term while future revenues are uncertain and any adverse fluctuations could adversely impact the
price of our Equity Shares.

Our revenues and expenses have varied in the past and may fluctuate significantly in the future due to a
number of factors, many of which are outside our control. A significant portion of our investment and cost
base is relatively fixed in the short term. Our revenues for the future may depend on many factors, including
the following:

e our ability to acquire and retain subscribers for our cable television services;

e the subscription amount received for our cable TV business.

e the range of corporate network/data services provided by us and the usage thereof by our subscribers;

e the number of subscribers to our broadband Internet services and the prevailing prices charged by our
competitors;

e services, products or pricing policies introduced by our competitors;
e  capital expenditure and other costs relating to our operations;
e the timing and nature of, and expenses incurred in, our marketing efforts;

e our ability to successfully integrate operations and technologies from any acquisitions, joint ventures or
other business combinations or investments;

e the introduction of alternative technologies; and

e technical difficulties or system failures affecting the telecommunication infrastructure in India or the
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Internet generally.

Many of our expenses are relatively fixed in the short-term. We cannot assure you that our revenues will
increase in proportion to the increase in our expenses. We may be unable to adjust spending quickly enough
to offset any unexpected revenues shortfall. This could lead to a shortfall in revenues in relation to our
expenses and adversely affect our results of operations.

You should not rely on yearly comparisons of our results of operations as indicators of future performance.
It is possible that in some future periods our results of operations may be below the expectations of public
market analysts and investors. In this event, the price of our Equity Shares may decline.

Our business requires us to obtain and renew certain registrations, licenses and permits from
government and regulatory authorities and the failure to obtain and renew them in a timely manner may
adversely affect our business operations.

Our business operations require us to obtain and renew from time to time, certain approvals, licenses,
registrations and permits, some of which have expired and we have either made or are in the process of
making an application to obtain such approval or its renewal. We cannot assure you that we will be able to
obtain approvals in respect of such applications or any application made by us in the future. If we fail to
maintain such registrations and licenses or comply with applicable conditions, or a regulator claims that we
have not complied, with such conditions, our certificate of registration for carrying on a particular activity
may be suspended and/or cancelled and we will not then be able to carry on such activity. This could
materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

For more information about the licences required in our business and the licenses and approvals applied for,
see the sections titled “Regulations and Policies in India” and “Government and Other Approvals”
beginning on page 87 and 380, respectively of this DRHP.

We depend on our management team and key personnel and the loss of any key team member may
adversely affect our business performance.

Our business and the success of our strategy depend upon our core management team which oversees the
day-to-day operations, strategy and growth of our business. If one or more members of our key
management team are unable or unwilling to continue in their present positions, such persons would be
difficult to replace and our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations could be
adversely affected.

In addition, our success in expanding our business will also depend, in part, on our ability to attract, retain
and motivate appropriately qualified personnel We may be unable to successfully manage our personnel
needs could materially and adversely affect our business and results of operations. Our failure to
successfully manage our personnel needs could materially adversely affect our business, prospects,
financial condition and results of operations. These risks could be heightened to the extent we invest in
businesses or geographical regions in which we have limited experience. If we are not able to address these
risks, our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely affected.

We carry third party content and under the Cable TV Act and the IT Act and other laws we are exposed
to liability

Indian law imposes certain liability on an ISP for the contents of a website. Further, under the Cable TV
Act, we must comply with programme code and advertisement code. Programmes and advertisements are
not under our control. However, in the event of breach of the programme code or advertisement code by a
broadcaster, we may face potential liability with respect to the same. For further details, please refer to the
section titled "Regulations and Policies in India" on page 87 of this Draft Red Herring Prospectus.

Our Promoters will continue to hold a substantial portion of our Equity Shares after the Issue and can
control our corporate actions and determine the outcome of any shareholder voting.

Following the completion of the Issue, our Promoters and Promoter Group entities will own an aggregate of

49.24 %of our issued and paid-up Equity Share capital. They have, and will continue to have, control over
our business and may take actions that do not reflect the will or best interests of the other shareholders.
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Our Promoters have the ability to control our business including matters relating to any sale of all or
substantially all of its assets, the timing and distribution of dividends and the election or termination of
appointment of its officers and directors. The Promoters have the ability to appoint up to five directors on
the Board by the virtue of our Articles of Association and can thereby exercise control over the Board and
over matters that are subject to a shareholder vote. This control could delay, defer or prevent a change in
control of the Company, impede a merger, consolidation, takeover or other business combination involving
the Company, or discourage a potential acquirer from making a tender offer or otherwise attempting to
obtain control of the Company even if it is in the best interest of other shareholders.

Our Promoters will also continue to have the ability to cause us to take actions that are not in, or
may conflict with, our interests and/or the interests of our minority shareholders, and there can be no
assurance that such actions will not have an adverse effect on our future financial performance and the price
of our Equity Shares.

For further details, see the sections titled “Capital Structure”, “History and Certain Corporate Matters”,
“Our Promoters and Group Companies” beginning on pages 23, 95 and 186 respectively of this DRHP.

We have a significant amount of debt and there are certain restrictive covenants in the agreements we
have entered into with certain banks for our credit facilities and other borrowings.

As of March 31, 2009, we had incurred a debt of Rs. 4,010.86 million on a standalone basis and Rs.
4,340.55 million on a consolidated basis. Our debt equity ratio as of March 31, 2009 was 0.78:1 on a
standalone basis and 0.86:1 on a consolidated basis. Our financing agreements require us to maintain
certain security margins and/or financial ratios. Should we breach any financial or other covenants
contained in any of our financing agreements, we may be required to immediately repay our borrowings
either in whole or in part, together with any related costs. We may be forced to sell some or all of our
assets, if we do not have sufficient cash or credit facilities to make repayments. Under the terms of the loan
agreements, we are required to obtain the prior written consent of the concerned bank prior to our Company
entering into any scheme of expansion merger, amalgamation, compromise or reconstruction or selling,
leasing, transferring all or substantial portion of its fixed and other assets; making any change in ownership
or control or constitution of our Company, or in the shareholding or management or majority of directors,
or in the nature of business of our Company; or making material amendments in the memorandum and
articles of association of our Company. For further details, please refer to the section titled “Financial
Indebtedness” beginning on page 323 of this DRHP.

Further, our Company is required to maintain certain financial ratios in the manner required under the loan
agreements. For further details, see the sections titled “Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” and “Financial Indebtedness:” beginning on pages 335 and 323,
respectively of this DRHP

Some of our Group Companies and Subsidiaries have unsecured loans, which may be recalled by the
relevant lenders at any time.

Our Company does not have any outstanding unsecured loans. Some of our Subsidiaries and our Group
Companies have unsecured loans, which may be recalled at any time at the option of the lender. If such
unsecured loans are recalled at any time, the financial condition of such Subsidiaries and Group
Companies may be adversely affected.

We may be unable to adequately protect our intellectual property as some of our trademarks, logos and
copyrights are currently not registered and therefore do not enjoy any statutory protection. Furthermore,
we may be subject to claims alleging breach of third party intellectual property rights.

We currently have 18 trademark applications pending registration under the provisions of the Trade Marks
Act of 1999. We cannot assure that we will be able to register these trademarks in our name or that third
parties will not infringe on our intellectual property, thereby causing damage to our business prospects,
reputation and goodwill. Our efforts to protect our intellectual property may not be adequate and any third
party claim on any of our unprotected brands may lead to erosion of our business value and our operations
could be adversely affected. We may need to litigate in order to determine the validity of such claims and
the scope of the proprietary rights of others. Any such litigation could be time consuming and costly and a
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favourable outcome cannot be guaranteed. We may not be able to detect any unauthorised use or take
appropriate and timely steps to enforce or protect our intellectual property. We also can provide no
assurance that any unauthorised use by any third parties of the trademark “Hathway”, “Hathway Cable
Internet” and other related trademarks, will not cause damage to our business prospects, reputation and
goodwill. For further details of our pending approvals, see the section titled “Government and Other
Approvals” beginning on page 380 of this DRHP.

We may require further equity issuances, which may lead to dilution of other shareholders and may
affect the market price of our Equity Shares. or additional funds through incurring debt to satisfy our
capital needs, which we may not be able to procure and any future equity offerings by us

Our growth is dependent on having a strong balance sheet to support our activities. In addition to the Net
Proceeds and our internally generated cash flow, we may need other sources of financing to meet our
capital needs which may include entering into new debt facilities with lending institutions or raising
additional debt or equity in the capital markets. We may need to raise additional capital from time to time,
depending on business conditions. The factors that would require us to raise additional capital could be
business growth beyond what our current balance sheet can sustain; additional capital requirements
imposed due to changes in the regulatory regime or new guidelines; or significant depletion in our existing
capital base due to unusual operating losses. Any fresh issue of shares or convertible securities would dilute
existing holders, and such issuance may not be done at terms and conditions that are favourable to the
existing shareholders of the Company.

If we decide to raise additional funds through the incurrence of debt, our interest obligations will increase,
and we may be subject to additional covenants, which could further limit our ability to access cash flows
from our operations. Such financings could cause our debt to equity ratio to increase or require us to create
charges or liens on our assets in favour of lenders. We cannot assure you that we will be able to secure
adequate financing in the future on acceptable terms, in time, or at all. Our failure to obtain sufficient
financing could result in the delay or abandonment of our expansion plans. Our business and future results
of operations may be adversely affected if we delay or are unable to implement our expansion strategy.

In the last year, we have issued Equity Shares at a price less than the Issue Price.

The Price Band for the Issue is Rs. [®] to Rs. [@]. The Issue Price is Rs. [®]. We have issued Equity Shares
in the last 12 months, details of which are provided below:

Date of
allotment of No. of Issue Face Reasons
the Equity Equity Price Value Nature of for Details of
Shares Shares (Rs.) (Rs.) Payment allotment Allottee
August 18, 1* 110.20 10 Cash Execise of Mr. K.
2009 vested option  Jayaraman
September 19, 5,568,609 212.80 10 Cash Conversion Kaup Capital
2009 of fully and
compulsorily
convertible
debentures.
September 19, 4,640,507 212.80 10 Cash Conversion MSPI
2009 of fully and
compulsorily
convertible
debentures.
September 19, 1,292,672 232.00 10 Cash Conversion Arcadia
2009 of fully and
compulsorily
convertible
debentures.

* On August 18, 2009, Mr. K. Jayaraman was issued 10 Equity Shares of face value Re. 1 each. Post
consolidation of Equity Shares from a face value of Re. 1 each to a face value of Rs. 10 each, the Equity Shares
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held by Mr. Jayaraman was consolidated from 10 Equity Shares to 1 Equity Share.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

All of the above stated issuances are at a price lower than the Issue Price.

The purposes for which the proceeds of the Issue are to be utilized are based on management estimates
and have not been appraised by any banks or financial institutions.

Our funding requirements and the deployment of the net proceeds of the Issue are based on management
estimates and have not been appraised by any banks or financial institutions. In view of the highly
competitive nature of the industry in which we operate, we may have to revise our management estimates
from time to time and, consequently, our funding requirements may also change. This may result in the
rescheduling of our expenditure programs and an increase or decrease in our proposed expenditure for a
particular object. For further details, please refer to the section titled “Objects of the Issue” on page 36 of
this DRHP.

Taxes and other levies imposed by the Central or State Governments, as well as other financial policies
and regulations, may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of
operations

We are subject to taxes and other levies imposed by the Central or State Governments in India, including
customs duties, excise duties, central sales tax, state sales tax, fringe benefit tax, service tax, income tax,
value added tax and other taxes, duties or surcharges introduced on a permanent or temporary basis from
time to time. The central and state tax regime in India is extensive and subject to change from time to time.
Any adverse changes in any of the taxes levied by the Central or State Governments, including on set-top
boxes, may adversely affect our competitive position and profitability. We cannot assure you that any
existing tax incentives will continue to be available in the future. Changes in, or elimination of, such tax
incentives could adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations.

We may not be able to increase our customer base, revenue and profitability

We may not be able to increase our customer base in our businesses as a result of competition and high
penetration rates in the market for cable television and broadband internet services. In order to grow our
revenue and profitability in our business, we may become reliant on ARPU expansion and growth.
However, in order to increase our customer base, it may be necessary to lower our rates, or it may be
necessary to increase our customer acquisition costs, which may increase our operating costs, which may
lead to a decline in our ARPU and an increase in our churn rate, either or both of which could result in
lower margins, slower growth and lower profitability. Any new services may not be technically or
commercially successful or launched according to expected schedules. Any such failure may have a
material adverse effect on our revenue and profitability.

In addition, we may not be successful in the execution of our business strategies, including those described
in detail under “Our Business — Strategy “on page 68. We may experience delays in the implementation of
these strategies for various reasons, including a failure to integrate our networks and technologies, capital
shortfalls, failure of third party suppliers to deliver services and products in a timely manner and our
inability to meet our own implementation schedules. There can be no assurance that our business strategies
will be satisfactorily implemented and the growth of our business may be adversely affected.

We have had negative net cash flow from operating activities in certain years.
Based on our audited restated / consolidated financial statements, we had negative cash flow of Rs. 516.83

million, and Rs. 139.05 million in , Fiscal 2008 and Fiscal 2007 respectively. We cannot assure you that
our net cash flow from operating activities will continue to be positive in the future.

We have a number of contingent liabilities, any of which may materialize.

As of March 31, 2009, our contingent liabilities as disclosed in our restated consolidated financials under
Indian GAAP were as follows:

(Rs. in millions)
Particulars As on March 31, 2009
Bank Guarantees 18.49
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44.

45.

46.

Corporate Guarantees 250.00
Letters of credit 134.52
Claims against the Company (not acknowledged as debt) 329.81
Total 732.82

Pending finalisation of negotiations with one of the broadcasters, the Company has accounted for pay
channel costs, net of discounts expected from such broadcaster. The Company and the broadcaster have
claims and counter-claims against each other, which are yet to be finalised. The contingent liabilities in
respect of such claims could not be ascertained.

Pursuant to various amendments under the Karnataka Entertainment Tax 1958, the Government of
Karnataka has issued various notices for various periods. We have challenged the notices and validity of
amendments with the High Court of Karnataka. The High Court of Karnataka has issued a stay order
against the notices. Based on the outcome of the respective petitions, liability may extend to a period
beyond the notice period. Pending the outcome of the respective petitions, the amount of the contingent
liability cannot be ascertained.

We have filed a petition before the High Court of Andhra Pradesh challenging the amendment of levying
entertainment taxes on MSOs. The petition has been admitted and the levy and the action has been ordered
to be stayed and the matter is pending.

In addition to the above, there are certain contingent liabilities which have not been quantified. For further
details, please refer to the section tilted “Financial Statements” beginning on page 199. Crystallization of
any of the above liabilities may require us to honor the demands raised, if any, which may materially and
adversely impact our profitability, our financial condition and net worth.

Rapid technological changes may increase competition and affect our operations

The cable television and broadband internet service industry is characterised by rapid and significant
changes in technology. We face competition from other communications technologies, including DTH and
IPTV technology in the cable television service segment, and ADSL and Ethernet technology in the
broadband internet service segment. In addition, we may face increasing competition from technologies
currently being developed or which may be developed in the future by both our existing competitors as well
as new market entrants. Our competitors may be more effective than us at developing or marketing new
technologies, products and services and new competitors may emerge as a result of new technologies. We
cannot accurately predict how emerging and future technological changes will affect our operations or the
competitiveness of our services.

Our networks may be vulnerable to security breaches, piracy and hacking

Our networks may be vulnerable to computer viruses, piracy, hacking or similar disruptive problems.
Computer viruses or problems caused by third parties could lead to disruptions in our services to our
customers. Fixing such problems caused by computer viruses or security breaches may require
interruptions, delays or temporary suspension of our services, which could result in lost revenue and
dissatisfied customers.

Breaches of our networks, including through piracy or hacking may result in unauthorised access to our
content. Such breaches of our network may have a material adverse effect on our earnings and financial
condition and may also require us to incur further expenditure to put in place more advanced security
systems to prevent any unauthorised access to our networks.

We subsidise the cost of set-top boxes for subscribers

Since Fiscal 2006, we have subsidised the cost to subscribers of acquiring set-top boxes. We expect that, in
order to continue to increase our subscriber base in India, we will need to reduce the entry costs in future.
Depending upon the cost we pay to our suppliers for set-top boxes, this may translate into higher subsidies.
As a result, continued or increased subsidies of set-top boxes in the future or an adverse change in the terms
of vendor financing arrangements for the procurement of set-top boxes could have a material adverse effect
on our earnings and financial condition.
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47.

48.

49.

50.

We, our directors, our Promoters, our Subsidiaries and our Group Companies are party to certain legal
proceedings that, if decided against us, or such party or parties could have a material adverse effect on
our reputation, business prospects, financial condition and results of operations.

The following table sets out the summary details of pending litigation against us, our directors, our
Promoters, our Subsidiaries and our Group Companies as on the date of this DRHP.

Category Our Company Our Subsidiaries l;,f:::::: esr/ Co?nr[?:lll)ies
Civil . 28 11 3
proceedings
Tax proceedings 2 - 3 7
Criminal 7 - 4 )
Proceedings

Our business prospects, financial condition and results of operations may be affected if the one or more of
the cases mentioned above are decided against us or our Promoter or our Directors or the members of our
Group Companies. For details of the aforesaid litigations, please refer to the section titled “Outstanding
Litigations and Material Developments” on page 353 of this DRHP.

For details of contingent liabilities of our Group Companies, please refer to the section titled "Our
Promoters and Group Companies" beginning on page 186.

We may face labour disruptions that would interfere with our operations.

We are exposed to the risk of strikes and other industrial actions. As of July 31, 2009, we had 667 full-time
employees as well as 28 consultants and 1,375 temporary employees, all based in India. As of July 31,
2009, none of our employees belonged to any trade union. We cannot guarantee that we will not experience
any strike, work stoppage or other such industrial action in the future, including by our employees or
employees of LCOs that we use to reach subscribers. Also, our suppliers experience strikes, work stoppages
or other such industrial action in the future. Any such event could disrupt our operations, possibly for a
significant period of time, result in increased wages and other costs and otherwise have a material adverse
effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. For more information, see the section
titled “Our Business - Employees” on page 85 of this DRHP.

Wage increases in India may reduce our profit margins.

One of our significant costs consists of payment of salaries and related benefits to our operations staff and
other employees. Because of rapid economic growth in India, increased demand for services from India and
increased competition for skilled employees in India, wages for comparably skilled employees in India are
increasing at a higher rate than in the United States and Europe. We may need to increase the levels of
employee compensation more rapidly than in the past to remain competitive in attracting and retaining the
quality and number of skilled employees that our businesses require. Wage increases in the long-term may
reduce our competitiveness and our profitability.

Our insurance coverage may not adequately protect us against all material hazards.

Our insurance policies provide cover for risks relating to physical loss, theft or damage to our assets. The
price, terms and availability of insurance fluctuate significantly and all insurance policies on equipment
may not continue to be available on commercially reasonable terms or at all. In addition to higher
premiums, insurance policies may provide for higher deductibles, shorter coverage periods and health-
related policy exclusions. Further, we do not have any insurance for telecommunications proffesionals’
liability, intellectual property claims, communications claims and life insurance policies for all our
employees. There can be no assurance that any claim under the insurance policies maintained by us will be
honoured fully, in part or on time, or that we have obtained sufficient insurance (either in amount or in
terms of risks covered) to cover all material losses. To the extent that we suffer loss or damage for events
for which we are not insured or for which our insurance is inadequate, the loss would have to be borne by
us, and, as a result, our results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected.
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51. Some of our Group Companies have incurred losses in the past

Out of our 11 Group Companies, nine have incurred losses in the past. Details of the same are set out

below:
(Rs. in million)
Profit / (Loss) Profit / (Loss) Profit / (Loss) Negative net
incurred for the incurred for the incurred for the worth
year ended year ended March year ended
March 31, 2009 31,2008 March 31, 2007

Amalfi Properties Private (0.001) N.A. N.A. N.A.
Limited

Ascona Properties Private (0.001) N.A. N.A. N.A.
Limited

Fortune Films Private (0.003) (0.003) (0.003) N.A.
Limited

Kalpitam Premises Private (0.003) (0.003) (0.004) N.A.
Limited

Manali Builders Private 0.002 0.003 (0.003) N.A.
Limited

Meenakshi Builders (0.004) (0.004) (0.005) N.A.
Private Limited

Shalini Developers Private (0.410) (0.401) (0.398) (4.338)
Limited

Shore Line Constructions (0.0002) 0.0006 (0.004) N.A.
Private Limited

Sonal Properties Private 0.0003 0.001 (0.004) N.A.
Limited

52.

53.

We cannot assure you that our Group companies will not continue to incur losses in future, that their net
worth will be positive in the future or that any of the foregoing will not have materially affect our business,
prospects, financial condition and results of operation.

We have not entered into any definitive agreements to use the Issue Proceeds

One of the objects of the Issue is raise funds for acquisitions of MSOs and LCOs. For further details, please
refer to the section titled “Objects of the Issue” beginning on page 36 of this DRHP. As on the date of this
DRHP, we have not entered into definitive arrangements for such acquisitions. Accordingly, our
management will have significant flexibility in applying the proceeds received by us from this Issue within
the various heads mentioned under the Objects of the Issue. We intend to rely on our internal systems and
controls to monitor the use of such proceeds.

Post the Issue, certain of our pre-Issue shareholders shall have certain rights under the Articles of
Association and the shareholders agreements entered into with us.

In addition to our Promoters, certain of our existing shareholders have certain rights under the Articles of
Association and the sharcholder agreements executed with us, which will continue post the Issue.
NewsCorp shall have the right to appoint two Directors and will have the right to appoint a nominee on our
budget committee. Further, Monet will have the right to appoint one Director. For further details, please
refer to the section titled “History and Certain Corporate Matters” and “Main Provisions of our Articles of
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Association” beginning on page 95 and 466 of this DRHP.

External Risks related to our Industry and India

L

A slowdown in economic growth in India could cause our business to suffer.

Our performance and the growth of our business are necessarily dependent on the health of the overall
Indian economy. As a result, a slowdown in the Indian economy could adversely affect our business.
India’s economy could be adversely affected by a general rise in interest rates, inflation, natural calamities,
such as earthquakes, tsunamis, floods and drought, increases in commodity and energy prices, and
protectionist efforts in other countries or various other factors. In addition, the Indian economy is in a state
of transition. It is difficult to gauge the impact of these fundamental economic changes on our business.
Any slowdown in the Indian economy or future volatility in global commodity prices could adversely affect
our business.

Any downgrading of India’s debt rating by an international rating agency could have an adverse impact
on our business.

Any adverse revisions to India’s credit ratings for domestic and international debt by international rating
agencies may adversely impact our ability to raise additional financing, and the interest rates and other
commercial terms at which such additional financing may be available. This could have an adverse effect
on our business and future financial performance, our ability to obtain financing for capital expenditure and
the trading price of our Equity Shares.

Instability in the Indian and world financial markets could materially and adversely affect the price of
the Equity Shares and our results of operations and financial condition.

The Indian financial market and the Indian economy are influenced by economic and market conditions in
other countries, particularly in Asian emerging market countries. Recently, financial turmoil in the United
States has affected the Indian economy. Since mid-2007, and particularly during the second half of 2008
and the first quarter of 2009, the global banking and financial services industry and the securities markets
generally were materially and adversely affected by significant declines in the values of nearly all asset
classes, including mortgages, real estate assets, leveraged bank loans and equities, and by a serious lack of
liquidity. Business activity across a wide range of industries and regions was greatly reduced and local
governments and many companies were in serious difficulty due to the lack of consumer spending and the
lack of liquidity in the credit markets. Unemployment increased significantly in many countries. Although
economic conditions are different in each country, investors’ reactions to developments in one country can
have adverse effects on the securities of companies in other countries, including India. A loss in investor
confidence in the financial systems of other emerging markets may cause increased volatility in Indian
financial markets and, indirectly, in the Indian economy in general. Any worldwide financial instability
could also have an adverse impact on the Indian economy. Financial disruptions may occur again and could
decrease the price of our Equity Shares.

Valuation methodology and accounting practice in entertainment and media businesses may change.

There is no standard valuation methodology for companies involved in the entertainment and media
industry. The valuations in the entertainment and media industry are presently high and may not be
sustained in future. Additionally, current valuations may not be reflective of future valuations within the
industry. Further, current valuations of other listed companies in our industry may not be comparable with
the Company.

Terrorist attacks, civil unrest and other acts of violence or war involving India and other countries could
adversely affect financial markets and our business.

Terrorist attacks and other acts of violence or war may adversely affect the Indian markets on which our
Equity Shares trade and also adversely affect the worldwide financial markets. These acts may also result in
a loss of business confidence, making travel and other services more difficult and ultimately adversely
affecting our business.

India has also witnessed civil disturbances in recent years and it is possible that future civil unrest as well as
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other adverse social, economic and political events in India could have an adverse impact on our business.
Such incidents could also create a greater perception that investment in Indian companies involves a higher
degree of risk and could have an adverse impact on our business and the price of our Equity Shares.

Other acts of violence or war outside India, including those involving the United States, the United
Kingdom or other countries, may adversely affect worldwide financial markets and could adversely affect
the world economic environment, which could adversely affect our business, results of operations, financial
condition and cash flows, and more generally, any of these events could lower confidence in India. South
Asia has, from time to time, experienced instances of civil unrest and hostilities among other neighbouring
countries.

Political instability or changes in government could adversely affect economic conditions in India and
consequently our business.

Our performance and the market price and liquidity of the Equity Shares may be affected by changes in
exchange rates and controls, interest rates, government policies, taxation, social and ethnic instability and
other political and economic developments affecting India. The Government has traditionally exercised and
continues to exercise a significant influence over many aspects of the economy. The business of our
Company, and the market price and liquidity of the Equity Shares may be affected by changes in
Government policy, taxation, social and civil unrest and other political, economic or other developments in
or affecting India. Since 1991, successive Indian governments have pursued policies of economic
liberalisation, including significantly relaxing restrictions on the private sector. The governments have
usually been multi-party coalitions with differing agendas. Any political instability could affect the rate of
economic liberalisation and the specific laws and policies affecting foreign investment, the entertainment
and media industry and the internet services industry. A significant change in India’s economic
liberalisation and deregulation policies could adversely affect business and economic conditions in India
generally, and our business in particular, if new restrictions on the private sector are introduced or if
existing restrictions are increased.

There are restrictions on foreign investment in our Company.

As an Indian company, we are subject to exchange controls that regulate borrowing in foreign currencies. In
addition, foreign investment in activities pertaining to cable television network is restricted to 49% of the
paid up equity capital of a company engaged in such activities subject to prior FIPB approval with gateways
and radio paging and the Cable Television Network Rules, 1994. Similarly, foreign shareholding in ISP
activities is restricted to 74% of our paid up equity capital. Foreign shareholding up to 49% is permitted
under the automatic route. Such regulatory restrictions limit our financing sources and could constrain our
ability to obtain financing on competitive terms and refinance existing indebtedness. In addition, we cannot
assure you that the required approvals will be granted to us without onerous conditions, or at all.
Limitations on foreign capital may have a material adverse impact on our business growth, financial
condition and results of operations. The restriction on foreign investment may also restrict an investors
ability to sell the equity shares to foreign investors including FIIs. The restrictions on foreign investments
may restrict your ability to trade in the Equity Shares.

Significant differences exist between Indian GAAP and other accounting principles, such as US GAAP
and IFRS, which may be material to investors ’ assessments of our Company’s financial condition. Our
failure to successfully adopt IFRS, which is effective from April 1, 2011, could have a material adverse
effect on our stock price.

Our financial statements, including the financial statements provided in this Draft Red Herring Prospectus,
are prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP. We have not attempted to quantify the impact of IFRS or
US GAAP on the financial data included in this Draft Red Herring Prospectus, nor do we provide a
reconciliation of our financial statements to those of US GAAP or IFRS. US GAAP and IFRS differ in
significant respects from Indian GAAP. Accordingly, the degree to which the Indian GAAP financial
statements included in this Draft Red Herring Prospectus will provide meaningful information is entirely
dependent on the reader’s level of familiarity with Indian GAAP. Any reliance by persons not familiar
with Indian GAAP on the financial disclosures presented in this Draft Red Herring Prospectus should
accordingly be limited.
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The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the accounting body that regulates the accounting
firms in India, has announced a road map for the adoption of, and convergence with, the International
Financial Reporting Standards, or IFRS, pursuant to which it is proposed that Indian GAAP would be
IFRS compliant by April 1, 2011. Accordingly, our Company may be required to adopt IFRS by 2011.
Because there is significant lack of clarity on the adoption of and convergence with IFRS and there is
not yet a significant body of established practice on which to draw in forming judgments regarding its
implementation and application, we have not determined with any degree of certainty the impact that
such adoption will have on our financial reporting. There can be no assurance that our financial
condition, results of operations, cash flows or changes in shareholders' equity will not appear materially
worse under IFRS than under Indian GAAP. As we transition to IFRS reporting, we may encounter
difficulties in the ongoing process of implementing and enhancing our management information
systems. Moreover, there is increasing competition for the small number of IFRS-experienced
accounting personnel available as more Indian companies begin to prepare IFRS financial statements.
There can be no assurance that our adoption of IFRS will not adversely affect our reported results of
operations, financial condition of cash flows and any failure to successfully adopt IFRS by April 1,
2011 could have a material adverse effect on the price of our Equity Shares.

Risks Related to an Investment in our Equity Shares

1. After this Issue, the price of our Equity Shares may be highly volatile, or an active trading market
for the Equity Shares may not develop.

The price of our Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges may fluctuate after this Issue as a result of
several factors, including: volatility in the Indian and global securities market; our operations and
performance; performance of our competitors; the perception of the market with respect to investments
in the cable industry; adverse media reports about us or the cable industry; changes in the estimates of
our performance or recommendations by financial analysts; significant developments in India’s
economic liberalisation and deregulation policies; and significant developments in India’s fiscal
regulations. There has been no public market for the Equity Shares and the prices of the Equity Shares
may fluctuate after this Issue. There can be no assurance that an active trading market for the Equity
Shares will develop or be sustained after this Issue, or that the prices at which the Equity Shares are
initially traded will correspond to the prices at which the Equity Shares will trade in the market
subsequent to this Issue.

2. There are restrictions on daily movements in the price of our Equity Shares, which may adversely
affect a shareholder’s ability to sell, or the price at which it can sell, Equity Shares at a particular
point in time.

Following the Issue, we will be subject to a daily “circuit breaker” imposed by the Stock Exchanges,
which does not allow transactions beyond specified increases or decreases in the price of our Equity
Shares. This circuit breaker operates independently of the index-based, market-wide circuit breakers
generally imposed by the SEBI on Indian stock exchanges. The percentage limit on our circuit breakers
will be set by the Stock Exchanges based on the historical volatility in the price and trading volume of
our Equity Shares.

The Stock Exchanges will not inform us of the percentage limit of the circuit breaker in effect from time
to time and may change it without our knowledge. This circuit breaker will limit the upward and
downward movements in the price of the Equity Shares. As a result of this circuit breaker, no assurance
may be given regarding your ability to sell your Equity Shares or the price at which you may be able to
sell your Equity Shares at any particular time.

3. There is no guarantee that our Equity Shares will be listed on the Stock Exchanges in a timely
manner or at all.

In accordance with Indian law and practice, approval for listing of the Equity Shares will not be granted
until after those Equity Shares have been issued and allotted. Approval will require all other relevant
documents authorising the issuing of our Equity Shares to be submitted to the stock exchanges. There
could be a failure or delay in listing our Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges. Any failure or delay in
obtaining the approval would restrict your ability to own or dispose of your Equity Shares.
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Conditions in the Indian securities market may affect the price and liquidity of our Equity Shares.

Indian stock exchanges have in the past experienced substantial fluctuations in the prices of listed
securities. These exchanges have also experienced problems that have affected the market price and
liquidity of the securities of Indian companies, such as temporary exchange closures, broker defaults,
settlement delays and strikes by brokers. In addition, the governing bodies of the Indian stock
exchanges have from time to time restricted securities from trading, limited price movements and
restricted margin requirements. Further, disputes have occurred on occasion between listed companies
and the Indian stock exchanges and other regulatory bodies that, in some cases, have had a negative
effect on market sentiment. If similar problems occur in the future, the market price and liquidity of the
Equity Shares could be adversely affected. Further, a closure of, or trading stoppage on, cither of the
BSE or the NSE could adversely affect the trading price of our Equity Shares.

Any future issuance of Equity Shares may dilute your shareholdings, and sales of our Equity
Shares by our Promoters or other major shareholders may adversely affect the trading price of the
Equity Shares.

Any future equity issuances by us, including a primary offering, may lead to the dilution of investors’
shareholdings in our Company. Any future equity issuances by us or sales of our Equity Shares by our
Promoters or other major sharcholders may adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares. In
addition, any perception by potential investors that such issuances or sales might occur could also affect
the trading price of our Equity Shares.

Notes to Risk Factors:

1.

Public Issue of up to 27,750,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each for cash at a price of Rs. [e] per Equity
Share, aggregating to Rs. [e®] million, consisting of a Fresh Issue of up to 20,000,000 Equity Shares by our
Company and on Offer for Sale of 7,210,000 Equity Shares by Monet and 540,000 by MSPI. The Issue will
constitute up to 19.43% respectively of our post Issue paid-up capital.

The net worth of our Company as of March 31, 2009 was Rs. 5146.09 million , based on audited restated
standalone financial information of our Company.

The NAV per Equity Share was Rs. 46.21 as of March 31, 2009, based on the audited restated standalone
financial information of our Company.

The average cost of acquisition of our Equity Shares by our Promoters Mr. Akshay Raheja and Mr. Viren
Raheja is Rs. 8.76 and Rs. 8.87 per Equity Share, respectively. The average cost of acquisition of our
Equity Shares by our Promoters has been calculated by taking into account the amount paid by them to
acquire the Equity Shares, including the issue of bonus shares to them. For more information, please refer to
the section titled “Capital Structure” beginning on page 23 of this DRHP.

Except as disclosed in the sections titled “Our Promoters and Group Companies” or “Our Management”
beginning on pages 186 and 163 of this DRHP, respectively, none of our Promoters, our Directors and our
other key managerial employees have any interest in the Company except to the extent of remuneration and
reimbursement of expenses and to the extent of the Equity Shares held by them or their relatives and
associates or held by the companies, firms and trusts in which they are interested as directors, member,
partner or trustee and to the extent of the benefits arising out of such shareholding.

For details of our Related Party Transactions in Fiscal 2009, please refer to the section titled “Financial
Information” beginning on page 199 of this DRHP.

There have been no transactions or financings of transactions in the securities of the Company by our
Promoters, the Promoter Group and directors in the last six months.

The name of our Company was changed from Hathway Cable & Datacom Private Limited to Hathway
Cable & Datacom Limited pursuant to the conversion of our Company from a private limited company to a
public limited company and pursuant to a special resolution of our shareholders at an extraordinary general
meeting held on August 26, 2009, and a fresh certificate of incorporation issued to our Company on
September 7, 2009.
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9.

Investors may contact the GCs and the BRLM for any complaints pertaining to the Issue.
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SECTION III: INTRODUCTION
SUMMARY OF OUR BUSINESS, STRENGTHS AND STRATEGIES

OVERVIEW

We are the leading cable television services provider in India (Source: MPA Report), as well as one of the
leading cable broadband services providers. We offer analog and digital cable television services across 125
cities and towns and high-speed cable broadband services across 20 cities, operating in geographical regions
which we believe to constitute important markets for advertisers and broadcasters. We have won a number of
awards for our cable television services such as being named “best cable operator of the year” by the Indian
Telly Awards in six out of the last seven years. We own and operate cable networks that reach approximately
eight million cable homes across India, supported by 68 analog head-ends, 19 digital head-ends and more than
approximately 15,000 kilometres of HFC network.

As of July 31, 2009, we had 1,319,646 subscribers for our analog cable television services and 972,969 digital
cable television subscribers, comprised of 259,269 CAS subscribers and 713,700 voluntary subscribers (See
"Industry Overview - Television Distribution Industry — Conditional Access System” for an explanation of
Government-mandated CAS in India). As a portion of voluntary digital subscribers pay us analog rates, we
capture these subscribers under "analog subscribers" for the purposes of calculating our total paying subscribers.
As such, and as of July 31, 2009, we had a total of 1,578,915 paying subscribers, which is comprised of the
1,319,646 analog subscribers and 259,269 CAS digital subscribers referred to above. In addition, we had
319,712 broadband subscribers as of July 31, 2009.

We have a track record of growth through the acquisition of smaller MSOs, ICOs and LCOs. This consolidation
has provided us with a strong presence in the cable television market and a large analog subscriber base. On
such acquisition, when we convert secondary analog subscribers to primary subscribers (See "Cable Television
Services — Customers" for the distinction between primary and secondary subscribers), we improve the quality
of the connection by upgrading the "last mile connection" and often are able to convert our analog subscribers
into digital subscribers. As a result, we are able to charge higher subscription fees. In addition, our significant
market share in important markets for advertisers and broadcasters, allows us to negotiate higher placement and
carriage fees with broadcasters. We also focus on primary subscribers for cross-selling our broadband services.

We believe that we have been successful in digitizing our subscriber base and according to the MPA Report, we
are the largest distributor of digital cable in India. As of December 31, 2008, our digital television subscriber
base constituted approximately 42% of the total digital cable television market in India (Source: MPA Report).
We believe that converting subscribers from analog to digital platforms will allow us to charge higher
subscription fees, which we have already been able to realise in selected CAS markets.

We hold a pan-India ISP license and were the first cable television services provider to offer broadband internet
services. We are currently India’s largest cable broadband services provider, with 953,084 two-way broadband
enabled homes passed, as on 31 July, 2009. As of December 31, 2008, our subscriber base constituted
approximately 54% of the total cable broadband market in India (Source. MPA Report). We believe that our
strategy of cross-selling broadband services to our cable television subscribers provides us with an opportunity
to increase revenues from our broadband services with a comparatively low capital expenditure. Our broadband
subscribers primarily comprise domestic households. We also provide services to corporate subscribers.

In addition to our cable television and broadband service offerings, we also generate advertising and airtime
revenue from advertisements aired for and on behalf of channels owned by third parties, such as the Hindi
movie channel, Cine Channel, and the music channel, iTV.

Our consolidated revenues increased by 118% from Rs.3,086.31 million in Fiscal 2007 to Rs.6,728.76 million in
Fiscal 2009. Our consolidated EBITDA increased by 366% from Rs.221.87 million in Fiscal 2007 to
Rs.1,034.76 million in Fiscal 2009.

STRENGTHS
Our key competitive strengths are as follows:

1. Weare India's leading cable television provider.



2. The combination of our market position and technological infrastructure allows us to expand and cross-sell
our service offerings

3.  We have a successful track record of identifying, acquiring and integrating MSOs, ICOs and LCOs

4. We have generated strong revenue and EBITDA

5. We have an experienced management team

6. We benefit from partnerships with key shareholders

STRATEGY

Our growth strategy is as follows:

1.

2.

Increase our primary subscriber base through acquisitions of LCOs in our existing markets
Roll out digital services

Increase broadband subscriber base by leveraging our presence, infrastructure and range of service
offerings

Expand our presence in new markets through strategic acquisitions

Continue to deliver superior customer service



THE ISSUE

Issue of Equity Shares”

Fresh Issue of up to 20,000,000 Equity Shares'”
Offer for Sale of 7,750,000 Equity Shares®
QIB Portion™”

Of which:

Mutual Fund Portion

Balance for all QIBs, including Mutual Funds

Non-institutional Portion®

Retail Portion®”

Pre and Post Issue Equity Shares

Equity Shares outstanding prior to the Issue
Equity Shares outstanding after the Issue

Use of Fresh Issue proceeds

27,750,000 Equity Shares

At least 16,650,000 Equity Shares

832,500 Equity Shares
15,817,500 Equity Shares

Not less than 2,775,000 Equity Shares available
for allocation

Not less than 8,325,000 Equity Shares available
for allocation

122,857,100 Equity Shares*
142,857,100 Equity Shares**

See the section titled “Objects of the Issue”

beginning on page 36 of this DRHP. The
Company will not receive any proceeds from the
Offer for Sale.

Note:

*

The paid-up share capital of the Company prior to the Issue taking into consideration conversion of 973,499
outstanding options which have not yet vested or vested but not yet exercised would be 123,830,599 shares
of Rs. 10 each aggregating to Rs. 1,238,305,990.

** The paid-up share capital of the Company after the Issue taking into consideration conversion of 973,499

1))

2)

3)

4)

outstanding options which have not yet vested or vested but not yet exercised would be 143,830,599 shares
of Rs. 10 each aggregating to Rs. 1,438,305,990.

The Issue currently comprises of the Fresh Issue of up to 14.00 % of our post-Issue share capital and the
Offer for Sale by the Selling Shareholders of 5.43% of our post-Issue share capital.

The Fresh Issue has been authorised by our Board by their resolution dated September 21, 2009 and by the
shareholders of our Company at EGM held on September 23, 2009.

Monet and MSPI have confirmed that they have obtained the approval for the Offer for Sale pursuant to
their board resolutions dated September 16, 2009 and September 24, 2009, respectively. The Selling
Shareholders are offering 7,750,000 Equity Shares consisting of 7,210,000 Equity Shares by Monet and
540,000 Equity Shares by MSPI, which have been held for a period of at least one year (either as Equity
Shares or as convertible instruments) as on the date of filing of the Draft Red Herring Prospectus with SEBI
and, hence, are eligible for being offered for sale in the Issue.

The Company is considering a Pre-IPO Placement of the Equity Shares with certain investors. The Pre-IPO
Placement is at the sole discretion of the Company. If undertaken, the Pre-IPO Placement shall be
completed by the Company, prior to the filing of the RHP. If the Pre-IPO Placement is completed, the
Fresh Issue size offered to the public would be reduced to the extent of such Pre-IPO Placement, subject to



5)

6)

7)

the minimum public issue size being at least 10% of our post-Issue share capital.

In terms of Rule 19 (2)(b) of the SCRR, this is an Issue for less than 25% of the post Issue capital,
therefore, the Issue is being made through the 100% Book Building Process wherein at least 60% of the
Issue shall be Allotted to QIBs on a proportionate basis. Our Company may, allocate up to 30% of the QIB
Portion to Anchor Investors at the Anchor Investor Issue Price on a discretionary basis, of which at least
one-third will be available for allocation to Mutual Funds only. In the event of under-subscription in the
Anchor Investor Portion, the balance Equity Shares shall be added to the QIB Portion. 5% of the QIB
Portion shall be available for allocation to Mutual Funds on a proportionate basis. The remainder of the QIB
Portion shall be available for allocation on a proportionate basis to QIBs, subject to valid Bids being
received from them at or above the Issue Price. If at least 60% of the Issue cannot be allocated to QIBs,
then the entire application money will be refunded forthwith. Further, not less than 10% and 30% of the
Issue will be available for allocation on a proportionate basis to Non-Institutional Bidders and Retail
Individual Bidders, respectively, subject to valid Bids being received at or above the Issue Price. Under-
subscription, if any, in any category, except the QIB Portion, would be allowed to be met with spill-over
from any other category or combination of categories at the discretion of our Company, in consultation with
the GCs, the BRLM and the Designated Stock Exchange.

Out of the QIB Portion, the Company may consider participation by Anchor Investors for up to 4,995,000
Equity Shares.

In the event that the Discounted IPO Allotment Price is greater than the prescribed Minimum Conversion
Price as per the Kaup Capital — MSPI Shareholders Agreement (“ MSPI — KAUP IPO Adjustment
Event”), then each of MSPI and Kaup Capital, subject to applicable laws and regulations is obligated to,
sell to the Certain Promoter Group and to NewsCorp and Monet, their respective pro rata shares of the
number of differential Equity Shares for an aggregate consideration of Rs. 1000 in accordance with the
terms of the Kaup Capital — MSPI Shareholders Agreement. For further details please refer to the section
titled “History and Certain Corporate Matters” on page 95 of this DRHP.

Further, in the event that the Discounted IPO Allotment Price is greater than the prescribed minimum
conversion price as per the Arcadia Shareholders Agreement (“Arcadia IPO Adjustment Event”), then
Arcadia, subject to applicable laws and regulations, is obligated to sell to the Certain Promoter Group and
to NewsCorp and Monet, its pro rata shares of such number of Differential Equity Shares as for an
aggregate consideration of Rs. 1000 in accordance with the terms of the Arcadia Shareholders’ Agreement.
For further details please refer to the section titled “History and Certain Corporate Matters” on page 95 of
this DRHP.



SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following tables present the summary financial information of our Company and have been prepared in
accordance with Indian GAAP, the Companies Act and the SEBI ICDR Regulations. The summary financial
information should be read in conjunction with the Auditor’s reports and notes thereto contained in the section
titled “Financial Statements” beginning on page 199 and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” beginning on page 335.

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS RESTATED

Consolidated Summary Statement of Assets and Liabilities, as restated, Hathway Cable And Datacom
Limited

ANNEXURE -
1
(Rupees in
Million)
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-09 31-Mar-08  31-Mar-07  31-Mar-06 31-Mar-05
FIXED ASSETS
Gross Block
7,691.44 4,988.99 3,449.94 2,648.48 2,336.67
Less: Depreciation
2,356.14 1,690.30 1,256.85 1,010.80 771.01
Net Block
5,335.30 3,298.69 2,193.09 1,637.68 1,565.66
Capital Work in Progress
472.69 721.91 447.62 646.30 744.99
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
3,674.95 2,275.00 725.18 755.98 760.65
INVESTMENTS
209.86 215.66 83.72 121.50 169.09
CURRENT ASSETS,
LOANS AND ADVANCES
Inventories
43.88 48.88 25.00 3.52 6.53
Sundry Debtors
1,878.61 1,115.12 616.33 495.51 378.77
Cash and bank Balances
44333 265.66 286.25 95.96 131.00
Loans and Advances
1,585.43 989.53 555.85 414.74 404.22
Total
3,951.25 2,419.19 1,483.43 1,009.73 920.52
LIABILITIES &
PROVISIONS
Secured Loans
3,689.98 1,903.27 1,437.79 912.55 783.08
Unsecured Loans
112.66 428.46 257.50 - -
Current liabilities
3,165.29 2,690.26 1,600.69 1,228.34 1,015.57
Provisions
80.19 42.06 15.49 12.91 9.24



Deferred Payments
Deferred Tax liability

Total

MINORITY INTEREST

Net Worth

New worth represented by :

Equity Share Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Employee Stock Options
Outstanding

Fully & Compulsorily
Convertible Debentures

Less: Miscellaneous
Expenditure

(to the extent not written off or

adjusted)

Debit Balance of Profit & Loss

Net Worth

537.91 482.05 221.73 - -
45.66 20.20 10.58 10.06 8.48
7,631.69 556630  3,543.78  2,163.86 1,816.37
952.29 116.25 13.51 7.35 5.68
5,060.07 34790  1,37575  1,999.98 2,338.86
1,113.55 1,113.55 316.87 316.87 316.87
5,305.66 535472 3,612.96  3,612.96 3,612.96
6,419.21 6,468.27  3,929.83  3,929.83 3,929.83
11.88 3.29 - _ ]
2,472.40 - - - -
2,484.28 3.29 - - -
0.84 1.68 0.23 0.50 1.64
(3,842.58) (3,221.98)  (2,553.85)  (1,929.35) (1,589.33)
5,060.07 34790  1,37575  1,999.98 2,338.86

NOTE : The above statement should be read with the Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to Accounts
and Note on Changes in Accounting Policies as appearing in Annexure 4.




STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS, AS RESTATED

Consolidated Summary Statement of Profits and Losses, as restated, Hathway Cable And Datacom
Limited

ANNEXURE -
2
(Rupees in
Million)
PARTICULARS 2008-09  2007-08 2006-07 2005-06 2004-05
INCOME
Income from Operations 6,630.39 4,145.63 3,013.81 2,500.67 2,029.77
Other Income 98.37 201.02 72.50 31.71 56.01
6,728.76  4,346.65 3,086.31 2,532.38 2,085.78
EXPENDITURE
Staff Cost 723.30 429.98 295.92 201.81 148.98
Operating Expenses 3,607.56  2,623.79 1,867.82 1,664.22 1,380.69
Administrative Expenses 1,103.00 726.93 528.36 412.69 336.12
Provision for Bad &
Doubtful Debts 260.14 352.92 172.34 121.56 231.90
5,694.00 4,133.62 2,864.44 2,400.28 2,097.69
PROFIT / (LOSS)
BEFORE 1,034.76 213.03 221.87 132.10 (11.91)
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS,
FINANCE COST AND
DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTISATION
Interest and Finance Cost 430.81 221.03 145.90 90.44 45.72
PROFIT / (LOSS) AFTER
OPERATING EXPENSES 603.95 (8.00) 75.97 41.66 (57.63)
& FINANCE COST
Loss / (Gain) on Foreign
Exchange Fluctuation (Net) 78.15 (29.29) - 2.25 (2.77)
Exceptional Items :
- Provision for Doubtful
Advances to subsidiaries 14.99 34.35 50.92 5.62 6.03
- Expenses on
Implementation of CAS - - 247.47 - -
Depreciation/Amortization 956.21 588.80 392.61 365.19 289.35
1,049.35 593.86 691.00 373.06 292.61




PROFIT / (LOSS)

BEFORE TAX (445.40)  (601.86) (615.03) (331.40) (350.24)
PROVISION FOR TAX

Income Tax, Wealth Tax &

Fringe Benefit Tax 88.03 35.53 10.97 7.49 1.26
Deferred Tax 28.92 11.17 - 1.58 5.29
TOTAL 116.95 46.70 10.97 9.07 6.55
NET PROFIT / (LOSS)

BEFORE

ADJUSTMENTS (562.35)  (648.56) (626.00) (340.47) (356.79)
Adjustment for transitional -
provision under Revised AS - (11.97) - -
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Minority Interest 58.25 7.60 (1.50) (0.44) 0.39
Total of adjustments after

Tax Impact (58.25) (19.57) 1.50 0.44 (0.39)
NET PROFIT/ (LOSS) AS

RESTATED (620.60)  (668.13) (624.50) (340.03) (357.18)
Profit and loss amount at the  (3,221.98) (2,553.85  (1,929.35) (1,589.32) (1,232.15)
beginning of the year )

Balance available for (3,842.58) (3,221.98 (2,553.85) (1,929.35) (1,589.33)
appropriation, as restated )

BALANCE CARRIED (3,842.58) (3,221.98 (2,553.85) (1,929.35) (1,589.33)
FORWARDS RESTATED )

NOTE :

1) The above statement should be read with the Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to

Accounts and Note on Changes in Accounting Policies as appearing in Annexure 4.

2) The reconciliation between the audited and restated Accumulated Profit and Loss as at April

01, 2004 to Mar 31, 2009 is given in Annexure 14.




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT, AS RESTATED

Consolidated Cash Flow, as restated, Hathway Cable And Datacom Limited

ANNEXU
RE -3
(Rupees in
Million)
2008-09 2007-08 2006-07  2005-06 2004-05
CASH FLOW FROM
1 OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NET PROFIT / (LOSS) TAX (AS
RESTATED) (620.60) (668.13) (624.50)  (340.03) (357.18)
A Adjustment for :
1  Non Cash Charges
Depreciation / Amortisation /
Impairment 957.35 588.80 392.61 365.01 289.18
Provision for Bad &
Doubtful Debts 207.42 348.74 163.17 96.85 202.45
Bad Debts (Net) 52.71 4.18 9.16 23.92 29.45
Provision for Bad &
Doubtful Advances 3.13 0.51 2.67 9.50 0.02
Amount no longer payable
written back (22.30) (54.59) (28.71) (8.48) (23.87)
Wealth Tax / Deferred Tax /
Income Tax 116.95 46.50 10.93 2.15 6.55
Share of Profit in Partnership
firm 0.82 - - - -
Discount Allowed /
(Received) (0.93) (2.95) - - 0.01
Provision for leave
encashment and gratuity 14.49 10.53 - - -
Employee Compensation
Expense 8.60 3.29 - - -
Sundry Advances Written off 1.47 1.02 2.31 0.44 0.02
Adjustment for transitional
provision under Revised AS
15 - 11.98 - - -
Excess Provision for
Doubtful Debts written back - - - (0.04) (0.18)
Appreciation in Units of
Mutual Funds - - 0.15 - -
Minority Interest (58.25) (7.60) 1.50 (0.44) 0.39
Exceptional Items 14.99 34.35 50.92 5.62 6.03
2 Item Considered Separately
(Profit) / loss on sale of
Fixed Assets 36.50 10.86 21.17 6.58 23.55
Interest and Finance Charges 384.45 202.53 123.76 83.50 38.15
Income from Investments (10.70) (63.32) (11.21)  (11.36) (14.74)
(Profit) / loss on sale of
Investments (48.56) (62.60) (17.20) (8.31) (14.65)



1,658.14 1,072.23 721.23 564.94 542.36
Operating Profit Before Working
Capital 1,037.54 404.10 96.73 224.91 185.18
B Change in Working Capital
(Increase) / Decrease in
Inventories 5.00 (23.88) (21.48) 3.01 6.51
(Increase) / Decrease in
Sundry Debtors (1,023.63) (851.72) (293.15) (241.42) (216.89)
(Increase) / Decrease in
Loans & Advance (662.84) (411.96) (181.74)  (83.29) 26.20
Increase / (Decrease) in
Current Liabilities &
Provisions 1,393.57 366.63 260.59 281.22 445.55
(287.90) (920.93) (235.78)  (40.48) 261.37
Cash Generated from Operations 749.64 (516.83) (139.05) 184.43 446.55
Net Cash from Operation
Activities 749.64 (516.83) (139.05) 184.43 446.55
CASH FLOW FROM
2 INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Income from Investments 10.70 63.31 11.21 11.34 14.74
Sale Proceeds of Fixed assets 4.64 10.56 2.10 6.30 5.75

Payment for Fixed Assets (4,150.29) (2,480.98) (397.23) (340.17) (705.35)
Purchase of Investments (4,594.53) (5,797.76) (1,040.85) (370.37) (999.55)

Sale Proceeds of Investment 4,747.33 5,682.03 1,109.31 358.96 1,133.45

Net cash Realised from
Investing Activities (3,982.15) (2,522.84) (315.46) (333.94) (550.96)

CASH FLOW FROM
3 FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interest and Finance Charges (384.45) (202.53) (123.76)  (83.50) (38.15)
Issues of Share Capital

(Including Premium) / FCCD 2,472.40 2,647.20 - - -
Debenture / Share Issue

Expenses (49.06) (109.78) - - -
Capital Reserve - 1.03 - - -
Preference Shares Issued

(Minority Interest) (0.53) 0.01 - - -
Net Loan Funds borrowed \

(repaid) 1,470.91 636.45 782.74 130.53 171.07
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Net cash Realised from
Financing Activities 3,509.27 2,972.38 658.98 47.03 132.92

Net increase in Cash and Cash
equivalent 276.76 (67.29) 204.47 (102.48) 28.51

Cash & Cash equivalents (Net of
Book Overdraft) at the beginning of

year 155.36 222.65 18.18 120.66 92.15

Cash & Cash equivalents (Net of

Book Overdraft) at the end of year 432.12 155.36 222.65 18.18 120.66
NOTE :

1) The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in
Accounting Standard -3 on Cash Flow Statement.

2) Negative figures have been shown in brackets.

3) The above statement should be read with the Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to Accounts and
Note on Changes in Accounting Policies as appearing in Annexure 4.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Our Company was originally incorporated on August 7, 1959 as Chics Display Services Private Limited.
Subsequently, the name of our Company was changed to Hathway Cable & Datacom Private Limited under the
provisions of the Companies Act by a certificate of incorporation dated February 16, 1999. Subsequently, our
Company became a public limited company and the word private has been deleted from its name pursuant to a
special resolution of our shareholders at an EGM held on August 26, 2009 and a fresh certificate of
incorporation was issued to our Company on September 7, 2009.

For further details please refer to the section titled ‘History and Certain Corporate Matters’ beginning on page
95 of this DRHP.

Registered and Corporate Office of our Company

‘Rahejas’, 4th Floor,

Corner of Main Avenue & V.P. Road,
Santacruz (West)

Mumbai 400 054

Maharashtra

India

Tel: (91 22) 2600 1306/ 08 /09 /10
Fax: (91 22) 2600 1307

Website: www.hathway.com

Email: info@hathway.net

For details on change in registered office, please refer to the section titled “History and Certain Corporate
Matters” beginning on page 95 of this DRHP.

Registration number
11-11421 0f 1959
Corporate Identification Number
U74994MH1959PLC11421
Address of the RoC
Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra
Everest Building,
100, Marine Drive,
Mumbai 400 002,
Maharashtra
India

Our Board

Name, designation and occupation Age Directors Identification Address
(Years) | Number

Mr. K. Jayaraman 48 00047173 909, Brindaban, II - B,
Poonam Nagar, Andheri
Designation: Managing Director and (East), Mumbai 400 093.
CEO

(Promoter Nominee)

Occupation: Service

Mr. Rajan Raheja 54 00037480 Rahejas, 87/1, G. B. Marg,
Juhu, Mumbai 400 049.

Designation: Non- executive Director
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Name, designation and occupation Age Directors Identification Address
(Years) | Number
(Promoter Nominee)
Occupation: Business
Mr. Vinayak Aggarwal 40 00007280 201, Raheja Haven, 10™
Road, Juhu, JVPD Scheme,
Designation: Non-executive Director Mumbai 400 049.
(Promoter Nominee)
Occupation: Service
Mr. Akshay Raheja 00288397
27 Rahejas, 87/1, G. B. Marg,
Designation: Non-executive Director Juhu, Mumbai 400 049.
(Promoter )
Occupation: Business
Mr. Viren Raheja 25 00037592 Rahejas, 87/1, G. B. Marg,
Juhu, Mumbai 400 049.
Designation: Non-executive Director
(Promoter )
Occupation: Business
Mr. Brahmal Vasudevan 40 00242016 D-8, West End Colony,
New Delhi 110021.
Designation: Non-executive Director
(Monet Nominee)
Occupation: Service
Mr. Jagdish Kumar G Pillai 47 00036481 .
1404, Odyssey 11,
Designation: Non-executive Director Hiranandani Gardens,
(NewsCorp Nominee) Powai, Mumbai 400 076
Occupation: Service
Mr. Uday Shankar 47 01755963 Taj Wellington Mews, 33
Nathalal Parekh Marg,
Designation: Non-executive Director Colaba, Mumbai 400 001.
(NewsCorp Nominee)
Occupation: Service
Mr. Bharat Shah 62 00136969 21, Hill Park #2, A.G.
Bellmarg, Malabar Hill,
Designation: Independent Director — Mumbai 400 006
(Chairman)
Occupation: Consultant
Mr. Sasha Mirchandani 37 01179921 D-131, Tahnee Heights,
Petit Hall, Nepensea Road,
Designation: Non-Executive Mumbai 400 006
Independent Director
Occupation: Service
Mr. Sridhar Gorthi 37 0035824 1002, 10™ Floor, June

Blossoms, Manuel
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Name, designation and occupation Age Directors Identification

(Years) | Number

Address

Designation: Independent Director
Occupation: Professional

Gonsalves Road, Bandra
(W), Mumbai 400 050

Mr. Devandra Shrotri 37 02780296
Designation: Independent Director

Occupation: Business

1-A, Ashiana Complex,
South Civil Lines,
Jabalpur, Madhya Pradesh
482001

For further details of our directors, please refer to the section titled “Our Management” beginning on page 163

of this DRHP.
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Mr. Milind Karnik;

“Rahejas”, 4™ Floor

Corner of Main Avenue & V.P. Road,
Santacruz (West),Mumbai 400 054
Maharashtra, India.

Tel: +91 22 2600 1306;

Fax: +91 22 2600 1307;

E-mail: investorgrievance@hathway.net

Issue Management Team
Global Co-ordinators and Book Running Lead Managers

Morgan Stanley India Company Private Limited
Office No. 55-56, Floor 5,

Free Press House,

Free Press Journal Marg,

Nariman Point,

Mumbai - 400 021,

Maharashtra, India.

Tel: +91 22 6621 0555

Fax: +91 22 6621 0556

Email : hedl_ipo@morganstanley.com

Investor Grievance Email: investors_india@morganstanley.com
Website: www.morganstanley.com/indiaofferdocuments
Contact Person: Mr. Sunil Khaitan

SEBI Registration Number: IN M000011200

UBS Securities India Private Limited

2/F, 2 North Avenue

Maker Maxity,

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E),

Mumbai 400 051

Maharashtra, India

Tel: +91 22 6155 6100

Fax: +91 22 6155 6272

Email: customercare@ubs.com

Investor Grievance Email: customercare@ubs.com
Website: www.ubs.com/indianoffers
Contact Person: Mr. Abhishek Dhacholia
SEBI Registration Number: INM000010809
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Book Running Lead Manager

Kotak Mahindra Capital Company Limited
3rd Floor, Bakhtawar

229 Nariman Point

Mumbai 400 021

Maharashtra, India

Tel: +91 22 6634 1100

Fax: +91 22 2283 7517

Email: project.net@kotak.com

Investor Grievance Email:
kmccredressal@kotak.com

Website: www.kmcc.co.in

Contact Person: Mr. Chandrakant Bhole
SEBI Registration Number: INM000008704

Syndicate Member(s)
The Syndicate Member(s) will be finalized prior to filing of the Red Herring Prospectus with the RoC.
Domestic Legal Advisor to the Company

AZB & Partners

23rd Floor, Express Towers,
Nariman Point,

Mumbai 400 021, India
Tel: (91 22) 6639 6880

Fax: (91 22) 6639 6888

E-mail: mumbai@azbpartners.com

Domestic Legal Advisor to the Global Co-ordinators and Book Running Lead Manager

S&R Associates

64, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase III
New Delhi 110 020, India

Tel: (91 22) 4069 8000

Fax: (91 22) 4069 8001

International Legal Advisor to the Global Co-ordinators and Book Running Lead Manager

CC Asia Limited

One George Street
19th Floor

Singapore 049145
Tel.: (0065) 6410 2200
Fax: (0065) 6410 2288

Registrar to the Issue

Link Intime India Private Limited

C-13 Pannalal Silk Mill Compound,

L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup (W), Mumbai 400 078
Tel: (91 22) 2596 0320,

Fax: (91 22) 2596 0329

Email: hathway.ipo@linkintime.co.in
Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Contact Person: Mr. Sachin Achar
Registration Number: INR 000004058

Investors can contact the Compliance Officer or the Registrar to this Issue in case of any pre-Issue or post-Issue
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related problems, such as with respect to receipt of letters of allotment, credit of allotted the Equity Shares in the
respective beneficiary accounts and refund orders.

Bankers to the Issue and Escrow Collection Banks

[®] [Name and address]

Tel: +91 [o]

Fax: +91 [e]

Self Certified Syndicate Banks

The list of banks which have been notified by the SEBI to act as SCSBs for ASBA applications and details

relating to the designated branches of the SCSBs collecting the ASBA Bid cum Application Forms are available
at http://www.sebi.gov.in/pmd/scsb.pdf.

Bankers to our Company

Axis Bank Limited Yes Bank Limited

Jeevan Prakash Nehru Centre, 9th Floor

Sir P.M.Road Discovery of India

Fort Dr. A. B. Road

Mumbai 400 001, India. Worli

Tel : (91 22) 6610 7202 / (91 22) 6610 7203 Mumbai 400 018, India.

Fax : (91 22) 6610 7241 Tel : (91 22) 666 99136

Email : sanjay.rai@axisbank.com Fax : (91 22) 6669 9255
Email : vinod.lund@yesbank.in

ICICI Bank Limited

CIBD Mumbai Branch

ICICI Centre

Backbay Reclaimaton

Churchgate

Mumbai 400 028, India
Tel: (91 22) 6653 8842
Fax: (91 22) 6653 8888
Email: anjan.pal@jicicibank.com

Statutory Auditors

G.M. Kapadia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
1001, Raheja Chambers, 213
Free Press Journal Marg
Nariman Point,

Mumbai 400021, India

Tel: (91 22) 6611 6611

Fax: (91 22) 6611 6600

Email: atul@gmkco.com

Credit rating

As this is an Issue of equity shares, credit rating is not required for this Issue.

Inter-se Responsibilities of the GCs and the BRLM

The responsibilities and co-ordination roles for various activities in this Issue have been distributed among

Morgan Stanley and UBS in their capacity as Joint Global Co-ordinators and Book Running Lead Managers and
Kotak as the Book Running Lead Managers as under:
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non-institutional allocation, announcement of allocation
and dispatch of refunds to Bidders, etc. The post-Issue
activities will involve essential follow up steps,
including the finalization of trading, dealing of
instruments, and demat of delivery of shares with the
various agencies connected with the work such as the
Registrars to the Issue, the Bankers to the Issue, the
SCSBs and the bank handling refund business. The
Book Running Lead Manager shall be responsible for
ensuring that these agencies fulfil their functions and
discharge this responsibility through suitable agreements
with the Company.

Sr. Activity Responsibility Coordination
No.
Capital structuring with relative components and Morgan Stanley, Morgan Stanley
formalities such as type of instruments, etc. UBS & Kotak
2. Due diligence of the Company including its | Morgan Stanley, UBS Morgan Stanley
operations/management/  business/plans/legal,  etc. & Kotak
Drafting and design of the Red Herring Prospectus and
of statutory advertisements including a memorandum
containing salient features of the Prospectus. The Book
Running Lead Manager shall ensure compliance with
stipulated requirements and completion of prescribed
formalities with the Stock Exchanges, the RoC and
SEBI including finalization of the Prospectus and RoC
filing. Drafting and approval of all statutory
advertisements.
3. Drafting and approval of all publicity material other than | Morgan Stanley, UBS UBS
statutory advertisements as mentioned above, including & Kotak
road show presentations, corporate advertising,
brochures, etc.
4. Appointment of other intermediaries including Registrar | Morgan Stanley, UBS UBS
to the Issue, printers, advertising agency and Bankers to & Kotak
the Issue.
5. ¢ Formulating marketing strategies, preparation of Morgan Stanley, UBS Kotak
publicity budget; & Kotak
Finalizing media and public relations strategy;
Finalizing centre for holding conferences for press
and brokers, etc.;
e Follow-up on distribution of publicity and Issue
material including forms, the Prospectus and
deciding on the quantum of Issue material; and
e Finalizing collection centres.
Institutional marketing of the Issue, which will cover, | Morgan Stanley, UBS UBS
inter alia: & Kotak
¢ Finalizing the list and division of investors for one
to one meetings; and
¢ Finalizing the road show schedule and the investor
meeting schedules.
7. Finalization of pricing in consultation with company. Morgan Stanley, UBS Morgan Stanley
& Kotak
8. Managing the book, co-ordination with the Stock = Morgan Stanley, UBS Kotak
Exchanges for book building software, bidding terminals & Kotak
and mock trading
9. Post-Bidding activities including management of escrow | Morgan Stanley, UBS UBS
accounts, co-coordinating underwriting, co-ordination of & Kotak
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IPO Grading

This Issue has been graded by [®] and has been assigned [®] grade of [®]/5. The rationale furnished by the IPO
Grading Agency for its grading will be included in the Red Herring Prospectus

Trustees
As this is an Issue of equity shares, the appointment of trustees is not required.
Monitoring Agency

If the Issue Size is above Rs. 5 billion, the appointment of the Monitoring Agency shall be pursuant to
Regulation 16 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Appraising Entity

The objects of this Issue have not been appraised by any agency. The objects of this Issue and means of finance
therefore are based on internal estimates of our Company.

Book Building Process
Book building refers to the collection of Bids from investors within the Price Band, on the basis of the Red

Herring Prospectus and the Bid-cum-Application forms. The principal parties involved in the Book Building
Process are:

1. our Company;

2. the Selling Shareholders;

3. the Global Co-ordinator and Book Running Lead Managers;

4. the Book Running Lead Managers;

5. the Syndicate Members who are intermediaries registered with SEBI or registered as brokers with any
of the Stock Exchanges and eligible to act as underwriters;

6. the Registrar to the Issue; and

7. the Escrow Collection Banks;

8. the SCSBs.

In terms of Rule 19 (2)(b) of the SCRR, this is an Issue for less than 25% of the post Issue capital, therefore, the
Issue is being made through the 100% Book Building Process wherein at least 60% of the Issue shall be
Allotted to QIBs on a proportionate basis. Our Company may, allocate up to 30% of the QIB Portion to Anchor
Investors at the Anchor Investor Issue Price on a discretionary basis, out of which at least one-third will be
available for allocation to Mutual Funds only. In the event of under-subscription in the Anchor Investor Portion,
the balance Equity Shares shall be added to the QIB Portion. 5% of the QIB Portion shall be available for
allocation to Mutual Funds on a proportionate basis. The remainder of the QIB Portion shall be available for
allocation on a proportionate basis to QIBs and Mutual Funds, subject to valid Bids being received from them at
or above the Issue Price. If at least 60% of the Issue cannot be allocated to QIBs, then the entire application
money will be refunded forthwith. Further, not less than 10% and 30% of the Issue will be available for
allocation on a proportionate basis to Non-Institutional Bidders and Retail Individual Bidders, respectively
subject to valid Bids being received at or above the Issue Price. Under-subscription, if any, in any category,
except the QIB Portion, would be allowed to be met with spill-over from any other category or combination of
categories at the discretion of our Company, in consultation with the GCs and the BRLM and the Designated
Stock Exchange.

The Book Building Process is subject to change. Investors are advised to make their own judgment about
investment through this process prior to making a Bid or Application in the Issue. Please refer to the
section titled “Terms of the Issue” beginning on page 420 of this DRHP for more details. QIBs are not
allowed to withdraw their Bid(s) after the Bid/Issue Closing Date. In addition, QIBs are required to pay
at least 10% of the Bid Amount upon submission of the Bid cum Application Form during the
Bidding/Issue Period and allocation to QIBs (other than Anchor Investors) will be on a proportionate
basis. Anchor Investors are required to pay a margin of at least 25% on application with the balance to
be paid within two days of the Bid Issue Closing Date. For further details, please refer to the section
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“Terms of the Issue” beginning on page 420 of this DRHP.
Steps to be taken by the Bidders for making a Bid or application in this Issue:
. Check eligibility for making a Bid. For further details, see the section titled “Issue Procedure”

beginning on page 429 of this DRHP. Specific attention of ASBA Bidders is invited to the section
titled “Issue Procedure — Issue Procedure for ASBA Bidders” beginning on page 455 of this DRHP;

. Ensure that you have a demat account and the demat account details are correctly mentioned in the Bid
cum Application Form or the ASBA Form, as the case may be;

. Ensure that the Bid cum Application Form or ASBA Form is duly completed as per the instructions
given in the Red Herring Prospectus and in the respective forms;

. Ensure that you have mentioned your PAN in the Bid cum Application Form or ASBA Form (see the
section titled “Issue Procedure” beginning on page 429 of this DRHP);

. Ensure the correctness of your Demographic Details (as defined in the section titled “Issue Procedure —

Bidder’s Depository Account and Bank Account Details” on beginning page 441 of this DRHP), given
in the Bid cum Application Form or ASBA Form, with the details recorded with your Depository
Participant;

. Bids by ASBA Bidders will only have to be submitted to the SCSBs at the Designated Branches.
ASBA Bidders should ensure that their bank accounts have adequate credit balance at the time of
submission to the SCSB to ensure that their ASBA is not rejected; and

. Bids by QIBs will only have to be submitted to GCs and the BRLM.

Ilustration of Book Building Process and the Price Discovery Process

(Investors should note that the following is solely for the purpose of illustration and is not specific to this Issue.
Further, Anchor Investor Bids do not form part of the Book Building Process.)

Bidders (excluding ASBA Bidders and Retail Individual Bidder(s) biding at Cut-Off Price) can bid at any price
within the Price Band. For instance, assuming a Price Band of Rs. 20 to Rs. 24 per share, an issue size of 3,000
equity shares and receipt of five bids from bidders, details of which are shown in the table below. A graphical
representation of the consolidated demand and price would be made available at the bidding centres during the
bidding period. The illustrative book as shown below indicates the demand for the shares of the issuer company
at various prices and is collated from bids from various investors.

Bid Quantity Bid Price (Rs.) Cumulative Quantity Subscription
500 24 500 16.67%

1,000 23 1,500 50.00%

1,500 22 3,000 100.00%

2,000 21 5,000 166.67%

2,500 20 7,500 250.00%

The price discovery is a function of demand at various prices. The highest price at which the issuer is able to
issue the desired number of shares is the price at which the book cuts off, i.c., Rs. 22 in the above example. The
Company, in consultation with the GCs and the BRLM, will finalise the issue price at or below such cut-off,
i.e., at or below Rs. 22. All bids at or above this issue price and cut-off bids are valid bids and are considered for
allocation in the respective categories.

Withdrawal of the Issue

The Company, in consultation with the GCs and the BRLM, reserves the right not to proceed with the Issue at any
time after the Bid/Issue Opening Date but before the Board meeting for Allotment. If the Company withdraws
from the Issue, it shall issue a public notice within two days of the closure of the Issue. The public notice shall be
issued in the same newspapers where the pre-Issue advertisements had appeared and the Company shall also
promptly inform the Stock Exchanges. If the Company withdraws the Issue after the Bid/Issue Closing Date and
thereafter determines that it will proceed with an initial public offering of its Equity Shares, it shall file a fresh draft
red herring prospectus with the SEBI.

We are also required to obtain final acknowledgement of the Prospectus from the RoC after it is filed with the RoC.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, subsequent to Allotment, the Issue is also subject to obtaining the final listing and
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trading approvals of the Stock Exchanges, which the Company shall apply for only after Allotment.
Bid/Issue Programme

Bidding Period/Issue Period

BID/ISSUE OPENS ON [e]
BID/ISSUE CLOSES ON [e]

Anchor Investors shall submit their Bid one day prior to the Bid Opening Date.

Bids and any revision in Bids shall be accepted only between 10.00 a.m. and 3.00 p.m. (Indian Standard Time)
during the Bid/Issue Period as mentioned above at the bidding centres mentioned on the Bid cum Application
Form except that on the Bid/Issue Closing Date, Bids shall be accepted only between 10.00 a.m. and 2.00 p.m.
(Indian Standard Time) (excluding ASBA Bidders) and uploaded until (i) 4.00 p.m. in case of Bids by QIB
Bidders and Non-Institutional Bidders where the Bid Amount is in excess of Rs. 100,000 and (ii) until 5:00
p-m., in case of Bids by Retail Individual Bidders, where the Bid Amount is up to Rs. 100,000. Due to limitation
of time available for uploading the Bids on the Bid/Issue Closing Date, the Bidders are advised to submit their
Bids one day prior to the Bid/Issue Closing Date and, in any case, no later than 1:00 p.m. (Indian Standard
Time) on the Bid/Issue Closing Date. Bidders are cautioned that in the event a large number of Bids are received
on the Bid/Issue Closing Date, as is typically experienced in public offerings, which may lead to some Bids not
being uploaded due to lack of sufficient time to upload, such Bids that cannot be uploaded will not be
considered for allocation under the Issue. If such Bids are not uploaded, the Company, the GCs, the BRLM, the
Syndicate Members and the SCSBs will not be responsible. Bids will only be accepted on Business Days, i.e.
any day other than Saturday or Sunday on which commercial banks in Mumbai, India are open for business.
Bids by ASBA Bidders shall be uploaded by the SCSBs in the electronic system to be provided by the NSE and
the BSE

In case of any discrepancy in the data entered in the electronic book vis-a-vis the data contained in the physical
Bid cum Application Form, for a particular Bidder (other than ASBA Bidders), the details in the physical Bid
cum Application Form of that Bidder will prevail for the purpose of allotment. In case of any discrepancy in the
data entered in the electronic book vis-a-vis the data contained in the physical or electronic Bid cum Application
Form, for a particular ASBA Bidder, the Registrar to the Issue will request rectified data from the SCSB.

Due to limitation of time available for uploading the Bids on the Bid/Issue Closing date, the Bidders are advised
to submit their Bids one day prior to the Bid/Issue Closing Date and, in any case, no later than the times
mentioned above on the Bid/Issue Closing Date. All times herein are Indian Standard Time. Bidders are
cautioned that in the event a large number of Bids are received on the Bid/Issue Closing Date, as may be
experienced in public offerings, some Bids may not get uploaded due to lack of sufficient time. Such Bids that
cannot be uploaded will not be considered for allocation under the Issue. The Issuer, GCs, the BRLM, Syndicate
Members and the SCSBs will not be responsible for such Bids that are not uploaded. Bids will be accepted only
on Business Days, i.e., Monday to Friday (excluding any public holidays).

On the Bid/Issue Closing Date, extension of time will be granted by the Stock Exchanges only for uploading the
Bids received by Retail Individual Bidders after taking into account the total number of Bids received up to the
closure of the time period for acceptance of Bid-cum-Application Forms as stated herein and reported by the
GCs, the BRLM and the Syndicate Members to the Stock Exchanges within half an hour of such closure.

The Company reserves the right to revise the Price Band during the Bidding/Issue Period in accordance with the
SEBI ICDR Regulations provided that the Cap Price is less than or equal to 120% of the Floor Price. The Floor
Price can be revised upwards or downwards to a maximum of 20% of the Floor Price advertised at least one day
before the Bid/Issue Opening Date. In the event of any revision in the Price Band, whether upwards or
downwards, the minimum application size shall remain [®] Equity Shares, irrespective of whether the Bid
Amount payable on such minimum application is not in the range of Rs. 5,000 to Rs. 7,000.

In case of revision of the Price Band, the Issue Period will be extended for three additional working days
after revision of the Price Band, subject to the total Bidding /Issue Period not exceeding 10 working days.
Any revision in the Price Band and the revised Bid/Issue, if applicable, will be widely disseminated by
notification to the BSE and the NSE, by issuing a press release and also by indicating the changes on the
web sites of the GCs and the BRLM and at the terminals of the other members of the Syndicate.

20



Underwriting Agreement

After the determination of the Issue Price and allocation of our Equity Shares but prior to the filing of the
Prospectus with RoC, our Company will enter into an Underwriting Agreement with the Underwriters for the
Equity Shares proposed to be offered under the Non-institutional Portion and Retail Portion under this Issue.
Pursuant to the terms of the Underwriting Agreement, the GCs and the BRLM will be responsible for bringing
in the amount devolved in the event that the Syndicate Members do not fulfil their underwriting obligations.
Pursuant to the terms of the Underwriting Agreement, the obligations of the Underwriters are several and are
subject to certain conditions to closing, as specified therein.

The Underwriters have indicated their intention to underwrite the following number of Equity Shares:

(This portion has been intentionally left blank and will be filled in before the filing of the Prospectus with the
RoC)

Indicative number of Amount
Name and Address of the Underwriters Equity Shares to be underwritten
underwritten (Rs. million)

Joint Global Co-ordinators and Book Running Lead Managers
Morgan Stanley India Company Private Limited [e] [e]
Office No. 55-56, Floor 5, Free Press House,
Free Press Journal Marg Nariman Point
Mumbai 400 021, India

Tel: (91 22) 6621 0555

Fax: (91 22) 6621 0556

Email: hedl ipo@morganstanley.co

UBS Securities India Private Limited [e] [e]
2/F, 2 North Avenue

Maker Maxity, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051, India
Tel: (91 22) 6155 6100

Fax: (91 22) 6155 6272

Email: customercare@ubs.com

Book Running Lead Manager
Kotak Mahindra Capital Company Limited [e] [e]
3rd Floor, Bakhtawar

229 Nariman Point

Mumbai 400 021

Tel: (91 22) 6634 1100

Fax: (91 22) 2283 7517
Email: project.net@kotak.com

Syndicate Member(s)

| [o] | [e]

The above mentioned amounts are provided for indicative purposes only and will be finalised after
determination of Issue Price and actual allocation of the Equity Shares. The Underwriting Agreement is dated
[®], 2009.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors (based on certificates given to them by the Underwriters), the resources
of the Underwriters are sufficient to enable them to discharge their respective underwriting obligations. All the
above-mentioned Underwriters are registered with SEBI under Section 12(1) of the SEBI Act or registered as
brokers with the stock exchanges.

Allocation among underwriters may not necessarily be in proportion to their underwriting commitments.
Notwithstanding the above table, the Underwriters will be severally responsible for ensuring payment with
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respect to the Equity Shares allocated to investors procured by them. In the event of any default, the respective
Underwriter in addition to other obligations to be defined in the underwriting agreement, will be required to
procure or subscribe to the extent of the defaulted amount.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Our Equity Share capital pre-Issue and post-Issue, as at the date of filing of this Draft Red Herring Prospectus
with SEBI, immediately prior to and after the proposed Issue is set forth below:
(Rs. except share data)

Aggregate value | Aggregate value
at face value at Issue Price
Authorised share capital
199,800,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1,998,000,000
200,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each 2,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital before the Issue
122,857,100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1,228,571,0001
48,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each 480,000
Present Issue in terms of this Draft Red Herring Prospectus 277,500,000 [o]
Of which:
Fresh Issue of up to 20,000,000 Equity Shares ©’ [e]
Offer for Sale of 7,750,000 Equity Shares [e]
QIB Portion
At least 16,650,000 Equity Shares [e]
Of which:
Mutual Fund Portion of 832,500 Equity Shares. 8,325,000 [o]
Balance for all QIBs, including Mutual Funds is 15,817,500 158,175,000 [®]
Equity Shares
Non-institutional Portion
Not less than 2,775,000 Equity Shares available for allocation [e]
Retail Portion
Not less than 8,325,000 Equity Shares available for allocation [e]
D | Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital after the Issue
142,857,100 Equity Shares 1,428,571,000™ [o]
48,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each 480,000
E | Securities Premium Account

Before the Issue [o] 7,662,017,133
After the Issue [e] [e]

1) The paid-up share capital of the Company before the issue, taking into consideration conversion of 973,499
outstanding options which have vested but have not yet been exercised, would be 123,830,599 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10 each aggregating to Rs. 1,238,305,990.

2) The Fresh Issue has been authorised by the Board in a its meeting held on September 21 2009, and by the
shareholders of our Company at an EGM held on September 23, 2009.

3) Monet and MSPI have obtained approval for the Offer for Sale pursuant to their board resolutions dated
September 16, 2009 and September 24, 2009, respectively. The Selling Sharcholders are offering 7,750,000
Equity Shares in aggregate, which have been held for a period of at least one year (either as Equity Shares or as
convertible instruments) prior to the date of filing of the Draft Red Herring Prospectus with SEBI and, hence,
are eligible for being offered for sale in the Issue.

4) The paid-up share capital of the Company after the issue taking into consideration conversion of 973,499
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outstanding options which have vested but have not yet been exercised would be 143,830,599 shares of Rs. 10
each aggregating to Rs. 1,438,305,990.

The Company may consider participation by Anchor Investors for up to 4,995,000 Equity Shares in accordance
with the SEBI ICDR Regulations. For further details, please refer to the section titled “1ssue Procedure” on page
429 of thisDRHP.

1) Details of increase in authorised share capital since incorporation

Sr. No. Particulars of increase Date of Shareholders’ AGM/EGM
meeting

1 Increase in authorised share capital from March 12, 1996 EGM
Rs. 100,000 to Rs. 500,000.

2. Increase in authorised share capital from March 14, 1996 EGM
Rs. 500,000 to Rs. 250,000,000.

3. Increase in authorised share capital from April 18, 2000 EGM
Rs. 250,000,000 to Rs. 270,000,000.

4. Increase in authorised share capital from August 14, 2000 EGM
Rs. 270,000,000 to Rs. 400,000,000.

5. Increase in authorised share capital from October 25, 2007 EGM
Rs. 400,000,000 to Rs. 1,500,000,000.

6. Increase in authorised share capital from August 26, 2009 AGM
Rs. 1,500,000,000 to Rs. 2,000,000,000.

2) The Company is considering a Pre-IPO Placement, which shall be at its sole discretion. If undertaken, the
Pre-IPO Placement shall be completed by the Company prior to the filing of the Red Herring Prospectus
with the RoC. If the Pre-1PO Placement is completed, the Fresh | ssue size offered to the public would be
reduced to the extent of such Pre-IPO Placement, subject to the minimum public Issue Size being at least
10% of our post-Issue share capital.

Notes to capital structure

1. Share capital history of our Company

Equity Share capital history of our Company:

Date of No. of Face | Issue | Nature of Reasons for Cumulative | Cumula | Cumulativ

allotment | Equity | value | price | considera allotment no. of tive e share
Shares | (Rs.) | (Rs.) tion Equity paid-up | premium
Shares share (Rs.)
capital
(Rs.)
August 7, 02 100 100 Cash Subscription on 02 200 0
1959 signing of the
Memorandum of
Association.

October 48 100 100 Cash Preferential 50 5,000 0
20, 1986 Allotment
October 50 100 100 Cash Preferential 100 10,000 0
21, 1986 Allotment

The Equity Shares were subdivided into shares with a

face value of Rs. 10 each pursuant to a shareholders resolution

dated March 14, 1996 resulting in 1,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each.
March 15, 49,000 10 10 Cash Preferential 50,000 | 5,00,000 0
1996 Allotment
September | 10,000,0 10 10 Cash Conversion of 1,00,50,000 | 100,500, 0
25, 1996 00 Optionaly Fully 000
Convertible
Debentures
2,000,00 10 | 24.37 Cash Preferentia 1,20,50,000 | 120,500, | 28,750,000
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Date of No. of Face | Issue | Nature of Reasons for Cumulative | Cumula | Cumulativ
allotment | Equity | value | price | considera allotment no. of tive e share
Shares | (Rs.) | (Rs.) tion Equity paid-up | premium
Shares share (Rs.)
capital
(Rs.)
0 5 Allotment 000
50,000 10 25 Cash Preferential 1,21,00,000 | 121,000, | 29,500,000
Allotment 000
March 19, | 50,00,00 10 20 Cash Conversion of 1,71,00,000 | 171,000, | 79,500,000
1998 0 Optionally Fully 000
Convertible
Debentures
30,00,00 10 25 Cash Conversion of 2,01,00,000 | 201,000, | 124,500,00
0 Optionaly Fully 000 0
Convertible
Debentures
June 3, | 14,48,00 10 50 Cash Preferential 2,15,48,000 | 215,480, | 182,420,00
1999 0 Allotment 000 0
January 19,00,00 10 100 Cash Preferential 2,34,48,000 | 234,480, | 353,420,00
14, 2000 0 Allotment 000 0
September | 82,38,50 10 416 Cash Preferential 3,16,86,500 | 316,865, | 361,296,45
7, 2000 0 Allotment 000 75
May 3, | 54,31,93 10 | 4873 Cash Preferential 3,71,18,437 | 371,184, | 6,096,066,
2007 7 4 Allotment 370 446
The face value of the Equity Shares were further sub-divided into face value of Re. 1 each, pursuant to a shareholders
resolution dated October 25, 2007 resulting in 371,184,370 Equity Shares of Re. 1 each.
October 74,23,68 1 1 Non- Bonus Issue in the 1,11,3553,1 | 1,11,35, | 5,353,697,
25, 2007 ,740 Cash* ratio of 1:2 10 53,110 706

Pursuant to the issue of fully and mandatorily convertible debentures to MSPI, Kaup and Arcadia, the issue expenses of
Rs. 49,062,793 for the issue of fully and mandatorily convertible debentures was met from our securities premium
account. Conseguently, our securities premium account reduced to Rs. 5,304,634,913. .

August 18,
2009

10

1

11.02

Cash

Preferential
Allotment

1,11,35,53,1
20

1,11,35,
53,120

5,304,635,
013..

The Equity Shares were
dated August 26, 2009, r

consolidated into

shares with a face value of Rs. 10 each pursuant to a shareholders resolution

September
19, 2009

esulting into 111,355,312 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each.
10,209,1 10 Rs. Cash Conversion of 121,564,428 | 121,564, | 7,375,043,
16 212.8 Compulsorily 280 7853
Convertible
Debentures
1,292,67 10 Rs. Cash Conversion of 122,857,100 | 1,228,57 | 7,662,017,
2 232 Compulsorily 1,000 133
Convertible
Debentures

* The bonus issue was made out of funds in the share premium account.

(b)

Preference share capital of our Company

48,000 preference shares were issued by the Company to Hathway New Concept Cable & Datacom Private
Limited on December 26, 2007 through preferential alotment with a face value of Rs. 10 per preference
share for an issue price of Rs 10.

(©

Sharesissued for consideration other than cash

Other than the bonus issue made by us, details of which are set out in the table below, we have made no issues
of shares for consideration other than cash:
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Date of No. of Issued to Issue Reasons for Benefits
allotment Equity price allotment accruing to the
Shares (Rs.) Company
October 25, 161,884,000 Akshay Raheja NIL Issue of Bonus | None
2007 Shares
October 25, 159,404,000 Viren Raheja NIL Issue of Bonus | None
2007 Shares
October 25, 96,672,000 Hathway Investments NIL Issue of Bonus | None
2007 Private LImtied Shares
October 25, 51,000,000 Spur Cable & Datacom | NIL Issue of Bonus | None
2007 Private LImtied Shares
October 25, 164,770,000 Asian Cable Systems NIL Issue of Bonus | None
2007 Private Limited Shares
October 25, 108,638,740 Monet Limited NIL Issue of Bonus | None
2007 Shares
TOTAL 742,368,740
Build up of Promoters capital, Promoter’s contribution and lock-in
(a) History of share capital held by the Promoters:
Name | Date No. Cumu | Face Issue / %tag %tage Lock-in Reasons for
of of of lative valu | Transfe e of of Post period allotment
Prom | allot | Equi No. of e r Price / Pre Issue
oter | ment ty Share | (Rs.) | Conside Issue equity
/ Shar s ration equity share
transf es share | capital
er issue capita
d/ 1
trans
ferre
d
March | 5,200, | 5,200,0 10 9.50 19.76 17.00 4,225,000 Transfer of
Mr. 9, 000 00 shares locked Shares
Aksh 1998 in for 1 year
ay and 975,000
Rahej shares sold
a on May 15,
1999
March | 1,250, | 6,450,0 10 20.10 1,250,000 Transfer of
19,19 000 00 shares locked Shares
98 in for 1 year
March | 1,250, | 7,700,0 10 25.13 1,250,000 Transfer of
19,19 000 00 shares locked Shares
98 in for 1 year
May | (975,0 | 6,725,0 10 9.50 NA Transfer of
15, 00) 00 Shares
1999
June | 419,2 | 7,144,2 10 50 419,200 Preferential
3, 00 00 shares locked issue of
1999 in for 1 year shares
Januar | 950,0 | 8,094,2 10 100 950,000 Preferential
y 14, 00 00 shares issue of
2000 locked in for shares
1 year
Octob NA | 80,942, 1 NA NA Split of
er 25, 000 shares from
2007 face value Rs.
10 per equity
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Name | Date No. Cumu | Face Issue / %tag %tage Lock-in Reasons for
of of of lative valu | Transfe e of of Post period allotment
Prom | allot | Equi No. of e r Price / Pre Issue
oter | ment ty Share | (Rs.) | Conside Issue equity
/ Shar s ration equity share
transf es share capital
er issue capita
d/ 1
trans
ferre
d
share to Re. 1
per equity
share
Octob | 161,8 | 242,82 1 NA 14,383,100 Issue of
er25, | 84,00 6,000 shares locked | Bonus Shares
2007 0 in for 3 years
and
1,805,300
shares locked
in for 1 year
Augus NA | 24,282, 10 NA NA | Consolidation
t 26, 600 of 10 Shares
2009 of face value
Re. 1 per
equity share
into 1 Equity
Share of face
value Rs. 10
per equity
share.
March | 4,850, | 4,850,0 10 9.50 19.46 16.74 3,875,000 Transfer of
M 9, 000 00 shares locked Shares
I. .
Viren 1998 in for 1 year
Rahe; and 975,000
a shares sold
on May 15,
1999
March | 1,250, | 6,100,0 10 20.10 1,250,000 Transfer of
19,19 000 00 shares locked Shares
98 in for 1 year
March | 1,476, | 7,576,0 10 25.13 1,476,000 Transfer of
19,19 000 00 shares locked Shares
98 in for 1 year
May | (975,0 | 6,601,0 10 9.50 NA Transfer of
15, 00) 00 Shares
1999
June | 419,2 | 7,020,2 10 50 419,200 Preferential
3, 00 00 shares locked issue of
1999 in for 1 year shares
Januar | 950,0 | 7,970,2 10 100 950,000 Preferential
y 14, 00 00 shares issue of
2000 locked in for shares
1 year
Octob NA | 79,702, 1 NA NA Split of
er 25, 000 shares from
2007 face value Rs.
10 to face
value Re. 1
each
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Name | Date No. Cumu | Face Issue / %tag %tage Lock-in Reasons for
of of of lative valu | Transfe e of of Post period allotment
Prom | allot | Equi No. of e r Price / Pre Issue
oter | ment ty Share | (Rs.) | Conside Issue equity
/ Shar s ration equity share
transf es share capital
er issue capita
d/ 1
trans
ferre
d
Octob | 159,4 | 239,10 1 NA 14,383,100 Issue of
er25, | 04,00 6,000 shares locked | bonus shares
2007 0 in for 3 years
and
1,557,300
shares locked
in for 1 year
Augus NA | 23,910, 10 NA NA | Consolidation
t 26, 600 of 10 Shares
2009 of face value

Re. 1 into 1
Equity Share
of face value

Rs. 10.

(b) Details of Promoters’ contribution locked in for three years:

The Equity Shares that are being locked-in are not ineligible for computation of Promoter’s contribution under
Regulation 33 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. In this connection, as per Regulation 33 of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, our Company confirms that the Equity Shares locked in do not consist of:

1.

ii.

1il.

iv.

The Equity Shares acquired during the preceding three years for consideration other than cash and
revaluation of assets or capitalization of intangible assets or bonus shares out of revaluations reserves
or unrealised profits or bonus shares which are otherwise ineligible for computation of Promoters’
contribution;

The Equity Shares acquired during the preceding one year, at a price lower than the price at which the
Equity Shares are being offered to the public in the Issue;

The Equity Shares issued to the Promoters upon conversion of a partnership firm;

The Equity Shares held by the Promoters that are subject to any pledge; and

The Equity Shares for which specific written consent has not been obtained from the respective
shareholders for inclusion of their subscription in the minimum Promoters’ contribution subject to

lock-in.

The Promoters’ contribution has been brought in to the extent of not less than the specified minimum lot and
from the persons defined as “Promoters” under Regulation 2 (za) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

The SEBI ICDR Regulations require that an aggregate of 20% of the post-Issue shareholding of the Promoters
be considered promoters’ contribution and locked-in for a period of three years. Such lock-in is required to
commence from the date of Allotment in the Issue and end on the date that is three years subsequent to the date
of Allotment in the Issue. Accordingly, 14,383,100 and 14,383,100 Equity Shares held by Mr. Akshay Raheja
and Mr. Viren Raheja, respectively, will be subject to such lock-in, the details of such lock-in are given below:
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o,
Nature of Ot % of
Date on which| payment Nature of Number of pre- post-
Name of . Allotment / | Face | Issue Equity Issue
Equity Shares | of . . . Issue
Promoter . Transactio | Value | Price Shares paid .
were allotted | considerat . paid up
. n locked in up .
ion . capital
capital
Mr. October 25 Bon R
Akshay > | Noncash | pono® > - 14,383,100 | 11.61% | 10%
. 2007 Issue 10
Raheja
Mr
. October 25, Rs. - o
Vlreq 2007 Non cash Bonus Issue 10 14,383,100 11.61% 10%
Raheja
TOTAL 28,766,200 22.23 20%
%

Details of share capital locked in for one year

In addition to the lock-in of the Promoter’s contribution specified above, the entire pre-Issue Equity Share
Capital, comprising of 122,857,100 Equity Shares (except those Equity Shares which are transferred under the
Offer for Sale), will be locked in for a period of one year from the date of allotment of the Equity Shares in this
Issue.

Pursuant to proviso (a) of Regulation 37 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Equity Share held by Mr.
Jayaraman issued pursuant to the ESOP Scheme, details of which are disclosed in the section titled “Capital
Structure” beginning on page 23 of this DRHP, will not be subject to the above lock-in.

Pursuant to proviso (b) to Regulation 37 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, Equity Shares held by VCFs or FVCI’s
for more than one year prior to filing the DRHP with SEBI would not be subject to the above lock-in. Therefore,
Monet being an FVCI, the 16,295,811 Equity Shares held by it for more than one year prior to the date of filing
of this DRHP would not be subject to the lock-in above. Post the Offer for Sale, Monet will continue to hold
9,085,811 Equity Shares, which will not be subject to the lock-in above.

Other requirements in respect of lock-in

Pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the locked in the Equity Shares held by the
Promoters, as specified above, can be pledged only with scheduled commercial banks or public financial
institutions as collateral security for loans granted by such scheduled commercial banks or public financial
institution, provided that the pledge of the Equity Shares is one of the terms of the sanction of the loan.

Provided that securities locked in as Promoters’ contribution for three years under Regulation 36(a) of the SEBI
ICDR Regulations may be pledged only if, in addition to fulfilling the above requirement, the loan has been
granted by such scheduled commercial bank or public financial institution for the purpose of financing one or
more of the objects of the Issue.

Pursuant to Regulation 40 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, Equity Shares held by the Promoters may be
transferred to and amongst the Promoters, the Promoter Group or to new promoters or persons in control of the
Company subject to continuation of the lock-in in the hands of the transferees for the remaining period and
compliance with the Takeover Code.

Further, pursuant to Regulation 40 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Equity Shares held by persons other than
the Promoters prior to the Issue may be transferred to any other person holding the Equity Shares which are
locked-in, along with the Equity Shares proposed to be transferred, provided that lock-in on such Equity Shares
will continue for the remaining period with the transferee and such transferee shall not be eligible to transfer
such Equity Shares till the lock-in period stipulated under the SEBI ICDR Regulations has ended, subject to
compliance with the Takeover Code, as applicable.
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In terms of Schedule XI of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Equity Shares allotted to Anchor Investors shall be
locked in for a period of 30 days from the date of allotment of such Equity Shares.

In addition, the Equity Shares subject to lock-in will be transferable subject to compliance with the SEBI
ICDR Regulations and the Takeover Code, each as amended from time to time.

2. The list of shareholders of our Company and the Equity Shares held by them is as follows:

(a) Our top ten shareholders and the number of Equity Shares held by them as of the date of filing this
Draft Red Herring Prospectus with SEBI and ten days prior to filing with SEBI, is as follows:

Sr. Name No. of equity shares %

No. (face value of Rs. 10 each)

1. NewsCorp 24,715,500 20.12

2. | Mr. Akshay Raheja 24,282,600 19.76

3. Mr. Viren Raheja 23,910,600 19.46

4. Monet 16,295,811 13.26

5. Hathway Investments Private 14,500,800 11.80
Limited.

6. Spur Cable & Datacom Private 7,650,000 6.23
Limited

7. | Kaup Capital 5,568,609 4.53

8. | MSPI 4,640,507 3.78

9. | Arcadia 1,292,672 1.05

10. | Mr. K. Jayaraman 1 0.00
Total 122,857,100 100.00

(b) Our top ten shareholders and the number of Equity Shares held by them two years prior to date of filing
of this Draft Red Herring Prospectus with SEBI is as follows:

Sr. Name No. of equity shares %
No. (face value of Re. 1 each)
1. | NewsCorp 247,155,000 22.20
2. | Mr. Akshay Raheja 242,826,000 21.81
3. | Mr. Viren Raheja 239,106,000 21.47
4. | Monet 162,958,110 14.63
5. | Hathway Investments 145,008,000 13.02
Private Limited
6. | Spur Cable & Datacom 76,500,000 6.87
Private Limited
Total 1,113,553,110 100.00

3. The shareholding pattern of our Company prior to the Issue and as adjusted for the Issue as on the date of
filing this DRHP is as follows:

Equity Shares owned after
Equity Shares owned before the Issue the Issue
Shareholder Category |No. of shares of face value % No. of shares of %
Rs. 10 each face value Rs. 10
each

Promoters
Mr. Akshay Raheja 24,282,600 19.76 24,282,600 17.00
Mr. Viren Raheja 23,910,600 19.46 23,910,600 16.74
Sub Total (A) 48,193,200 39.22 48,193,200 33.74
Promoter Group
Hathway Investments 14,500,800, 11.80, 14,500,800, 10.15
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Equity Shares owned after
Equity Shares owned before the Issue the Issue
Shareholder Category |No. of shares of face value % No. of shares of %
Rs. 10 each face value Rs. 10
each

Private Limited
Spur  Cable And 7,650,000 6.23 7,650,000 5.36
Datacom Private
Limited
Sub Total (B) 22,150,800 18.03 22,150,800 15.51
Public (C)
Others 52,513,100 42.75 44,763,100 31.33
Public Issue - - 27,750,000 19.42
Sub Total (C) 52,513,100 42.75 72,513,100 50.75
Total share capital 122,857,100 100.00 142,857,100 100.00
(A+B+C)

Note:

i. The paid-up share capital of the Company before the issue taking into consideration conversion of 973,499
outstanding options which have vested but have not yet been exercised would be 123,830,599 shares of Rs.
10 each aggregating to Rs. 1,238,305,990.

ii. The paid-up share capital of the Company after the issue taking into consideration conversion of 973,499
outstanding options which have vested but have not yet been exercised would be 143,830,599 shares of Rs.
10 each aggregating to Rs. 1,438,305,990.

4. Apart from as set out below, no Equity Shares have been issued at a price less than the Issue Price during
the year prior to the date of the DRHP:

Name of the Whether part No. of Equity Price (per Reasons for the issue
allottee of Promoter Sharesissued Equity Share)
Group

Mr. K. No. 10* 110.20 Exercise of vested

Jayaraman option

Kaup Capital No. 5,568,609 Rs.212.80 Conversion of fully and
compulsorily
convertible debentures.

MSPI No. 4,640,507 Rs. 212.80 Conversion of fully and
compulsorily
convertible debentures.

Arcadia No. 1,292,672 Rs. 232.00 Conversion of fully and
compulsorily

convertible debentures.

* On August 18, 2009, Mr. K. Jayaraman was issued 10 Equity Shares of face value Re. 1 each. Post
consolidation of Equity Shares from a face value of Re. 1 each to a face value of Rs. 10 each, the Equity Shares
held by Mr. Jayaraman were consolidated from 10 Equity Shares to 1 Equity Share.

5. None of our Directors or Key Management Personnel hold Equity Shares in the Company, other than as set
out below:

Name No. of Equity Shares % of pre-Issue equity share
capital
Mr. Akshay Raheja 24,282,600 19.76
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10.

11.

12.

Name No. of Equity Shares % of pre-Issue equity share

capital
Mr. Viren Raheja 23,910,600 19.46
Mr. K. Jayaraman 1 0.00

Our Company, our Directors, our Promoters, the Promoter Group their respective directors and the GCs and
the BRLM have not entered into any buy-back or standby / safety net arrangements for the purchase of the
Equity Shares of our Company from any person.

There are no financing arrangements wherein the Promoter Group, the Directors of the Company and their
relatives have financed the purchase by any other person of securities of the Company, during the period of
six months immediately preceding the date of filing this DRHP.

As of the date of this DRHP, no shares of the Company have been pledged by the Promoter or the Promoter
Group.

Other than set out in this section titled ‘Capital Structure’, our Company has not issued Equity Shares out of
revaluation reserves or for consideration other than cash.

There has been no purchase or sale of Equity Shares by the Promoter, the Promoter Group our Directors
and their immediate relatives during the six months, immediately prior to the filing of this DRHP with
SEBL

In terms of Rule 19 (2)(b) of the SCRR, this is an Issue for less than 25% of the post Issue capital,
therefore, the Issue is being made through the 100% Book Building Process wherein at least 60% of the
Issue shall be Allotted to QIBs on a proportionate basis. Our Company may allocate up to 30% of the QIB
Portion to Anchor Investors at the Anchor Investor Issue Price on a discretionary basis, out of which at least
one-third will be available for allocation to Mutual Funds only. In the event of under-subscription in the
Anchor Investor Portion, the balance Equity Shares shall be added to the QIB Portion. 5% of the QIB
Portion shall be available for allocation to Mutual Funds on a proportionate basis. The remainder of the QIB
Portion shall be available for allocation on a proportionate basis to QIBs and Mutual Funds, subject to valid
Bids being received from them at or above the Issue Price. If at least 60% of the Issue cannot be allocated to
QIBs, then the entire application money will be refunded forthwith. Further, not less than 10% and 30% of
the Issue will be available for allocation on a proportionate basis to Non-Institutional Bidders and Retail
Individual Bidders, respectively subject to valid Bids being received at or above the Issue Price. Under-
subscription, if any, in any category, except the QIB Portion, would be allowed to be met with spill-over
from any other category or combination of categories at the discretion of our Company, in consultation with
the GCs and the BRLM and the Designated Stock Exchange.

Our Company has instituted the ESOP Scheme, the details of which are set out below:

Description Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 6 months ended | Cumulative as of the
2008 2009 September 21, date of this DRHP
2009
Options Granted 951, 500 34,000 60,000 1,045,500
Pricing Formula The exercise price of the option is Rs.110.20 and Rs. 157.30, based on the
seniority of the employee to whom the options are being granted.
Options Vested Nil 185,700 185,700 (vested | 185,700
until September
30, 2009)
Options exercised and total - - 1 1
number of Equity Shares
arising as a result of exercise
of Options
Options lapsed/cancelled - 57,000 15,000 72,000
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Description Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 6 months ended | Cumulative as of the
2008 2009 September 21, date of this DRHP
2009
Total number of Equity Shares | - 185,700 185,700 185,700
arising as a result of the
exercise of the options
(assuming vesting of the valid
options and exercise of all the
valid options vested)
Variations in terms of Options | - Nil Nil Nil
Money realized by exercise of | - Nil Rs. 110.20 Rs. 110.20
Options
Total number of Options in 951,500 928,500 973,499 973,499
force
. FY 2009 185,700
Vesting Schedule FY 2010 194.700
FY 2011 194,700
FY 2012 194,700
FY 2013 194,700
FY 2014 9,000

Option granted to senior
managerial personnel

Details of the options granted to the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are

set out below:

Mr. D. Mahadevan: 24,000 options.
Mr. Jayant Changrani: 45,000 options.
Mr. K. Jayaraman: 190,000 options.
Mr. Milind D. Karnik: 70,000 options

Options granted to any
employee equal to or
exceeding 1% of the issued
capital of our Company at the
time of grant

Nil

Nil

Options granted to any
employee equal to or
exceeding 5% of the total
options granted under the
ESOP

N.A.

N.A.

Mr. K. Jayaraman-
190,000 options.

Mr. Milind D. Karnik-
70,000 options.

Diluted earning per share
(“EPS”) as reported on an
unconsolidated basis, pursuant
to the issue of Equity Shares
on exercise of options

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

Where the Company has
calculated the employee
compensation cost using the
intrinsic value of the stock

options, the difference
between the employee
compensation cost SO

computed and the employee
compensation cost that shall
have been recognized if it had
used the fair value of the
options, shall be disclosed.
The impact of this difference
on profits and on EPS of the

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.
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Description Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 6 months ended | Cumulative as of the
2008 2009 September 21, date of this DRHP
2009
Company shall also be
disclosed.

Weighted average exercise
prices and weighted average
fair values of options

Weighted average exercise price of options is Rs. 110.20. Weighted average fair

values of options are Rs. 162.40.

Lock-in

- N.A

N.A

Impact on profits and EPS of
the last three years based on
the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Employee
Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock  Purchase
Scheme), Guidelines, 1999.

- Nil

Nil

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

** The difference in exercise price is based on the seniority of the employee to whom the options have
been granted.

Our Directors and our Key Management Personnel have confirmed to us that they do not intend to sell
any Equity Shares arising from such options for a period of three months after the date of listing of the
Equity Shares in this Issue. Other employees of our Company holding Equity Shares at the time of
listing of Equity Shares on exercise of vested options may sell Equity Shares prior to the expiry of such
three-month period after the listing of the Equity Shares. This disclosure is made in accordance with
paragraph 15.3 (b) and 15.3 (c) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 2000, as amended. There are no
outstanding warrants, options or rights to convert debentures, loans or other instruments into our Equity
Shares except the options granted under the ESOP Scheme. Apart from Mr. Jayaraman, none of our
Directors or employees holds any Equity Shares pursuant to the exercise of any options granted under
the ESOP Scheme. Mr. Jayaraman has confirmed to us that he does not intend to sell the Equity Share
held by him for a period of three months after the date of listing of the Equity Shares.

The Equity Shares are fully paid up and there are no partly paid up Equity Shares as on the date of
filing this Draft Red Herring Prospectus.

The Equity Shares issued pursuant to the Issue shall be fully paid-up at the time of Allotment.

A Bidder cannot make a Bid for more than the number of Equity Shares offered through the Issue,
subject to the maximum limit of investment prescribed under relevant laws applicable to each category
of Bidder.

Our Company has not raised any bridge loan against the proceeds of the Issue.

As of the date of filing of this Draft Red Herring Prospectus, the total number of holders of Equity
Shares is 10.

Except as disclosed in this Draft Red Herring Prospectus, there will be no further issue of capital
whether by way of issue of bonus shares, preferential allotment, rights issue or in any other manner
during the period commencing from filing of this Draft Red Herring Prospectus with SEBI until the
Equity Shares issued/ to be issued pursuant to the Issue have been listed or all application moneys have
been refunded on account of failure of the Issue. Our Company may issue further Equity Shares to our
employees pursuant to exercise of options granted earlier under the ESOP Scheme.

Except as disclosed in this Draft Red Herring Prospectus, we presently do not intend or propose to alter

our capital structure for six months from the date of opening of the Issue, by way of split or
consolidation of the denomination of Equity Shares or further issue of Equity Shares (including issue of
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21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

securities convertible into or exchangeable, directly or indirectly for Equity Shares) whether
preferential or otherwise, including any issue of bonus or rights and any further public issue of
securities and any qualified institutions placement. However, during such period or at a later date, we
may issue Equity Shares or issue Equity Shares or securities linked to Equity Shares to finance an
acquisition, merger, strategic alliance or joint venture by us, or as consideration for such acquisition,
merger or joint venture, or for regulatory compliance or such other scheme of arrangement if an
opportunity of such nature is determined by our Board to be in the best interests of the Company.

There shall be only one denomination of the Equity Shares, unless otherwise permitted by law. We
shall comply with such disclosure and accounting norms as may be specified by SEBI from time to
time.

The Company, the Directors, the Promoters, the Promoter Group and the Group Companies of our
Promoters shall not make any payments, direct or indirect, discounts, commissions, allowances or
otherwise under this Issue.

Our Promoters, our Promoter Group and our Group Companies will not participate in this Issue.
The Company has not made any public issue since its incorporation.

The Company shall ensure that transactions in the Equity Shares by the Promoters and the Promoter
Group between the date of filing this DRHP with SEBI and the Bid/Issue Closing Date are reported to
the Stock Exchanges within 24 hours of such transaction.

MSPI is an affiliate of Morgan Stanley India Company Private Limited, one of the GCs, and holds
4,640,507 Equity Shares constituting 3.78% of the pre-Issue share capital of the Company and
4,100,507 Equity Shares constituting 2.87 % of the post Issue share capital of the Company assuming
also the sale of 540,000 Equity Shares by it in the Offer for Sale.

In the event that the Discounted IPO Allotment Price is greater than the prescribed Minimum
Conversion Price as per the Kaup Capital — MSPI Sharcholders Agreement (“MSPI — KAUP IPO
Adjustment Event”), then each of MSPI and Kaup Capital, subject to applicable laws and regulations
is obligated to, sell to the Certain Promoter Group and to NewsCorp and Monet, their respective pro
rata shares of the number of differential Equity Shares for an aggregate consideration of Rs. 1000 in
accordance with the terms of the Kaup Capital — MSPI Sharcholders Agreement. For further details
please refer to the section titled “History and Certain Corporate Matters” on page 95 of this DRHP.

Further, in the event that the Discounted IPO Allotment Price is greater than the prescribed minimum
conversion price as per the Arcadia Sharcholders Agreement (“Arcadia IPO Adjustment Event”),
then Arcadia, subject to applicable laws and regulations, is obligated to sell to the Certain Promoter
Group and to NewsCorp and Monet, its pro rata shares of such number of Differential Equity Shares as
for an aggregate consideration of Rs. 1000 in accordance with the terms of the Arcadia Shareholders’
Agreement. For further details please refer to the section titled “History and Certain Corporate Matters”
on page 95 of this DRHP.
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OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

The Issue comprises a Fresh Issue by our Company and an Offer for Sale by the Selling Shareholders.

The objects of the issue are to meet the various fund requirements of our Company and to achieve the
benefits of listing on the Stock Exchanges.

Offer for Sale

Our Company will not receive any proceeds of the Offer for Sale by the Selling Shareholder.

Fresh Issue

The objects of the Fresh Issue are to: (1) fund customer acquisitions; (2) investment in the development of
our digital capital expenditure, services and set top boxes; (3) investment in the development of our
broadband infrastructure, capital expenditure and services; (4) repayment of loans; and (5) fund
expenditure for general corporate purposes.

The main objects clause of our Memorandum of Association and objects incidental to the main objects

enable us to undertake our existing activities and the activities for which funds are being raised by us
through the Fresh Issue.

The details of proceeds of the Fresh Issue are summarized in the following table:
(Amount in Rs. million)

Description Amount
Gross proceeds of the Fresh Issue* [e]
Issue Expenses * [e]
Net proceeds of the Fresh Issue* [e]

*To be finalized upon determination of Issue Price.

The lead managers’ fees, underwriting commissions,brokerage, SEBI filing fees and Stock exchange fees
for usage of book building facility will be shared between the Company and the Selling Shareholders in
the proportion of the Equity Shares being issued /offered in the Fresh Issue and Offer for Sale
respectively.

All other Issue expenses, such as printing, advertisement, listing fee, auditors fees, registrar fee, legal
fees, etc will be paid by the Company.

Requirement of Funds and Means of Finance
Requirements of funds:

We intend to utilize the Net Proceeds of the Issue of Rs. [¢] (“Net Proceeds”) for financing the objects as
set forth below:

(Amount in Rs. Million)

Estimated
Utilisation . e e
S.N Expenditure Items in fourth Estlm-ated Utilisation Total
0 in FY2011
quarter of
FY2010
Acquisition of
I Customers 250 2,186 2,436
Investment in the
development of our
2 digital capital 164 1,400 1,564

expenditure, services
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and set top boxes
Investment in the
development of our
3 broadband . 23 747 830
infrastructure, capital

expenditure and

services*

4 Repayment of loans - 967 967
Fund expenditure for

5 general corporate [o] [e] [®]
purposes
Total [o] [e]

*We have not accounted for contingencies and price escalations in calculating the fund requirements.
Means of Finance

The requirements of the funds detailed above are intended to be funded as under:
(Rs. in Million)

Description Amount
Net proceeds of the Fresh Issue [e]
Total [e]

The fund requirements described above are based on management estimates and our current business
plans and have not been appraised by any bank or financial institution. In view of the dynamic nature of the
cable and broadband industry, we may have to revise our capital expenditure requirements and objects as a
result of variations in the cost structure, changes in estimates, exchange rate fluctuations and other
external factors, which may not be within the control of our management of our Company. This may
entail rescheduling or revising the planned capital expenditure and increasing or decreasing the capital
expenditure for a particular purpose from our planned expenditure at the discretion of our Company’s
management.

The entire objects will be funded through the Net Proceeds. Accordingly, we confirm that the
arrangements of finance through verifiable means towards 75% of the stated means of finance, excluding
the amount to be raised through the Issue and existing identifiable internal accruals, are not required to
be made.

Details of the Objects
1. Customer acquisition

Since our inception, we have identified, acquired and integrated 21 MSOs and ICOs with our Company.
As a part of our growth strategy we propose to acquire MSOs and LCOs to expand our cable television
business. Acquisition of MSOs provide us with the opportunity to expand the areas in which we operate.
We intend to acquire corporate MSOs through equity investment either by subscribing to the issue of
shares by such companies or purchasing a stake from existing sharcholders. We also may acquire such
MSOs through an acquisition of their assets and subsidiaries. The acquisition of MSOs may include a
complete acquisition of such MSOs or we may enter into joint ventures with such MSOs where we intend
to acquire a substantial interest, including majority interests.

To expand our primary cable television business and to control over the "last mile" connection, we intend
to acquire LCOs. Typically we acquire such LCOs through a business transfer model, whereby we acquire
the existing infrastructure and subscriber base of the LCO.

The costs involved in such acquisitions include the price payable by us to acquire such entities. We
constantly evaluate potential acquisitions and our management makes the decision on such acquisitions and
valuations based on amongst other things, potential costs involved in the acquisition and the potential
growth in subscriber base as a result of such acquisition.
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We intend to utilise approximately Rs. 2,436 million from the Net Proceeds of the Issue towards the
acquisition of MSOs and LCOs. However, as on the date of this DRHP, we have not entered into any
letter of intent, memorandum of understanding or an agreement to acquire any MSO or LSO.

2. Investment in the development of our digital capital expenditure, services and set top boxes

As a part of our strategy, we intend to focus on rolling out digital services to our customers. Digital cable
television requires a set-top box to be provided to the subscriber. The set-top box is provided with an
encryption technology which is required to decode the encrypted signals transmitted by us. We purchase
the set-top boxes and encryption technology from third party suppliers. In addition to the set-top boxes we
also require smart cards and other digital compression equipments and infrastructure such as fibre coaxial
cable. Typically, we provide the set-top box to the end customers and seek to recover a portion of the cost
of such set-top box from the end customers. We have entered into a supply agreement with Shenghen
Skyworth Digital Technology Company Limited for the supply of set-top boxes. As part of the said supply
agreement, our Company has entered into a system agreement with NDS for the supply of smart cards. As
of July 31, 2009, we had placed an order for 100,000 set-top boxes and entered into a letter of intent for
100,000 smart cards with a third party vendors such as NDS. Our Company has obtained quotations from
suppliers for the following items:

Description Quanti Unit of Cost Per Unit é:lnoulgs Date of

P ty Measurement (Rs.) A *  Quotation
million)

Digital Set-Top

Boxes

Digital Set-Top Box

& Smart Cards 9,20,000 | Nos 1700 1,564 | August 20, 2009

Total 9,20,000 1,564

3. Invest in the development of broadband infrastructure capital expenditure and services

We also intend to invest in the expansion of broadband services being offered by us. The capital
investment in the hardware and software for our broadband business will allow us to expand
geographically as well as improve the quality of our services.

We intend to utilize Rs. 830 million from the Net Proceeds towards the development of broadband
infrastructure and services. The following sets forth the break-up of the cost of the investment:

s 6 Cost Per AL Date of
Description Quantity Measuremen Unit (Rs.) (-m-Rs. Quotation

t million)
CMTS Chasis with 28U 42 Nos 1,780,000 75 | June 18,2009
Cards
Gateway Router 4 | Nos 1,000,000 4 | July 2,2009
Optic Fibre Cable 12 F 1,000,000 | Mtr 13 13 | August 10,2009
Laser Transmitter 12
DBM 200 | Nos 43,500 9 | August 29,2009
NODE (2 WAY) (5-40)
with RPR module 400 | Nos 26,000 10 | June 16,2009
RPR 200 | Nos 24,800 5 | July 16,2009
Optical Accessories 5,000 | Nos 1,000 5 | August 2,2009
Coax-Cable 500/ 540 900,000 | Mir 55 50 | June 19,2009
with Messenger
Connectors for 500 /540 26,000 | Nos 300 8 | July 10,2009
Co-ax Cable
Amplifier with Box 3,000 @ Nos 8,200 25 | August 28,2009
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Equaliser / Attenuator 26,000 | Nos 100 3 | July 22,2009
Outdoor Passives 10,000 | Nos 500 5 | July 15,2009
UPS Battery, power 496 | Nos 35,000 17 July 20,2009
injector, Genset
Cable RG 11 5,300 | Km 19,000 101 | August 5,2009
Cable RG 6 5,300 | Km 7,000 37 | August 5,2009
Crimping Connector F7
for RG 11 500,000 | Nos 25 13 | August 14,2009
Crimping Connector F5
for RG 6 500,000 | Nos 11 6 | August 14,2009
Indoor Passives 125,000 | Nos 50 6 | July 15,2009
RF Amplifier 8,500 ' Nos 7,500 64 | July 22,2009
Cable Modems 212,499 | Nos 1,205 256 | July 3,2009
SME & Corporate 206 | Nos 20,000 4 | August 18,2009
Software & Other ISP 3,000 | Nos 8,300 25 | August 20,2009
Capex
IRU Bandwidth Capex* - - - 86 | -
Switches, patch cords &

- - 3
Connectors
Tools & others - - 3 | July 21,2009
Total 830

* Based on Mbps requirement.

The above expenditure in relation to our investments to develop our cable broadband infrastructure
capital expenditure and services has been estimated based on pro forma invoices/ quotations received from
various parties. We have not entered into any contracts in relation to the estimated amount to be
deployed.

4. Repayment of Loans

We have entered into various term loan agreements with banks and financial institutions. In order to reduce our
leverage and allow flexibility in financial management of our business and operations, we intend to repay up to
Rs. 967 million of our outstanding debt from our Net Proceeds including any loans that we may borrow until
the filing of the Red Herring Prospectus with the ROC.

The following are details of the facilities as on the date of filing this Draft Red Herring Prospectus, that we
intend to partly repay from the Net Proceeds during the financial year ending March 31, 2011.

In Rs. Million
Repayment of certain loans Amount
ICICI Bank Limited * 727
Yes Bank Limited 75
SREI Infrastruture Finance Limtied 75
Infrastructure Development and Financial Company 63
Limtied
Axis Bank Limtied 4
Housing Development and Finance Corporation 23
Limtied
Total Repayment of certain loans 967

*We have availed Rs.727 million from ICICI as term loan and buyers credit. As per the terms of the loan
agreement, in connection with the Issue by our Company, ICICI can exercise an option and require us to repay
the entire facility of up to Rs.727 million, in the event the Fresh Issue proceeds exceeds Rs. 4,640 million.
Therefore, we have considered that the entire outstanding loan amount may have to be repaid, although we are
uncertain whether or not ICICI will actually exercise its rights of prepayment. In the event that, ICICI does not
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exercise its option, then we may utilise the Fresh Issue Proceeds for the repayment of other loans as may be
outstanding.

For further details of the above mentioned loans, please refer to the section titled “Financial Indebtedness”
on page 323 of this DRHP.

5. Fund expenditure for general corporate purposes

Our management, in accordance with the policies of the Board of Directors, will have the flexibility in
utilizing the sum earmarked for general corporate purposes and any surplus amounts from the Net
Proceeds.

While we intend to utilise the Net Proceeds in the manner provided above, in the event of a surplus, we
will use such surplus towards general corporate purposes including meeting future growth requirements,
repayment of existing loans and other general corporate purposes. In case of variations in the actual
utilization of funds designated for the purposes set forth above, increased fund requirements for a
particular purpose may be financed by surplus funds, if any which are not applied to the other purposes set
out above.

Issue Related Expenses
The expenses of this Issue include, among others, underwriting and management fees, printing and

distribution expenses, legal fees, advertisement expenses and listing fees. The estimated Issue expenses
are as follows:

Activity Expenses % of Issue size % of Issue
(Amount in Rs. expenses
million)

Lead management fee and underwriting commissions** [e] [e] [e]
Advertising and marketing expenses [e] [e] [e]
Printing and stationery [e] [e] [e]
IPO grading expenses [e] [e] [e]
Others (SCSB commission, Registrar’s fee, legal fees, [e] [e] [e]
auditor fees, Stamp Duty, Listing Charges etc.
Total [e] [e] [e]

**% The lead managers’ fees, underwriting commissions, brokerage, SEBI filing fees and Stock exchange
fees for usage of book building facility will be shared between the Company and the Selling Shareholders
in the proportion of the Equity Shares being issued /offered in the Fresh Issue and Offer for Sale
respectively. All other Issue expenses, such as printing, advertisement, listing fee, auditors fees, registrar
fee, legal fees, etc will be paid by the Company.

Appraisal Report

None of the projects for which the Net Proceeds will be utilised have been financially appraised. The
estimates of the costs of objects mentioned above are based on internal estimates of our Company and
quotes received from vendors of equipment.

Working Capital Requirement

The Net Proceeds will not be used to meet our working capital requirements.

Interim use of funds

The management of our Company, in accordance with the policies established by our Board from time to
time, will have flexibility in deploying the Net Proceeds. Pending utilization for the purposes described
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above, we intend to invest the funds in high quality interest/dividend bearing liquid instruments including
investments in mutual funds, deposits with banks and other investment grade interest bearing securities.
Pending utilization of the proceeds, we may utilize the Net Proceeds of the Fresh Issue towards paying
down our working capital / short term credit limits which will be redrawn as and when necessary to meet
the objects of the issue.

Monitoring Utilization of Funds

Our Board and [e], which has been appointed the monitoring agency for this purpose will monitor the
utilization of the Issue proceeds. We will disclose the details of the utilization of the Issue proceeds,
including interim use, under a separate head in our financial statements until the completion of utilisation of
the Net Proceeds, specifying the purpose for which such proceeds have been utilized or otherwise disclosed
as per the disclosure requirements of our listing agreements with the Stock Exchanges. In connection with
the utilisation of the Net Proceeds, our Company shall comply with the listing agreements with the Stock
Exchanges, including Clauses 43 A and 49, as amended from time to time. Such disclosure shall be made
only until such time as the Net Proceeds have been completely utilised. This statement shall be certified by
our statutory auditors.

Other confirmations

No part of the Net Proceeds from the Fresh Issue will be paid by us as consideration to our Promoters, our
Director, Group Companies, associates or Key Management Personnel.

41



BASIS FOR ISSUE PRICE

The Issue Price has been determined by the Company in consultation with the GCs and the BRLM on the basis
of assessment of market demand by the Book Building Process and on the basis of the following qualitative and
quantitative factors for the Equity Shares. The face value of the Equity Shares is Rs. 10 each and the Issue Price
is [®] times the face value at the lower end of the Price Band and [e] times the face value at the higher end of
the Price Band. Investors should review the entire Draft Red Herring Prospectus, including the sections “Risk
Factors”, “Industry Overview”, “Our Business” and “Financial Information ” beginning on pages xii, 51, 66 and
199, respectively, of the Draft Red Herring Prospectus to get a more informed view before making an

investment decision.
Qualitative Factors

For a detailed discussion on the qualitative factors, which form the basis for computing the price, please refer to
the sections titled “Our Business” and “Risk Factors” on pages 66 and xii respectively of this Draft Red Herring
Prospectus.

Quantitative factors

Information presented in this section is derived from the Company’s audited, standalone and consolidated
restated financial statements for the financial years ended 2007, 2008 and 2009, prepared in accordance with
Indian GAAP and the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Some of the quantitative factors, which form the basis for
computing the price, are as follows:

1. Weighted average earnings per share (“EPS”) (basic and diluted) on a stand-alone basis
Financial Period EPS (Rs.) Weight
Financial Year 2007 (17.15) 1
Financial Year 2008 (4.94) 2
Financial Year 2009 (7.18) 2
Weighted Average (8.28)

Weighted average earnings per share (“EPS”) on a fully diluted consolidated basis

Financial Period EPS (Rs.) Weight
Financial Year 2007 (19.71) 1
Financial Year 2008 (6.07) 2
Financial Year 2009 (5.57) 2
Weighted Average (8.60)
Weighted average earnings per share (“EPS”) on a consolidated basis
Financial Period EPS (Rs.) Weight
Financial Year 2007 (19.71) 1
Financial Year 2008 (6.07) 2
Financial Year 2009 (5.57) 2
Weighted Average (8.60)
Notes
1. The figures disclosed above are based on the Restated Summary Statements of the Company.
2. Earnings per share calculations are done in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 ‘Earning per
Share’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
3. Weighted Average number of equity shares is the number of Equity Shares outstanding at the

beginning of the year/period adjusted by the number of Equity Shares issued during year/period
multiplied by the time weighting factor. The time weighting factor is the number of days for which the
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specific Shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the year.

4. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share for the years ended March 31, 2007 the
weighted average number of Equity Shares are adjusted for the Equity Shares disclosed under the Share
Capital Suspense Account.

5. As per the requirements of the Accounting Standard 20 ‘Earning per share’, the weighted average
number of equity shares and potential equity shares outstanding during the year/period and all periods
presented are adjusted for issue of 74,23,68,740 bonus Equity Shares of Re. 1 each issued by the
Company in October 25, 2007.

6. The above statement should be read with Significant Accounting Policies and the Notes to the Restated
Unconsolidated Summary Statements as appearing in Annexure V.

Particulars Lower end of the Price Band Higher end of the Price Band
Based on the restated consolidated | [®] [e®]
EPS for FY 2009
- Standalone

[e] [e]
- Consolidated

[e] [e]
Based on the restated EPS for FY [e]
2008

[e]

- Standalone

[e]

[e]
- Consolidated
2. Price/earnings (P/E) ratio on a consolidated basis

e Based on the financial year ended March 31, 2009, EPS is Rs. (5.57)
e P/E based on the financial year ended March 31, 2009, EPS is Rs. [®] at the Issue Price.
e Industry P/E*

a) Highest: 36.3

b) Lowest: 22.9

c) Average: 29.6

Source: “Capital Market’Vol. XXIV/15 dated September 21, 2009 to October 4, 2009, 2009
Weighted average return on net worth on a stand-alone basis *

Financial Period Return on net worth (RoNW)% Weight
Financial Year 2007 (35.83)% 1
Financial Year 2008 (15.48)% 2
Financial Year 2009 (15.53)% 2
Weighted Average (19.571)%
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Weighted average return on net worth on a consolidated basis *

Financial Period Return on net worth (RoNW)% Weight
Financial Year 2007 (45.39)% 1
Financial Year 2008 (20.57)% 2
Financial Year 2009 (12.26)% 2
Weighted Average (22.21)%

* Net worth has been computed by aggregating share capital, reserves and surplus and adjusting for
revaluation reserves, and deferred tax assets as per our restated audited financial statements.

Minimum return on increased net worth required to maintain Pre-Issue EPS is [@]%.

4. NAYV per Equity Share

NAYV per equity share on a consolidated basis represents sharecholders’ equity less miscellaneous expenses as
divided by the weighted average number of Equity Shares. The NAV per Equity Share as of March 31, 2009
was Rs. 45.44.

NAY per Equity Share after the Issue

The NAYV per Equity Share after the Issue is Rs. [@].

The Issue Price per Equity Share is Rs. [e].

5. Comparison of accounting ratios as of March 31, 2009
Face Value EPS . Book Value per
Rs) (Rs) P/EMultiple  RoNW% Share (Rs})’

Hathway Cable & 10 (5.57) [®] (12.26)% 454

Datacom Limited*
Peer Group**

Sun TV Network 5 10.4 24.8 26.8% 45.5

Zee Entertainment 1 6.8 36.3 13.9% 54.0

NDTV 4 NM NM NM 21.2

IBN18 2 NM NM NM 17.1

Dish TV 1 NM NM NM (6.3)

Wire & Wireless 1 NM NM NM 53

(India) Limited

* Qur EPS, return on net worth and book value per share have been calculated from our consolidated restated
financial statements on diluted basis.
** Source: “Capital Market ”Vol. XXIV/15 dated September 21 - October 4, 2009

For further details, see the section titled “Risk Factors” on page xii of this DRHP and the section titled
“Financial Statements” beginning on page 199 of this DRHP.
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(A)

STATEMENT OF TAX BENEFITS
Benefits to the Company under the Income-Tax Act, 1961 (“the Act”)

Under section 10(2A) of the Act, any share of profit of the Company in the total Income of the firm in
which the Company is a partner is exempt from tax.

Under section 10(34) of the Act, any income by way of dividends referred to in section 115 O of the
Act (i.e. dividends declared, distributed or paid by domestic companies) received on the shares held in
such domestic company is exempt from tax.

Under section 10(35) of the Act, any income received from units of a Mutual Fund specified under
section 10(23D) of the Act, is exempt from tax.

Under section 10(38) of the Act, any long-term capital gains arising to the Company from transfer of
long-term capital asset, being equity shares in a company or a unit of an equity oriented fund (i.e. if the
shares or units are held for more than twelve months) would not be liable to tax in the hands of the
Company , if the transaction of sale of such equity share or unit is chargeable to securities transaction
tax. However, such income will be in considered in computing Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) under
section 115JB of the Act.

Provisions concerning expenditure incurred for exempt income

Section 14A provides that no deduction shall be allowed in respect of expenditure incurred by the
company in respect of income which does not form part of the total income under the Act.

Provision dealing with Business Income:
(a) Depreciation (section 32 of the Act)

The Company is entitled to claim depreciation on block of assets comprising specified tangible
assets (being buildings, machinery, plant, furniture); and intangible assets (being knowhow,
patents, copyrights, trademarks, licenses, franchises or any other business or commercial rights of
similar nature acquired on or after 1st April, 1998) owned by it and used for the purpose of its
business.

In the case of any new machinery or plant (other than ships and aircraft) that will be acquired and
installed by the Company engaged in the business of manufacture or production of any article or
thing, the Company will be entitled to depreciation of a further sum equal to twenty per cent of the
actual cost of such machinery or plant (subject to conditions specified in section 32 of the Act).

Unabsorbed depreciation if any, can be carried forward & set off against any source of income in
subsequent years in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

(b) Preliminary Expenditure: (section 35D of the Act)

As per Section 35D, the Company is eligible for deduction in respect of preliminary expenditure
incurred by the Company in connection with extension of its undertaking or in connection with
setting up a new unit for an amount equal to 1/5th of such expenses over 5 successive years in
accordance with provisions contained therein.

(c) Carry forward of business loss (section 72 of the Act)
Unabsorbed business losses, if any, for any year can be carried forward and set off against business
profits for subsequent years (up to 8 years).

Under section 48 of the Act, if the investments in shares are sold after being held for not less than
twelve months, the gains, other than covered under section 10(38) of the Act, if any, will be treated as
long-term capital gains and the gains will be calculated by deducting from the gross consideration, the
indexed cost of acquisition. The indexed cost of acquisition/improvement adjusts the cost of
acquisition/ improvement by the cost inflation index, as prescribed from time to time.
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12.

13.

14.
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16.

17

Under section 112 of the Act, long term capital gains, are subject to tax at a rate of 20% after
indexation, as provided in the second proviso to section 48 of the Act. However, in case of listed
securities or units, the amount of such tax could be limited to 10% without indexation benefit, at the
option of the Company in cases where securities transaction tax is not levied.

Under section 54EC of the Act, and subject to the conditions and to the extent specified therein, long-
term capital gains arising on the transfer of a long-term capital asset will be exempt from capital gains
tax if the capital gains are invested in certain notified bonds (not exceeding Rs. 50 lakhs in a financial
year) within a period of six months after the date of such transfer. However, if the company transfers or
converts the notified bonds into money (as stipulated therein) within a period of three years from the
date of their acquisition, the amount of capital gains exempted earlier would become chargeable to tax
as long-term capital gains in the year in which the bonds are transferred or converted into money. The
bonds specified for this section are bonds issued by the National Highways Authority of India (NHAI)
and Rural Electrification Corporation Limited (RECL).

Under section 111A of the Act, short-term capital gains (i.e., if the equity shares are held for a period
not exceeding twelve months), arising on sale of equity shares are taxed at the rate of 15% in cases
where securities transaction tax has been levied.

Short term capital gains realised on transfer of shares on which securities transaction tax has not been
paid are taxable at the normal rates applicable.

Under section 115JAA(1A) of the Act, credit is allowed in respect of any "MAT’ paid under section
115JB of the Act for any assessment year commencing on or after 1* April , 2006. Tax credit eligible
to be carried forward will be the difference between MAT paid and the tax computed as per the normal
provisions of the Act for that assessment year. Such MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward for set
off purposes for up to 10 years succeeding the year in which the MAT credit becomes allowable.

Benefits to the Shareholders of the Company under the Income-Tax Act, 1961:
Resident Shareholders

Under section 10(34) of the Act, any income by way of dividends referred to in section 115 O of the
Act (i.e. dividends declared, distributed or paid) received on the shares of the Company is exempt from
tax.

Under section 10(38) of the Act, any long term capital gains arising to a shareholder from transfer of
long term capital asset being an equity share in a Company will not be liable to tax in the hands of the
shareholder if the transaction of sale of such equity share is chargeable to securities transaction tax.
However, in case of corporate shareholders, such income will be considered in computing MAT.

As per Section 14A, no deduction shall be allowed in respect of expenditure incurred by the any person
in relation to income which does not form part of the total income under this Act.

Under section 36(xv) of the Act, securities transaction tax paid by a share holder in respect of the
taxable securities transactions entered into in the course of his business, would be eligible for deduction
in computing income under the head “Profit and gains of business or profession” arising from taxable
securities transactions.

Under section 48 of the Act, if the Company’s shares are sold after being held for more than twelve
months, the gains (in cases not covered under section 10(38) of the Act), if any, will be treated as long
term capital gains and the gains shall be calculated by deducting from the gross consideration, the
indexed cost of acquisition. The indexed cost of acquisition / improvement adjusts the cost of
acquisition / improvement by the cost inflation index, as prescribed from time to time.

Under section 112 of the Act, long-term capital gains are subject to tax at a rate of 20% after indexation
as provided in the second proviso to section 48. However, in case of listed securities or units the
amount of such tax could be limited to 10% without indexation benefit, at the option of the shareholder,
in cases where securities transaction tax is not levied.
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24.

In case of an individual or a HUF, being a resident, where the total income as reduced by such long
term capital gains is below the maximum amount, which is not chargeable to income tax, then, such
long term capital gain shall be reduced by the amount by which the total income as so reduced falls
short of the maximum amount which is not chargeable to income tax and the tax on the balance of such
long term capital gains shall be computed at the rate of 20% after claiming indexation benefit./or at the
rate of 10% without claiming indexation benefit.

Under section 54EC of the Act and subject to the conditions and to the extent specified therein, long-
term capital gains arising on the transfer of a long term capital asset will be exempt from capital gains
tax if the capital gains are invested in certain notified bonds (not exceeding Rs. 50 lakhs in a financial
year) within a period of six months after the date of such transfer. However, if the holder transfers or
converts the notified bonds into money (as stipulated therein) within a period of three years from the
date of its acquisition, the amount of capital gains exempted earlier would become chargeable to tax as
long-term capital gains in the year in which the bonds are transferred or converted into money. The
bonds specified for this section are bonds issued by National Highway Authority of India (NHAI) and
Rural Electrification Corporation Limited (RECL).

Under section 54F of the Act, long term capital gains (in cases not covered under section 10(38) of the
Act) arising to an individual or Hindu Undivided Family (' HUF) on transfer of shares of the company
will be exempt from tax, if the net consideration from such shares is used for purchase of residential
house property within a period of one year before and two years after the date on which the transfer
took place or for construction of residential house property within a period of three years after the date
of transfer. This is subject to certain conditions contained in the said section.

Under section 111A of the Act, short-term capital gains (i.e. if equity shares are held for a period not
exceeding twelve months) arising on transfer of an equity share, are taxed at the rate of 15% in cases
where securities transaction tax has been levied.

In case of an individual or a HUF, being a resident, where the total income as reduced by such short
term capital gains is below the maximum amount, which is not chargeable to income tax, then, such
short term capital gain shall be reduced by the amount by which the total income as so reduced falls
short of the maximum amount which is not chargeable to income tax and the tax on the balance of such
short term capital gains shall be computed at the rate of 15% .

Short term capital gains realised on transfer of shares on which securities transaction tax has not been
paid are taxable at the normal applicable rates.

Any Income received by any person for or an behalf of the New Pension System Trust established on
27/02/2008, under the Indian Trust Act, 1882 (2 of 1882) is exempt from tax and is also not liable for
Dividend Distribution Tax and Security Transaction Tax.

Non-Resident Indians / Non Residents Shareholders (Other than FIIs and Foreign venture
capital investors)

Under section 10(34) of the Act, any income by way of dividends referred to in section 115 O of the
Act (i.e. dividends declared, distributed or paid) received by a non-resident Indian shareholder (i.e. an
individual being a citizen of India or person of Indian origin who is not a ‘resident’) on the shares of
the company is exempt from tax.

Under section 10(38) of the Act, any long term capital gains arising to a shareholder from transfer of
long term capital asset being an equity share in a company or a unit of an equity oriented fund would
not be liable to tax in the hands of the shareholder if the transaction of sale of such equity share is
chargeable to securities transaction tax.

As per Section 14A, no deduction shall be allowed in respect of expenditure incurred by the any person
in relation to income which does not form part of the total income under this Act.

Under section 36(xv) of the Act, the securities transaction tax paid by the shareholder in respect of the
taxable securities transactions entered into in the course of his business would be eligible for deduction
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26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

from income chargeable under the head “Profit and gains of business or profession” arising from
taxable securities transactions.

Under section 54EC of the Act and subject to the conditions and to the extent specified therein, long-
term capital gains arising on the transfer of a long term capital asset will be exempt from capital gains
tax if the capital gains are invested in certain notified bonds (not exceeding Rs. 50 lakhs in a financial
year) within a period of six months after the date of such transfer. However, if the holder transfers or
converts the notified bonds into money (as stipulated therein) within a period of three years from the
date of its acquisition, the amount of capital gains exempted earlier would become chargeable to tax as
long-term capital gains in the year in which the bonds are transferred or converted into money. The
bonds specified for this section are bonds issued by the NHAI and RECL.

Under section 54F of the Act, long-term capital gains arising to an individual or HUF on transfer of
shares of the Company will be exempt from tax, if the net consideration from such shares is used for
purchase of residential house property within a period of one year before and two years after the date
on which the transfer took place or for construction of residential house property within a period of
three years after the date of transfer. This is subject to certain condition contained in the said section.

Under section 111A of the Act, short-term capital gains (i.e. if the equity shares are held for a period
not exceeding twelve months) arising on sale of listed equity shares are taxed at the rate of 15% in
cases where securities transaction tax has been levied.

Under section 112 of the Act, long-term capital gains (i.c. if shares are held for a period exceeding
twelve months), arising on transfer of shares in the Company, shall be taxed at a rate of 20%.

Under section 115 I of the Act, non-resident Indian sharcholder (as defined therein) has an option to be
governed by the provisions of Chapter XIIA of the Act, viz. “Special Provisions Relating to Certain
incomes of Non-Residents” which inter alia includes the following:-

a) Under the provisions of section 115F of the Act, long-term capital gains arising to a Non-Resident
Indian from the transfer of shares of the Company subscribed to in convertible foreign exchange
shall be exempt from Income tax, if the net consideration is reinvested in specified assets within
six months of the date of transfer. If only part of the net consideration is so reinvested, the
exemption shall be proportionately reduced. The amount so exempted shall be chargeable to tax
subsequently, if the specified assets are transferred or converted into money within three years
from the date of their acquisition.

b) Under section 115E of the Act, where the total income of a non-resident Indian includes any
income from investment or income from long term capital gains of an asset, other than a specified
asset, such income shall be taxed at a concessional rate of 20 percent. Also, where shares in the
company are subscribed to in convertible foreign exchange by a non-resident Indian, long term
capital gains arising to the non resident Indian shall be taxed at a concessional rate of 10 per cent.
The benefit of indexation of cost would not be available.

¢) Under provisions of section 115G of the Act, Non-Resident Indians are not required to file a return
of income under section 139(1) of the Act, if their only income is income from foreign exchange
asset investments or long term capital gains in respect of those assets or both, provided tax has
been deducted at source from such income as per the provisions of Chapter XVII-B of the Act.

d) Under section 115H of the Act, where the Non-Resident Indian becomes assessable as a resident in
India, he may furnish a declaration in writing to the Assessing Officer, along with his return of
income for that year under section 139 of the Act to the effect that the provisions of the Chapter
XIIA shall continue to apply to him in relation to certain specified investment income derived from
the specified assets for that year and subsequent assessment years until such assets are converted
into money.

Under section 90(2) of the Act, the provisions of the Act would prevail over the provisions of the
double tax avoidance agreement ("tax treaty’) entered between India and the country of fiscal domicile
of the non-resident, if any, to the extent they are more beneficial to the non-resident. Thus, a non-
resident (including NRIs) can opt to be governed by the provisions of the Act or the applicable tax
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treaty, whichever are more beneficial.

Foreign Institutional Investors (FIIs)

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

In terms of section 10(34) of the Act, any income by way of dividends referred to in section 1150 of
the Act (i.e.dividends declared, distributed or paid) received on the shares of the company is exempt
from tax.

In terms of section 10(38) of the Act, any long term capital gains arising to an investor from transfer of
long-term capital asset being an equity share in a company or a unit of an equity oriented fund would
not be liable to tax in the hands of the investor if the transaction of sale of such equity share is
chargeable to securities transaction tax.

As per Section 14A, no deduction shall be allowed in respect of expenditure incurred by the any person
in relation to income which does not form part of the total income under this Act.

In terms of section 36(xv) of the Act, the securities transaction tax paid by the shareholder in respect of
taxable securities transactions entered into in the course of his business would be eligible for deduction
from income chargeable under the head “Profits and gains of business or profession” arising from such
taxable securities transactions.

The income by way of short-term capital gains / long-term capital gains realized by FIIs on sale of
shares (held as investments) in the company would be taxed at 30% / 10% respectively, as per section
115AD of the Act. (However, in respect of short term capital gains referred to in section 111A, the tax
rate applicable will be 15% . The benefit of indexation and foreign currency fluctuation protection as
provided by section 48 of the Act are not applicable to FIIs.

Under section 90(2) of the Act, the provisions of the Act would prevail over the provisions of the tax
treaty to the extent they are more beneficial to the non-resident. Thus, a non-resident, including FIIs
can opt to be governed by the provisions of the Act or the applicable tax treaty, whichever are more
beneficial.

Venture Capital Companies/Funds

Under section 10(23FB) of the Act, all venture capital companies / funds registered with Securities and
Exchange Board of India, subject to the conditions specified, are eligible for exemption from income
tax on their income from investment in specific venture capital undertakings including dividend from
and income from sale of shares of the company where investments are made in Specified Venture
capital undertakings.

Mutual Funds

Under section 10(23D) of the Act, any income of Mutual Funds set up by Public Sector Banks or
Public Financial Institutions or Mutual Funds registered under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 or regulations made there under or Mutual Fu